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THE COURTt Would you call t h e  

r o l e ,  p l e a s e ?  

THE C L E R K 8  Y e s ,  D i a n e  P o l a n ?  

MS. POLANt Here, 

THE C L E R K ;  John Williams? 

MR. WILLIAMS t Here, 

THE CLERKt Jame.8 Bergen? 

04R. B E R G E N t  Here, 

THE CLERKt Juan Acevado? 

MR. ACEVEDOt Here,  

THE CLERK; R o n a l d  Ruby? 

MR. K U B Y t  Here, 

THE C L E R K ;  F, Mac B u c k l e y ?  Jacob  

Wieselman? Michael Avery?  

MR, A V E R Y :  Here. 

THE CLERK8 Margaret  Levy? 

MS. LEVYt Here. 
L '  

THE CLERR: Leonard W e i n g l a s s ?  

MR. ACEVEDO: Mr. Weinglass called 

me t h i s  morning ,  J u d g e ,  that he won't be a b l e  t o  

be  i n  u n t i l  this a f t e r n o o n ,  He asked me t o  s t a n d  

i n  for h i m .  

T H E  COURT: Okay, 

THE CtERKr Linda B a c k i e l ?  

MS, BACHIEL: Here .  
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THE CLERK: R i c h a r d  Reeve?  

MR, WILLIAMS1 I'm f i l l i n g  in f o r  

# r e  Reeve. 

T E E  C L E R K  t Michael D e u t s c h ?  

MR,  DEUTSCBa Hete. 

THE CLERK1 Haro ld  Meyetson? 

MR. ANGLADA-LOPEZ3 Good m o r n i n g ,  

f o r  Mr. Meyerson. 

THE CLERRt Wil l iam K u n a t l e r ?  

MR, KUBYt C o v e r i n g  f o r  Mr. 

K u n s t l e z .  

THE CLERK* And Roberto Maldonada? 

And d e f e n d a n t ,  ~ n t o n i o  Camacha-Negron? 

MS. BACKIEL: He's in Puerto Rico.  

THE CLERK;  Norman 

Rarnir iz -Talavera3  

MR. ACEVEDO:  He's in Puerto R i c o  
I '., 

p u r s u a n t  t o  a w a i v e r .  

THE C L E R K 8  Ivonna 

MS. MELENDEZ-CARRION I Good 

morning, here .  

THE CLERK8 E l i a s  Caatro-Ramos? 

M R ,  CASTRO-RAMOSa S i .  

THE CLERK;  Carlos  Suarez? I s a a c  

C a p i t o l  Court Reporters 
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Camacho-Negron? Juan ~egarra-Palmer? 

MR. SEGARRA-PALMERS Good morning, 

THE CLERRt Filiberto Ojeda-Rios? 

MR. OJEDA-RIOSa Here. 

T H ~  C L E R ~  Jorge Farinacci-Garcia? 

MR. PARINACCI-GARCIA8 Bere, 

THE CLERK t Anget. D i a z - R u ~ ?  

MS. LEVYI He'@ at hawe in Puerto 

Rico pursuant to a w a i v e t ,  

THE CLERK8 

Gonzalez-Claudio? 

HR, DEUTSCHa He'8 in Puerto Rice. 

THS CLERK: Hilton 

Fetnandez-Diamante? 

MR. WILLIAMS8 He's in Puerto Rico 

pursuant t o  a waiver. 

THE CLERK3 Luis Colon-Osorio? 
1 'P 

MR. KUBY: Puerto Rico pursuant t o  

a waiver, 

THE CLERK; L u z  Berrioa-Berrios? 

MR. DEUTSCH: She's in Puerto Rico .  

THE CLERK! Roberto 

Maldonado-Rivera? And Paul Weinberg? 

MR. B E R G E N t  If I could j u s t  add 

that Carlos Ayes is in Puerto Rico on a w a i v e r .  

C a p i t o l  Court Reportera 



8 

MR. ACEVEDOI Good morning,  Judge .  

THE COURTa Good morning,  

Counrellar. 

MR. ACEVEDOI I have t o  r a i s e  some 
& 

matters. One, according t o  a l l  s c h e d u l i n g ,  **my- 

c l i e n t ,  Rami rez -Ta l ave ra ,  was supposed t o  be  here 

y e s t e r d a y  f o r  h i s  h e a r i n g .  H i s  h e a r i n g  h a s  been 

p o s t p o n e d ,  and  we j u s t  want t h e  record  t o  r e f l e c t  

t h a t  h e  w i l l  be h e r e  i n  Bartfotd when h i s  h e a r i n g  

commences-which i s  now ~ c h e d u l e d  f o r  March 3 r d .  

THE COURTS Very good. 

MR. ACEVDO: The second matter is 

I ' m  s t a n d i n g  in -- 
THE COURT:  Do bo th  c o u n s e l  agree 

on t h a t  that? Does t h e  p r o s e c u t o r  a g r e e  t o  t h a t ?  

MR. DABROWSKIt As of this minu te ,  

y e s ,  Your Honor. However, what i s  o b v i o u s l y  , '  
going t o  happen t w i c e ,  t h a t  W e i n g l a s s  and I ,  

f i r s t  i n d i v i d u a l l y  a n d  t h e n  c o l l e c t i v e l y  with 

e v e r y o n e ,  a r e  g o i n g  t o  have t o  s i t  down a g a i n  and 

readjust t h e  s c h e d u l e .  W e  d i d  t h a t  l a s t  week but 

w e  a l r e a d y  have  prob lems  w i t h  i t .  So a s  soon a s  

Mr. W e i n g l a s s  gets h e r e ,  w e ' l l  do i t  a g a i n ,  

THE COURT; 1'11 l e a v e  t h a t  up t o  

c o u n s e l .  
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MR. ACEVEDOa Second matter, Mr. 

S e g a t t a  has i n f o r m e d  me this morning of a 

situation at the jail where they're b e i n g  kept, 

We would like Your Honor to investigate this 

m a t t e r ,  He claim8 t h a t  h i s  legal materials, 

which i n c l u d e  B o r n e  very confidential papers that 

ha's working on for hi's counsel and for other 

attorneys, were taken away fcom him by the prison 

officials this m o r n i n g  f o r  over  half an hour. 

Usually the procedure is that when 

they're going out t o  Court, the m a t e r i a l s  are 

checked in t h e i r  presence f o r  contraband, and 

they keep i t .  This morning, they t o o k  those 

away, a n d  they kept his legal materials for o v e r  

thirty m i n u t e s ,  

As y o u  can understand, I think this i s  

v e r y  improper and he had -- the m a t e r i a l a  were 
t '  

out of hie s i g h t .  He could not see them. He 

doeenvt know w h e r e  t h e y  were. 

THE COURT: What were they anyway? 

A pad of paper  'and what  -- 
MR, A C E V E D O :  No, sir. Me had some 

p l e a d i n g s ,  

THE COURT: P l e a d i n g s ?  

MR. ACEVEDOt And he had some n o t e s  

Court 

- 
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and a memo from Mr. Jack Wieaelnan on the 

electronic surveillance. 

THE C O U R T :  Were they in an 

envelope or -- 
MR. ACEVeDO: No, papera like this. 

They w e r e  i n s i d e  -- maybe we can show the Court, 

(Indicating) 

MR. ACEVEDOt That is his legal 

materials. And we would request that the 

marshals and prison officials be instructed that 

this doesn't happen any more. 

THE COURT8 He'd like them 

inspected in his presence, 

MR. ACEVEDO: Yes, sir, I think 

that's the proper way. 

THE COURT: Very well. All right. 

Ms. Polan, are you ready to proceed? 
4 '  

The witness, Mr. Williamson, was sworn yesterday, 

and his testimony will continue to be under oath. I 
MS. POLANt Good morning, Your 

Honor .  

THE COURTt Good morning, 

Counsellor. 

MS. POLANt Your Honor, I have left I 
an additional copy of a s u b i n v e n t o r y  for the 

I 
Capitol Court Reporter8 
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witness to look at. I know Your Honor also ha8 a 

copy, and I haven't had it marked, It's j u s t  an 

ert tr  copy,  so I won't have to give him mine all 

the the time, Is there any objection? 

MR. DABROWSRIt No objection, 

THE COURTS Bas it been marked by 

t h e  c l e r k ?  .. 

MS. POLANa N O ,  Your Honor,  that's 

what I was a s k i n g .  

THE COURT: Why don't you bring it 

over and offer i t ?  

MS. POLAN: Do you want  it marked? 

THE COURT1 I f  t h a t ' s  what you 

MS. POLAIqt I d o n m  t need it to be 

marked,  and I d o n m t  t h i n k  Mr. Dabrowski h a s  any 

problem with it being up h e r e .  T h a t ' s  what  I was , t.. 

MR. D A B R O W S K I :  W e t r e  t a l k i n g ,  

number one, about the copy being made available 

for the witness8 convenience. Number two, I 

u n d e r s t a n d  Ms. P o l a n  hae submitted a copy f o r  t h e  

MS. P O L A N :  I h a v e .  

MR. DEUTSCHt But i t  i s  g o i n g  t o  b e  



12 

considered part of files and records of the case. 

MS. POLAN: Right, Because there 

is r copy on file, yours. And there is also one 

attached to my motion that I filed originally, my 

Motion to Suppress, 

a m u u i u ~ m a  

GQNZIHH~,GBQ8SSBX9YIN9TJQN,BXbls1.,E4tU 

Q; Now, Agent Williamson, when you were 

testifying yesterday, you recall that I asked you 

about certain documents, why you took them. And 

in a number of instances your answer was that 

something was an identification document. 

Can you tell me what your definition of 
4 ' 9  

an identification document is? 

A. I don't know if I can give you a 

specific definition, It would be a practical 

application. In this case it's a terrorism 

investigation so it would be that type of a 

document which would identify an individual or 

that could be used to identify an individual. 

8 .  Mow, isn't an identification document, 
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generally speaking, something that identifies a 

person by their name, their p h y s i c a l  

chrraateristics, their age, things -- their 
residence, things of that sort? 

MR, DABROWSKIa Objection. I 
Generally speaking it ia irrelevant to this case. 

*. 

' The witness haa particularized and indicated what 

the term means to him in the context of this I 
partiaular proceeding. 

THE COURT: Eventually, as I said 

yesterday, Counsellor, the Court is going to go 

over these lists and i a  going to determine 

whether a reasonably trained, equipped, 

intelligent agent would f i n d  this particular 
I 

item, whatever it is,, within the purview of the 

search warrant, First, having determined whether 

or  not the s e a r c h  wa5,rant itself was too broad in 
I ,. 

its ecope and too general. That would be the 

f i r a t  t h i n g .  And the second thing would be to 

d e t e t m . i n e  whether or not the particular items, if 

it were found p'roper, were  within the scope of it 

and were reasonably coneidered'to be within what 

h e  had a c t u a l l y  d o n e .  

And then act on it accordingly. Now, 

that's the thing I'm going t o  f o c u s  on, I'm 

C a p i t o l  Court Repottete 



telling you ahead of t i m a r  

MS. POLANt I agree with that 

method of your proceeding, Your  Honot. I'm just 

trying to ascertain if there really is, for 

example, with any particular language in the 

warrant, i f  it isn't c l e a ~ ,  what  the language 

means. And that's all I was trying to ascertaln 

from -- 
THE COURTS The Court i o  going t o  

have to determine whether the language is clear. 

That's going to be the Court's job. 

Q; (BY MS. P O L A N )  Well ,  Agent 

Williamson, let me just ask you one other 

question. Is your understanding of! an 

identification document generally something that 

identifies a person in some way other than just 

by putting their name down? , ': 
MR. D A B R O W S K I :  Objection, Your 

Honor. Asked and answered, and it% irrelevant 

TBE COURT: Well, the Court will 

let him answer  it, Let's get on with it. 

THE WITNESS8 You're just asking i 

general, not in specific relation to this case? 

(2. (BY POLA??) Uhm-hmm, did Y O U  

- -- 
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understand the question? 

A, Could you repeat the question, please? 

MS. POLAN: Could it be read back, 

please? I 
(Record read as requested) 

-. 

THE WXTNESSo Generally, t h a t t s  
. . 

correct. 

Q (BY MS. P O L A N )  Wow, you just I 
testified a minute ago that that idea, that 

definikion of an identification document had a 

different meaning in this case, is that correct? 

A ,  I b e l i e v e  I testified that there w e r e  

-- the way I i n t e r p r e t e d  i t  was specifically as 

to the documents  in this case, yes. 

0. So i t ' s  c o r , r e c t ,  is it n o t ,  that in 
, '., 

t h i s  case you w e r e  looking f o r  documents that 

would identify the a s s o c i a t i o n s  of the 

defendants? 

A .  No, I' was looking for identification 

d o c u m e n t s .  

Q Well, are those documents that would 

identify, for example, o t h e r  people they were 

associated with? 

Capitol Court Reporters 



A. That would be one of the reasons t h a t  I 

war looking for identification documents. 

Q, A l l  right, And you testified, I t h i n k ,  

when we f i r s t  started t h i s  c r o s s  examination, 

that p r i o r  t o  Auguat 3 0 t h  you w e r e n ' t  involved i n  

this investigation or prior to August of 1 9 8 5  you 
-. 

weren't involved in t h e  Hacheteros investigation? 

A That'a correct. Prior to the time that 

1 waa given an assignment, 

Q. And I t h i n k  you t o l d  me you were  

assigned to organized crime investigations? 

A; That's correct, 

Q. But when you started a t t e n d i n g  these  

briefings, you w e r e  briefed about the 

Government's allegations against the ~ a c h e t e r o s ?  

A .  T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

Q. A l l  right. A n d  i t  was your , ' : 
understanding at these briefings that one of the 

puspoees of t h e  s earch  was t o  determine who the 

different defendants w e r e  associated w i t h ?  

A *  I don't r e c a l l  t h a t  specifically, 

Q. Well, that's why you were l o o k i n g  for 

all telephone numbers, wasn't it? 

MR. DABROWSKI t Objection, He 

doesn't r e c a l l  i t ,  Your Honor. A l s o  this whole  

C a p i t o l  C o u r t  Reporters  



2 THE COURT8 See, he isn't the top 

3 agent involved with what they might b e  l o o k i n g  

4 f o r ,  He was s u p p o s e d  t o  do  c e r t a i n  t h i n g e ,  And 

w h e t h e r  h e  d i d  i t  i n t e l l i g e n t l y  o f  not  o r  w i t h i n  

the scope of the warrant, t h e  C o u r t  i s  going t o  

have to rev iew  it and d e t e r m i n e .  

MS, POLANt I agree with t h a t .  

THE COURT8 Now, i f  you can h e l p  me 

in any way on that issue, f i n e .  But -- 
MS. POL AN^ Judge, a l l  I'm t t y i n g  

t o  ascertain i s  i f  h e  went  t o  btiefing se8sionrr 

for example, i f  t h e y  had any discussions about 

t e l e p h o n e  n u m b e r s ,  w h i c h  i s  a f a i r l y  broad  

category. 

THE -COURT: Y o u ' r e  f a m i l i a r  w i t h  

all those casesl the Leon ease, t h e  case down in 
4 '; 

t h e  District of Columbia, where they s e a r c h e d  t h e  

Scientology headquarters, t h r e e  or four o t h e r  

casaa, the same c a t e g o r y .  T h a t ' s  all l a i d  o u t  

there. 

Q. (BY MS. POLANs) When y o u  went t o  

these b r i e f i n g s ,  was there any discussion about 

why you were looking f o r  all telephone n u m b e r s  at1 

I 
any of t h e  briefings? 
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b r i e f i n g ,  a -- 
Q, DO you know i f  M t o  H e l d  was i n v o l v e d  in1 

d r a f t i n g  addendum 2 ,  G o v e r n m e n t  Exhibit 2 3 3  

MR, DABROWSKI:  O b j e c t i o n ,  Your 

Bonor. It's been e s t a b l i s h e d  -- 
THE C O U R T S  S u s t a i n e d ,  I t  d o e s n ' t  

*. 

m a t t e r  whether h e  d i d  i t  o r  n o t ,  

MS. POLANa Your Honor, I ' m  n o t  

sure I u n d e r s t a n d  t h e  basis of your ruling, I 

asked h i m  i f  h e  knew i f  the s p e c i a l  a g e n t  i n  

c h a r g e  was i n v o l v e d  i n  d r a f t i n g  t h e  w a r r a n t .  

THE COURT8 It doesn't matter, The 

warrant speaks f o r  i t s e l f ,  W h a t e v e r  h e  d i d ,  

r i g h t  o r  wrong ,  t h e r e  i t  is .  We've g o t  t o  

examine i t ,  I 
MS. POLANt Well, Your Honor, I 

t h i n k  t h e  w a r r a n t  does speak f o r  i t s e l f .  But o n e  
4 '; 

of t h e  issues w i t h  r e s p e c t  t o  t h a t ,  Your Honor 

has t o  d e t e r m i n e  whether t h e  w a r r a n t  i t s e l f  was 

o v e r b r o a d .  The cases g e n e r a l l y  h o l d  t h a t  one of  

t h e  ways the Co 'u r t  -- o n e  of the factors the 

C o u r t  has t o  c o n s i d e r  i n  l o o k i n g  a t  a warrant 

t h a t  a p p e a r s  t o  be o v e r b r o a d  i s  the circumstances 

u n d e r  w h i c h  t h e  agents were w o r k i n g  who d r a f t e d  

i t .  
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For example, d i d  t h e y  do it i n  the I 

mfddle  of night, the day before and/or did they 

have f a i r  amount of time t o  put  it together. 

That's one of the factors that's set o u t  i n  t h e  

case law t h a t  t h e  Court h a s  t o  consider. 

THE COURT: I t h i n k  w e  may asaurne 

t h e y  had a f a i r  amount of time. 

MS* POL AN^ ~f wt can s t i p u l a t e  to 

that, I don't think we w o u l d  have to inquire that 

they spent a fair amount of time dcafting 

Addendum 2. Can we stipulate to that? 

MR. DABROWSKIt Your Honor, Wanl 
in t h e  Moon c o u l d  have d r a f t e d  t h a t  addendum. 

The  addendum speaks f o r  itself. The language i s  

contained within the four corners of the 

document .  I t ' s  either intelligible or n o t ,  

I n  a d d i t i o n  to, Your Honor, in 
1 '; 

connection with the actual e x e c u t i o n  of the 

rearoh warrant, whether that was overbroad w h i c h  I 
$ 8  the  i s s u e  here, i t  h a s n ' t  b e e n  established I 
w h e t h e r  or not S p e c i a l  Agent  in c h a r g e  H e l d  was 

at the premises, Until she can p u t  him t h e r e ,  

his participation is irrelevant in connection 

, with t h i s  hearing and the issue o f  overbreadth in 

terms of t h e  execution. 
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M S .  POLANt Your Honor, I ' m  not 

a u r e  t h a t  I made my point clearly. When y o u ' r e  

d e c i d i n g  w h e t h e r  t h e  w a r r a n t  i t s e l f  was  I 
o v e r b r o a d ,  y o u  h a v e  t o  -- one of  t h e  factors, f o r l  
e x a m p l e ,  t h a t  t h e  C o u r t  -- t h e  G o v e r n m e n t  nay 

w a n t  y o u  to c o n s i d e r  ie the circumstances under 

w h i c h  the a g e n t s  w e r e  w o r k i n g  who d r a f t e d  i t .  S o  

i f  w e ' r e  g o i n g  t o  assume f o r  t h e  s a k e  of this 

h e a r i n g  t h a t  t h e y  had plenty of time t o  draft it 

a n d  t h e y  veren't in a h u r r y ,  I'm s a t i o f i e d  w i t h  

t h a t .  R u t  I'm not sure t h e  Government is w i l l i n  

t o  concede t h a t  p o i n t .  

T H E  COURT: Is Mr. H e l d  g o i n g  to b 

a witness? I d o n ' t  know,  

M R ,  DABRONSKI t Not t h f  s m o r n i n g ,  

Your  Honor ,  T h i s  h e a r i n g  i s  d i r e c t e d  t o  the 

question o f  w h e t h e r  oc not t h e  e x e c u t i o n  of  t h e  

s e a r c h  w a r r a n t  was o v e r b r o a d .  That's w h a t  t h i s  

witness is -- 
TBE COURT2 S i m p l e  question. Do 

y o u  know who d r e w  t h e  w a r r a n t ?  Was i t  CIr. Kelu? 

! l o  y o u  k n o w  of y o u r  own k n o w l e d g e ?  

TIJE T1IT;JESS: I know that: G P , O K ~ C  

Clow s i g n e d  t h e  a f f i d a v i t ,  Your Honor. B u t  a s  to 

w h o  w r o t e  t h e  addendum, I don't k n o w .  

1 
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THE COURT: You d o n ' t  know? 

T H E  WITNESS8 110. 

T H E  COURT: S o  y o u  weren't t h e r e ?  

THE WITNESS8 No, Your Eonor .  

THE C O U R T t  How long h e  took t o  do 

i t ,  you don't know either? 

TI?E WITNESS : I don't know. 

THE COURTt How m u c h  t i m e  he had, 

y o u  don't know? 

THE N I T ! I E S S z  I d o n 1  t know. 

THE COURT; All right. Please 

p r o c e e d .  

Q. ( B Y  MS. P O L A N )  But t h e s e  b r i e f i n g s  

H e r e  at least a week before y o u  e x e c u t e d  t h e  

s e a r c h  w a r r a n t ?  

R .  A s  I h a v e  t e s t i f i e d ,  t h e r e  w e r e  

brief i n q s  that continued up u n t i l  -- there was 
I 

I 

on0  b r i e f i n g  i n  t h e  morning r i g h t  before t h e  

search warrant, 

0 Yes, but earlier on you h a d  h a d  

b r i e f i n g s  a t  which Addendum 2 was discussed? 

A , T h a t ' s  correct. 

Q All right. N O V ,  y e s t e r d a y  w h e n  you 

w e r e  testifying, I b e l i e v e  y o u  t e s t i f i e d  t h a t  i n  

certain instances y o u  took t h i n g s  that were in 
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containers in t h e  closet i n  room C, i s  that 

correct? 

A That's correct, 

0 . And when I mean containers, sometimes 

the container was a black a t t a c h e  case ,  i m e 8 1  
i t  w as a shoe box, sometimes it w a a  a brown 

f o l d e r ,  right? 

A. Well, not sometimes, those were t h e  

t h r e e  instances, y e s .  

Q A l l  r i g h t ,  And I believe your 

testimony was that if t h e r e  were  -- i n  t h o ~ e  I 
i n s t a n C e s  because there were -- t h i n g s  i n  t h o e e  

containers that y o u  believed could be seized, you1 

took the whole c o n t e n t s ?  

A ,  I believe my testimony was t h a t  a f t e r  

reviewing the documents i n d i v i d u a l l y  and t h e  

documents as a whole or the -- i n  the case  of t h e  
4 

I 

briefcase, t h e  other terrorist items in there, I 

made t h e  determination that t h e  item itself had 

v a l u e  to be maintained as a w h o l e .  And I s e i z e d  

it a s  s u c h .  

2 .  Let's go back to t h e  shoe b o x .  

R e m e m b e r  I a s k e d  y o u  a lot of q u e ~ t f o n s  yesterday 

a b o u t  w h y  y o u  seized particular personal items 

a n d  y o u  -- 
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T H E  COURT.: We've g o n e  all o v e r  

t h a t ,  Counselloc. I don't want to go o v e r  i t  

a g a i n .  

MS. POLANt I don't either, Your 

l l onor  . 
THE COURT8 Let's g o  to something 

else then, 

MS. POLAMr A l l  r i g h t .  

q ( B Y  MS. POLAM) Now, d i r e c t i n g  y o u r  

a t t e n t i o n  t o  your  i n v e n t o r y  C 9 ,  I think it's 

r i g h t  in front of you,  i t ' s  Government E x h i b i t  

2 5 ,  

MS. POLANt Judge, i t ' s  t h e  t h i r d  

page  of the subinventory you have .  That's t h e  

i n v e n t o r y .  

Q (BY MS, P O L A N )  C 9 ,  d o  you s e e  t h a t ?  

A .  Yes. 
T 

0 

8 Now, that's something t h a t  was a l s o  

t a k e n  out of Mr. Castro's bedroom, was it n o t ?  

A That's correct, 

@ And w h a t  d o e s  that say? 

A It's s a y s ,  "rirst F e d e r a l  s s v i ~ l g s  

books, ( T w o )  ". 
0 - They were i n  t h e  d r e s s e r ,  weren't t h e y ?  

A ,  That's correct. 
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Q S o  t h e y  w e r e n ' t  i n  a shoe box in the 

cloaet? 

A • That's correct, 

Q. A l l  right, Flow, directing your 

attention to Defendant's Exhibit 110 for 

identification, it's a c o p y ;  can you i d e n t i f y  

t h a t  a s  s o m e t h i n g  y o u  took o u t  of Mr. Castro's 

bedroom? 

( H a n d i n g )  

A .  T h e s e  a r e  photocopies of L 1 7 ,  C 9 and  

this has s u b i n v e n t o r y  1, 

Q; A l l  r i g h t ,  And can you tell t h e  C o u t t  

w h a t  that is? 

A ,  T h i s  i s  a p h a t o c o p y  o f  a s a v i n g s  
.. s --...-- .- 

b a n k  b a n  

Association of  Puerto R i c o ,  
- , - ..-* *-, "-----*-*-.-..*-.....**.-.ST e , . a 4  a. . ,& 

Q A l l  r i g h t ,  V h o s e  name is on the 
, '  

acount? 

A. I t ' s  the defendant and/or his -- oh, 
i t 4 8  t h e  defendant's w i f e  and/or t h e  d e f e n d a n t ,  

I -  - . * ,  . = - - > .  " 8 "  , , " - -  - 

Q. When you seized this  passbook -- it's 
s a v i n g s  account passbook, isn't it7 

A. That's correct, 

Q S o  x h e n  you s e i z e d  this, you  d i d n ' t  

s e i z e  it b e c a u s e  i t  was in a shoe b o x ,  d i d  you?  
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A .  f s e i z e d  t h i s  b e c a u s e  i t  was a 

finanaial r e c o r d .  

Q, B u t  you d i d n ' t  seize it b e c a u s e  i t  was 

in a shoe  b o x  with o t h e r  documents? 

A .  From t h e  i n v e n t o r y  I d o n ' t  s e e  that 

this document came f r o m  a shoe b o x ,  

MR. DABROWSKIt Your H o n o r ,  this i s  

a complete waste o f  t ime.  A b o u t  f i v e  m i n u t e s  ago 

s h e  asked t h e  w i t n e s s ,  ' T h i s  d o c u m e n t  C 9 was n o t  

i n  the s h o e  box" and h e  answered  t h a t  q u e s t i o n ,  

We're  g o i n g  o v e r  a n d  o v e r  a n d  over i t .  T h i s  i s  

r i d i c u l o u s ,  I t ' s  c l e a r l y  a f i n a n c i a l  r e c o r d .  We 

know where i t  waa seized. S h e  knows  w h e r e  i t  was 

s e i z e d ,  a n d  it's a l r e a d y  been a n s w e r e d  on a 

number  of o c c a s i o n s .  

MS. POLAMt f lay 1 c o n t i n u e ?  

THE COURT2 I f  y o u  can b e  h e l p f u l ,  
a '  

p r o c e e d ,  

MS. POLAN: F i n e .  

MS. P O L A N :  I would offer t h i s .  

THE COURTa Mark i t .  

( D e f e n d a n t ' s  E x h i b i t  1 1 0  
offered a n d  m a r k e d  i n t o  
e v i d e n c e )  

I 
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Q (BY MS, P O L A N )  Now, could y o u  look at 

t h i 8  E x h i b i t ,  Defendant's E x h i b i t  1 1 0 .  Just tell1 

me, when you s e i z e d  t h a t  document, was t h e r e  

a n y t h i n g  i n  t h a t ,  in t h e  contents of it t h a t  

i n d i c a t e d  t o  y o u  a n y  c r i m i n a l  a c t i v i t y ?  

A .  No. When I made my decision it w a s  

b a s e d  on the fact that t h i s  was a bankbook and 

t h a t  we w e r e  l o o k i n g  for f i n a n c i a l  r e c o r d s  o n  the 

a d d e n d u m  t o  the w a r r a n t .  

Q So it's c o r r e c t ,  i s  it n o t ,  that you 

didn't review this s a v i n g s  passbook i n  any way 

w i t h  r e s p e c t  t o  its relationship t o  a n y  of  the 

crimes enumerated in the w a r r a n t ?  

A I don't r e c a l l  m a k i n g  any such review. 

Q. A l l  r i g h t ,  T o  save time, directing 

y o u r  a t t e n t i o n  to t h e  Defendant's E x h i b i t  111 f o r  

i d e n t i f i c a t i o n ,  t h a t ' s  a n o t h e r  savings passbook 
,- . ~ , * L  *....L. 

t h a t  was s e i z e d  i n  t h e  same l o c a t i o n ,  i s  that 

c o r r e a t ?  

A ,  T h a t ' s  correct. T h i s  i s  a copy of the 

subinventory n u m b e r  L 1 7 ,  C - 9 - 3 .  

Q I s  i t  a l s o  c o r r e c t  t o  s a y  t h a t ,  here 

a g a i n ,  you d i d n ' t  m a k e  any d e t e r m i n a t i o n  of  i t s  
I 

I 

e v i d e n t i a r y  value b e f o r e  you seized it? 

A .  That's corr?ct, 
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Q ~ l l  r i g h t ,  

MS. POLANs I w o u l d  o f f e r  t h i s  

3  1 a l s o .  I 
I MR. DABROWSKI a No o b j e c t i o n ,  

THE C O U R T :  M a r k  it, 

( D e f e n d a n t ' s  E x h i b i t  111 
o f f e r e d  a n d  m a r k e d  into 
e v i d e n c e )  

Q. (BY MS. P O L A N )  Mow, y e s t e r d a y  when y o u  

were t e s t i f y i n g ,  A q e n t  W i l l i a m s o n ,  when  we were 

t a l k i n g  about a l l  t h e  personal records t h a t  w e r e  

I 3  I i n  C 1 2 ,  t h e  s h o e  box, a n d  you t e s t i f i e d  t h a t  y o u  

l 4  I szized t h a t  s h o e  b o x  a n d  t h e  r e c o r d s  i n  i t  

15  I ljecause t h e y  were f i n a n c i a l  r e c o r d s .  I 

tlow, could y o u  p l e a s e  look a t  t h e  

s u b i n v e n t o r y ,  t h e  p a y e s  t h a t  i t e m i z e  t h e  t h i n g s  

w i t h i n  C 1 2 3  

( H a n d i n g )  

Do you h a v e  t h a t  place w h e r e  t h e  C 1 2  

21 1 iteas s t a r t ?  I 
A Y e s ,  

0 :!ow, i t ' s  true, i s n ' t  i t ,  t h a t  i t  g o e s  

o n  f o r  f o u r  o r  E i v e  p a g e s  o n  -- 
MR, D A B R O S J S K I :  Your  Honor,  t h e  
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d o c u m e n t  s p e a k s  for i t s e l f ,  V7e don't n e e d  to go 

into t h i s ,  Thia a g e n t  d i d n ' t  p r e p a r e  t h a t  

d o c u m e n t .  

(2 . (BY MS, P O L A N )  I t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  i s  i t  

n o t ,  t h a t  t h e r e  a r e  a p p r o x i m a t e l y  one  o r  two 

i t e m s  w i t h i n  C 1 2  o n  t h e  c u b i n v e n t o r y ;  is t h a t  

correct? 

b . Yes, 

Q. A l l  r i g h t ,  And it's a l a o  t r u e  t h a t  a 

n u m b e r  o f  t h o s e  i t ems  h a v e  up to ninety-two p a g e s  

w i t h i n  t h e m ;  f o r  example, 1 6  A 1 to 16 A 9 2 3  

A, Could y o u  repeat t h e  n u m b e r ?  

Q 16 A 1 t o  16 A 32. 

THE COURT: ??hat d o  y o u  want t o  

know a b o u t  i t ,  C o u n s e l l o r ?  

Q (BY MS, P O L A Y )  T h e r e  w e r e ,  i n  f a c t ,  

h u n d r e d s  a n d  h u n d r e d s  of p a g e s  of d o c u m e n t s  
$ 

w i t h i n  C 1 2 ,  a c c o r d i n g  t o  t h i s  s u b i n v e n t o r y ?  

A. There were n u m e r o u s  documents i n  C 1 2 .  

Q R i g h t .  n u t  there were h u n d r e d s  of  

p a g e s  of d o c u m e n t s .  

THE COURT: I i u n d r e d s  o f  p a g e s ,  3 i ci 

y o u  r e v i e w  e v e r y  p a g e ?  

THE 51ITEESS:  I ~ G ,  I d i d n ' t ,  Your 

:!onor,  
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THE COURT: A l l  right. Let's get 

on w i t h  it, 

MS, PQLANt  That's not my question. 

THE COURT8 He c o u l d  g o  t h r o u g h  i t  

p a g e  by p a g e *  

MS. P O L A M :  I don't want  to do 

that, Your Honor, 

Q ( B Y  PJSS. POLAN) Is it a fact that of 

those 102 s e p a r a t e l y  itemized s u b i n v e n t o r y  items 

in C 12, you said you took C 12 because  it was 

financial records; isn't it t r u e  that of those 

102 items, 84 of t h e  subinventory items are not 

financial or bank  records? 

MR. D A B R O ~ . ~ S I < I  : Your Honor, unless 

t h e  a g e n t  is going to sit t h e r e  a n d  go t h r o u g h  

e v e r y  s i n g l e  one of these entries, we're going t o  

be h e r e  for a n  h o u r  yhile h e  does that. The 
I 

document  s p e a k s  f o r  i t s e l f .  

THE COVRT: W o u l d  you read the 

q u e ~ t i o n  back so I'll solve it. 

( R e c o r d  r e a d  a s  r e q u e s t e d )  

r~ iba r -I COURT: If he knows, Can you 
I 

I 

a n s w e r  t h a t ?  t J i t h o u t  a u d i t i n g  a l l  of them, do 
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y o u  have  a g e n e r a l  k n o w l e d g e  s o  y o u  could -- 
that's a p p e a r s  t o  be about r i g h t  o r  -- 

THE NITNESS: I h a v e  no i d e a ,  Your 

Honor.  F i r s t  of  a l l ,  I d i d  not testify that I I 
s e i z e d  a l l  these r e c o r d s  because  t h e y  w e r e  

financial r e c o r d s ,  When we went o v e r  t h e m  item 

by i tem, t h e r e  w e r e  n u m e r o u s  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n  

documents and t h a t  w o u l d  h a v e  b e e n  my r e a s o n  f o r  

s e i z i n g  c e r t a i n  of t h e  documents. I 
0 ( B Y  MS. P O L A N )  B u t  i t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  i s  it 

not, that of t h o s e  102 i t ems ,  more t h a n  two 

t h i r d s '  of t h e m  a r e  n o t  f i n a n c i a l  records? 

A .  I c a n ' t  answer t h a t .  I'm s o r r y ,  

Q Mow, l e t  m e  go b a c k  to C 11 f o r  a few 

minutes, You were t e s t i f y i n g  yesterday o r  t h e  

d a y  before t h a t  C 11 i s  a n  i t e m  t h a t  you seized 

from the bedroom closet i n  Mr. C a s t r o t s  room, i s  
I '  

t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A .  T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

Q. A l l  r i g h t .  And a t  t h e  beginning of 1 
y o u r  c r o s s  e x a m i n a t i o n  y o u  r e c a l l  I was a s k i n g  

y o u  a b o u t  p a r t i c u l a r  p o l i t i c a l  articles, p a r t s  of  

b o o k s  t h a t  you  t o o k  o u t  of  C 11; d o  you  r e m e m b e r  

t h a t  testimony? 

A . That's c o r r e c t .  
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I I Q All right, And I believe i t  was y o u r  

I testimony t h a t  you took e v e r y t h i n g  i n  C 11 

3 I because when you e x a m i n e d  it y o u  saw some I 
I d o c u m e n t s  t h a t  you believed t o  be Hacheteros 

I e n t i r e  p a c k a g e  h a d  significance, yes, 

5  

6 

7 

8 

'2 Y o w ,  let n e  j u s t  a s k  y o u  a few 

d o c u m e n t s ,  i s  t h a t  correct? 

A , I believe my reason for s e i z i n g  C 11 

was t h a t  a f t e r  reviewing t h e  d o c u m e n t s  

i n d i v i d u a l l y  a n d  a s  a w h o l e ,  I t h o u g h t  that t h e  

' I  1 q u e s t i o n s  s o  we c a n  clarify the s i t u a t i o n  with 

I 2  I C 1 1  f o r  t h e  J u d g e ,  I 

l5 I C 11 t h e r e  w e r e  a n u m b e r  of different folders a n d  

1 3  

I A 

I6 I e n v e l o p e s  w i t h i n  t h a t  brown a c c o r d i a n  f i l e ,  t h e r e  

I f  y o u  c o u l d  l o o k  a t  t h e  s u b i n v e n t o r y  

f o r  a m i n u t e ,  it's t r u e ,  i s  i t  n o t ,  that w i t h i n  

I9 I A ,  Yes. I t ' s  -- 

17 

18 

Q Yes, it says it's a f o l d e r ,  right? 

w e r e  a number  of different envelopes; for 
, ", 

e x a m p l e ,  i s n ' t  C 11 sub 2 a f o l d e r ?  

21 I MR. DADROWSRI: It doesn't say 

22 I t h a t ,  Your H o n o r ,  It s a y s  i t ' s  a f o l d e r  v i t h  

23 I L i n i t a r  I l a n G w r i t t a n  o n  t h e  front cover c o n t a i n i n g  

24 I t h e  following, a n d  s u b i n v e n t o r i e d  i n  detail. ~ h e l  

I C o u r t  h a s  t h e  document r i g h t  i n  f r o n t  of i t ,  
I t  1 

I 
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has not been prepared by t h i s  w i t r l e s s .  T h e  

witness p r e p a r e d  t h e  i n v e n t o r y ,  n o t  t h e  

s u b i n v e n t o r y .  He's n o t  familiar w i t h  t h e  

u o c u r n e n t .  : J e t r e  g o i n g  to b e  here all day 

r e v i e w i n g  a d o c u m e n t  h e  knows n o t h i n g  a b o u t .  

THE COURT: A r e  y o u  f a m i l i a r  w i t h  

t h e s o  s u b i n v e n t o r i e s ?  

THE WITNESSt 0 .  Your Elonor. I 

d i d  not p r e p a r e  t h e  document, 

Q (BY MS. P O L A N )  Who d i d ?  

A I d o n ' t  know. 

MS. POLANt W e l l ,  Your  Honor, I 

t h i n k  t h e  witness can t e s t i f y  t o  t h e  C o u r t  i f  hc 

k n o w s  w h e t h e r ,  i n  f a c t ,  w i t h i n  C 11 t h e r e  w e r e  a 

number of  discrete f o l d e r s  a n d  envelopes t h a t  

c o n t a i n e d  d i f f e r e n t  t h i n g s .  

T H E  COURT8 Do y o u  r e c a l l  now a t  
t 

I 

t h e  p r e s e n t  m o m e n t ?  

THE V I T N E S S :  I don't r e c a l l  

s e p a r a t e  e n v e l o p e s ,  Your Honor,  o t h e r  t h a n  t h e  

f a c t  t h a t  t h e  defense c o u n s e l  p r e s e n t e d  ae w i t h  

c e r t a i n  documents  y e s t e r d a y .  

2. (BY E S .  Y O L A ? I )  S O  y o u r  t e s t i r a o n y  is 

t h a t  c d i t h i n  C 11 you a t  n o  time r e m e m b e r  any 

s e p a r a t e  e n v e l o p e s  containing documents; t h a t  i t  
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f i v e  d i f f e r e n t  i tems on t h a t  s u b i n v e n t o r y  t h a t  

1 

2 

3 

i n d i c a t e d  t h a t  t h e r e  w e r e  m a n i l a  e n v e l o p e s  t h a t  

w a s  a l l  j u s t  i n  t h a t  b i g  brown a c c o r d i a n  f i l e ?  

A I don't s p e c i f i c a l l y  r e c a l l ,  

Q I f  I t o l d  y o u  that t h e r e  were a t  least 

h a d  d o c u m e n t s  i n s i d e ,  would that b e  -- t h a t  

w o u l d n ' t  square w i t h  y o u r  memory? 

A I said I d o n ' t  know, That could v e r y  

w e l l  be true. 

Q . Now, d i r e c t i n g  y o u r  attention t o  

D e f e n d a n t ' s  E x h i b i t  1 2 7  f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n ,  can 

y o u  i d e n t i f y  t h i s  a s  G o m e t h i n g  t a k e n  from Mr. 

Castro's house? 

( H a n d i n g )  

A, Yes, this is C 17. 

Q. Does i t  h a v e  a n y  o t h e r  n u m b e r s ?  

A I t  was s u b i n v e n t o r i e d  1 t h r o u g h  3 ,  
t 

I 

0 Can you t e l l  me w h e r e  L 17 C 17 came 

from? 

A.  Y e s .  A c c o r d i n g  t o  my i n v e n t o r y ,  i t  

cane f r o m  a bookcase i n  b e d r o o m  C, 

r) n l l  r i g h t ,  And i t ' s  -- I w o u l d  o f f e r  

t h i s .  

14R, DADRONSRI: No objection. 

1 
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(Defendant's E x h i b i t  127 
offered a n d  n a r k e d  into 
e v i d e n c e )  

Q ( B Y  MS. POLAN) Showing y o u  D e f e n d a n t f g  

E x h i b i t  127 and a l s o  Defendant's E x h i b i t  3 8 ,  is 

t h a t  the book -- do you know if that's the 

bookcase where those d o c u m e n t s  were  t a k e n  f rom?  

(Handing) 

A.  I d o n ' t  know,  

Q A l l  r i g h t .  

A . I t  i s  -- t h e  p h o t o g r a p h  d e p i c t s  a 

b o o k c a s e  in b e d r o o m  C .  

Q, A l l  right. A n d  it's t r u e ,  i s  i t  n o t ,  

t h a t  a g r e a t  number of t h i n g s  i n  t h a t  b o o k c a s e  

were  e x a m i n e d  but were not t a k e n ?  

A . That's correct. 

Q. And s h o w i n q  y o u  Defendant's E x h i b i t  39, 

w h i c h  s h o w s  t h a t  bookcase aqain, i t  a p p e a r s  f r o m  

t h a t  p h o t o g r a p h ,  does it not, that a yrest many 

t h i n g 8  w e r e  taken out of that b o o k c a s e  from t h e  

p h o t o g r a p h ?  

( [ l a n d i n g )  

A .  ?'hat's coxrect. 

0 Does it appear  t o  y o u  that Sxhibit 38 

is a before-the-search photoyraph a n d  3 3  i s  a n  
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3 6 

after-the-search photograph; I know y o u  didn't 

t a k e  them? 

A , That's what i t  w o u l d  appear t o  be, 

Q. ~ l l  right, Now, w i t h i n  t h e s e  few i tems 

t h a t  you t o o k  from t h e  b o o k c a s e ,  d i r e c t i n g  y o u r  

a t t e n t i o n  to what's m a r k e d  L 17 C-17 s u b  2, c a n  

you t e l l  me w h a t  t h a t  is? 

( H a n d i n g )  

A ,  T h i s  i s  a p a m p h l e t  p u t  out by F i r s t  

F e d e r a l  Savings B a n k  c o n t a i n i n g  a handwritten 

notation w i t h  some n u m b e r s  o n  it, 

Q B A l l  right. What is t h e  bank pamphlet 

about; can y o u  read i t ?  

A .  It's a b o u t  how t o  -- who's e l i g i b l e  for 1 -- to open a retirement a c c o u n t ,  a b o u t  retirement 

a c c o u n t s ,  

(2 S o  c a n  y o u  t e l l  me why y o u  s e i z e d  that 
4 

I 

document  f r o m  t h e  bookcase? 

A. Probably b e c a u s e  o f  t h e  numbers  w r i t t e n  

on t h e  front o f  this document. 

Q. I s  t h a t  a t e l e p h o n e  number written on 

t h e  front of it? 

A. I don't know, 

(2. N e l l ,  how many n u m b e r s  is i t 3  

A .  S e v e n ,  
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(2. And t h e  numbers  a r e  1 8 2 5 6 7 6 ,  r i g h t ?  

A ,  T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

Q Your testimony is you seized t h a t  

d o c u m e n t  because t h e r e  w e r e  those numbers written 

on t h e  f r o n t ?  I I 
A I don't r e c a l l  why I s e i z e d  t h i s  

d o c u m e n t ,  

Q. pine, A l l  r i g h t .  Now, d i r e c t i n g  your ( 1  
a t t e n t i o n  t o  w h a t ' s  w i t h i n  this same e x h i b i t ,  

E x h i b i t  127, what's b e e n  m a r k e d  L 1 7  C 1 7 - 1 ,  I I 
w h i c h  a p p e a r s  t o  me t o  be a book, a paper book. I I 
I s  t h a t  r i g h t ?  I I 

A , T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  I I 
Q, A l l  r i g h t ,  !?hat's t h e  title of that 

- , .  ,~ . .* 

book? 
... ** 

A. . What i s  t h e  t i t l e ?  'For L i b e r t y  o r  --" 
Vhat's a t  t h e  t o p ?  

I (  

A,  There is a name, U R A Y 0 A J. 

Q .  T h a t  book i s  by Raul S e n d i c ,  i s  i t  n o t ?  
* .. -,"- . 4 -- ,..,~ b . 

A .  T h a t ' s  t h e  name t h a t  a p p e a r s  on t h i s  

p a m p h l e t .  I I 
a .  A l l  r i g h t ,  Can you tell me why y o u  

s e i z e d  t h a t  book? 

A .  I seized it a s  a r e v o l u t i o n a r y  

d o c u ~ n e n t ,  F l i p ~ i n g  t h r o u g h  i t ,  i t  appears -- i t  
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talks somewhat  about t e r r o r i s m ,  

Q. Did y o u  read it at t h e  t i m e  b e f o r e  y o u  

aeioed i t ?  

A , I don't r e c a l l  reading it, no, That's 

what I would h a v e  done. 1 w o u l d  have  t a k e n  a 

b r i e f  look at i t  like that. 

Q. Did any  of t h e  o t h e r  a g e n t s  r e a d  i t ?  

A .  N o t  t h a t  I know o f ,  I don't know, 

0 ,  All right. So your t e s t i m o n y  is for 

t h e  record that y o u  would have f l i p p e d  t h r o u g h  it 

a n d  t h e n  made a d e t e r m i n a t i o n  t o  seize it? 

A .  That's correct. 

Q Based o n  i t s  c o n t e n t ?  

A , That's correct, 

0 .  ;low, r e t u r n i n g  f o r  a m i n u t e  t o  C 1 2  and 

s h o w i n g  y o u  Defendant's 115 a n d  116, c a n  y o u  

i d e n t i f y  those t w o  documents? 
4 , 

( B a n d i n g )  

A , T h e s e  a r e  more d o c u m e n t s  from that shoe 

b o x  C 12 w h i c h  a r e  s u b i n v e n t o r y  n u m b e r s  L 17 

C 1 2 6 0  A .  

(2 That's for defendant's 115, y e s ?  

A ,  And L 17 C 1260 3. 

MS. P U L A N :  J u d g e ,  t h e s e  a r e  b o t h  

on t h e  Government's C s h i b i t  list, t h e s e  two 

- -  - 



I items. The f i r s t  -- 115, D e f e n d a n t ' s  E x h i b i t  

l 115, is G o v e r n m e n t  E x h i b i t  1009, a n d  Defendant's 

I MR. D A B R O V l S K I z  No objection. 

3 

4 

(Defendant's E x h i b i t  115 
o f f e r e d  and mnrkei i  i n t o  
e v i d e n c e )  

E x h i b i t  1 1 6  i s  Government E x h i b i t  1C10. I ? ~ o u l d  

:?eve to admit b o t h  of these as f u l l  exhibits. 

(Defendant's E x h i b i t  116 
offered and marked i n t o  
e v i d e n c e )  

l 5  I a t t e n t i o n  to exhibits 1 1 5  a n d  116, t h e s e  a r e  

12 

13 

14 

l6 I rsceipts for the payment of p a r k i n g  tickets, 

I! (BY M S .  P O L A N )  How, directing y o u r  

17 aren't t h e y ?  I 

I 

( H a n d i n g )  

l9 1 A . T h a t 8  s cor rect. 

I Q ??as t h e r e  any particular reason that 

i y o u  s e i z e d  t h e m  o t h e r  t h a n  t h a t  t h e y  w e r e  i n  C 1 2  

22 a t  t h e  time? 

P. . I c a n  t e l l  you w h y  I v o u l d  s s i z e  t h o s e  

I 
1 
1 

I?r 

p 
I 

Q .  I'm j u s t  t r y i n g  t o  E i n u  out w h a t  y o u  

g 
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recall d o i n g  on August 30, i f  y o u  recall? 

A, Those contain a u t o m o b i l e  l i c e n s e  

information which is listed on t h e  inventory. 

B All r i g h t ,  Now, directing your 

attention f o r  a moment t o  E x h i b i t  116 w h i c h  is 

also Government Exhibit 1010, can y o u  tell m e  

w h e r e  that c o n t a i n s  license and registration 

information? 

A There is a section in the lower h a l f  

where it's m a r k e d  L I C E N C I A .  There is a 

n u m b e r  a f t e r  t h a t ,  

Q. So t h a t  indicates t h e  driver's license 

of t h e  person who got t h e  p a r k i n g  ticket? 

A Apparently, 

(2 Both of those documents h a v e  M r .  

Castro's n a m e  on t h e m ,  Gon't t h e y ?  

A Yes. 
I 

(2 So t h e r e  is no question t h a t  h e  i s  the 

person who received t h e  parking ticket, i s  t h e r e  

A .  What I can tell from t h i s  document is 

that t h e  person who h a d  t h a t  l i c e n s e  number  

r e c e i v e d  t h i s  t i c k e t .  That would b e  t h e  

c o n c l u s i o n  t h a t  I w o u l d  draw, 

0 ?!ell, let m e  a s k  y o u  t h i s :  Based on 

y o u r  o v n  experience a s  a n  F B I a g e n t  a n d  a 
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d r i v e r  o f  a c a r ,  have  you e v e r  g o t t e n  a p a r k i n g  

t i c k e t ?  

A. Yes. 

0 .  Don't they put your name on t h e  parking 

t i c k e t  when you show them y o u r  l i c e n s e ?  

A Yes. 

Q So i t ' s  f a i r  t o  conclude t h a t  M r ,  

C a s t r o  is t h e  person who g o t  t h e  p a r k i n g  t i c k e t s ,  

i s n ' t  i t ?  

A .  Or someone t h a t  h a d  his license in 

t h e i r  p o s s e s s i o n .  

Q. A l l  r i g h t .  Showing you  Defendant's 

E x h i b i t  -- 
THE COURT: Is there any question 

about  t h a t  b e i n g  within t h e  s e a r c h  w a r r a n t ?  

MS. P O L A X ;  Yes,  Your Honor,  I 

have  a q u e s t i o n  about w h e t h e r  a p a r k i n g  t i c k e t  i s  
t 

L 

w i t h i n  t h e  scope of t h e  s e a r c h  w a r r a n t ,  y e s .  

THE COURT: All right. 

MS. POLANt I d o n ' t  b e l i e v e  it's an  

a u t o m o b i l e  r e g i s t r a t i o n ,  a p a r k i n g  t i c k e t ,  

Q (3Y &IS. POLAN) Showing you DeEendant ' s  

E x h i b i t  1 2 1  f o r  identification, i s  that a copy of 

a d o c u n e n t  t h a t  you t o o k  from Mr. Castro's house?  

A . Yes,  T h i s  is s u b i n v e n t o r y  L 17 
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I MS. POLAN: I would offer this, 

3 l  MR. DABROWSKIS No objection, 

(Defendant's E x h i b i t  121 
offered and marked into 
evidence) 

MS. POLANt Your Honor, I w o u l d  

o I point out that t h i s  i a  also item 1 0 1 3  on t h e  I 
l o  I Government's Exhibit list, 

l 1  I T B E  C O U R T :  10133 

l 2  ! MS, P O L A N :  Yes, a n d  it's 

l 3  I Defendant's E x h i b i t  121 now, 

Q (BY !is, P O L A N )  ?low, that i t e m  that 

l 5  I a p p e a r s  was a l s o  t a k e n  f rom t h e  shoe b o x  in C 1 2  

l6 I in the closet, is that r i g h t ?  

A , That's c o r r e c t ,  
4 

I 

Q, All r i g h t ,  And t h a t  i s  a b a i l  1 

c e r t i f i c a t e ,  is it n o t ?  

Q. That -.--__.. bail c e r t i f i c a t e  --a _ * -__ _,_. _ _ . I . i n d i c a t e s ,  .. - A does 

i t  not, t h a t  Mr, Castro posted bail i n  t h e  arount 
" .,M 

A  hat's correct, 

Q A11 r i g h t ,  C a n  you t e l l  m e  why you 
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s e i z e d  t h a t  d o c u m e n t ?  

A • I don't r e c a l l  this d o c u m e n t  

s p e c i f i c a l l y ,  n o ,  

(2. A l l  r i g h t ,  T h a n k  you. N o w ,  A g e n t  

W i l l i a m s o n ,  y o u  a l s o  received some items from a 

room identified as J w h i c h  I believe is a hall 

c l o s e t ?  

A Y e a ,  t h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  

( d m  I s  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A .  T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  

Q. It's c o r r e c t ,  is it n o t ,  that at the 

e n d  o f '  t h e  day y e s t e r d a y  those p o l i t i c a l  posters 

I s h o v e d  y o u  were f r o m  t h a t  h a l l  closet, 5 3  

A .  T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  

Q. I t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  i s  i t  n o t  t h a t  room J 

c o n t a i n e d  a lot of books, that c l o s e t 1  d o  y o u  

recall t h a t ?  
I 

A , A s  I r e c a l l  there w e r e  a l o t  of  b o o k s ,  

y e s .  

Q A l l  r i g h t .  N o w ,  s h o w i n g  you  

~ h o t o g r a p h s  t h a t  h a v e  b e e n  marked 1 2 8  a n d  1 2 9  io 

i d e n t i Z i c a t i o n ,  a r e  those p h o t o g r a p h s  of  t h e  ha1 

closet, 9,  room J ?  

( f i a n d i n g )  

EIR. D A B R O V ? S K L :  E x c u s e  me, c o u l d  I 
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h a v e  t h e  numbers? 

MS. POLANt The i d e n t i f i c a t i o n  

numbers?  I 
MR. DABROWSKIt Just t h e  p h o t o s ,  

MS. POLAN: J u s t  a s e c o n d .  

THE WITNESSt On t h e  one p h o t o g r a p h  

I s ee  our  l a b e l  J o  T h e  o t h e r  p h o t o g r a p h  -- 
= I 

c a n ' t  t e l l  f r o m  t h e  p h o t o g r a p h  i f  t h a t ' s  J o r  

n o t ,  

8 ( B Y  M S ,  P O L A M )  A l l  r i g h t .  Well ,  we 

c a n  w a i t  for t h a t .  You can i d e n t i f y  1 2 8 3  

A .  Yes, I 
Q o  A l l  r i g h t .  Now, i n  a d d i t i o n  t o  s e i z i n g  

t h e  p o l i t i c a l  p o s t e r s  i n  t h a t  c l o s e t ,  you  a l s o  

seized, I b e l i e v e ,  a w e l d i n g  t o r c h  t h a t  was i n  a 
- - ---- -- _. r.-̂ -s.i .."*". I.I-.. ..-. Y-..".. ^. ..iLUlY ".%. . -".w , - *, 4--* 

b o x  w i t h  some i n s t r u c t i o n s ?  

A T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  
4 

Q o  All right. Do y o u  h a v e  t h a t  h e r e  i n  

aourt?  

A Ye8 ,  we do, 

Q, A l l  r i g h t .  Can you t e l l  me, w h i l e  

M r .  -- I 
MS. POLAFIt  A r e  y o u  g o i n g  to find 

t h e  w e l d i n g  t o r c h  or  should t h e  w i t n e s s ?  Do y o u  

h a v e  i t ?  
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MR. DAQROWSKIr We have  i t ,  

THE WITNESS1 I t  w o u l d  b e  i n  t h e  

l a r g e a t  box, 

Q (BY MS. P O L A N )  Can you t e l l  me why you 

seized t h e  u e l d i n g  torch w h i l e  we're l o o k i n g  f o r  

i t ?  

A Y e s ,  

Q .  Why i s  t h a t ?  

A ,  T h e  f i r s t  p a r a g r a p h  of t h e  addendum 

r e f e r s  t o  e x p l o s i v e  d e v i c e s  or  t h e i r  component 

p a r t s .  

8 . 6 0  y o u r  testimony i s  a w e l d i n g  torch is 

a c o m p o n e n t  p a r t  of a n  e x p l o s i v e  d e v i c e ?  

A T h e  k i t  c o n t a i n e d  two gas c a r t r i d g e s .  

0 I t l s  a w e l d i n g  -- y o u  d e f i n e d  i t  a s  a 

w e l d i n g  t o r c h ,  i s  that w h a t  i t  i s ?  

A That's correct, 
4 

I 

Q, And i t ' s  your testimony t h a t  t h a t  

w e l d i n g  torch i s  a c o m p o n e n t  of  an  e x p l o s i v e  

d e v i c e ?  

A T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  

Q. A 1 3  r i g h t ,  ;low -- strike t h a t .  

rJy t h e  w a y ,  y o u  d i d n ' t  f i n d  a n y t h i n g  i n  

Nr. Caskro's h o u s e ,  a n y t h i n g ,  a n y  a c t u a l  

e x p l o s i v e  d e v i c e s ,  d i d  you?  

i 
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4 6  ' 

A .  DO you mean o t h e r  t h a n  t h e  w e l d i n g  

t o r c h ?  

Q. Y e s ,  o t h e r  t h a n  the w e l d i n g  torch? 

A , W Q ,  I d o n ' t  r e c a l l .  

Q .  No b l a s t i n g  caps? 

a .  110 . 
Q .  No explosive m a t e r i a l s ?  

- -- ^^-.---.L*-ltlr 1 ---.= - C L I "  

A , torch. 

Q. No t i m i n g  d e v i c e s ?  

A . ~ J O  . 
0 No pocket  watches? 

A .  No. 

Q. You __ . ___-__ d i d n ' t  .._., I..__.__..LXf.mI f i n d  + I any ..* __ .*_ w q a  . 

A w N O ,  

Q. 1s t h i s  -- I t h i n k  I better g e t  t h i s  

marked, 
I 

t 

THE COURT: What i a  i t ,  Counsellor, 

I'm c u r i o u s .  

MS. POLAMt I was  g o i n g  t o  g e t  i t  

m a r k e d ,  Y o u r  Honor. T h i s  i s  t h e  w e l d i n g  t o r c h  in 

i t s  b o x .  That's what  -- I t h o u g h t  y o u ' d  w a n t  t o  

s e e  w h a t  it l o o k e d  l i k e ,  

THE COURTt I t  isn't a v e r y  b i g  

one .  
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NS. POLAN: No, that's why I 

thought we s h o u l d  look at it. 

Q . (BY MS, POLAM) Showing y o u  Defendant's 

E x h i b i t  130 for identification, can y o u  identify 

t h a t  object? 

(Handing) 

A. Yes, this is the L 17 J 2 w i t h  

subinventory letters A t h r o u g h  A 6 ,  

Q. Could y o u  let t h e  Court look at that 

i tern? 

( H a n d i n g )  

THE COURT8 Thank you.  

Q (BY M S .  P O L A N )  Agent Williamson, i t 1 o  

true, is it not t h a t  i n  Mr. Castro's house in the 

g a r a g e  there were a number of other t o o l s  that 

y o u  didn't t a k e ?  

A .  I don't recall specifically. 
4 

I 

Q All right. S h o w i n g  y o u  Defendant's 

E x h i b i t  131 and 132 for identification which are 

t w o  photographs, are those photographs of Mr. 

Castro's garage, if y o u  know? 

(Handing) 

A. Y e s .  They're l a b e l e d  room A ,  w h i c h  was 

t h e  c a r p o r t  of t h e  h o u s e ,  

IaS. POLAIT: I w o u l d  o f f e r  b o t h  of 
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I MR. DABROWSKIt No objection. 

1 

(Defendant's E x h i b i t  1 3 1  
o f f e r e d  a n d  marked i n t o  
e v i d e n c e )  

those these. 

( D e f e n d a n t ' s  Exhibit 1 3 2  
o f f e r e d  and  marked into 
e v i d e n c e )  

l2 I a t t e n t i o n  back  t o  t h e  i n v e n t o r y  t o  i t e m  C 1 6 ,  d o  

l3 I y o u  have  t h a t ?  

A .  Yes .  

0 .  Now, C 16 was a l s o  t a k e n  from t h e  

l6 I b o o k c a s e  i n  Mr. C a s t r o t s  b e d r o o m ,  r i g h t ?  

A T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  
I '  

Q .  And it's f a i r  t o  say,  i s  i t  n o t ,  t h a t  

l9 I most of t h e  t h i n g s  i n  that bookcase were e x a m i n e d  

8 1  b u t  not seized, i s  t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

I A . That's correct. 

22 / O. All r i g h t .  B u t  C 1 6  y o u  d i d  s e i z e ,  I 

24 1 A .  Yes. I 

2 3 

(2. A l l  r i g h t ,  A n d  showing you what's been  

r i g h t ?  

L I 
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m a r k e d  defendant's 133 f o r  identification? 

( H a n d i n g )  

A .  This i s  C 16 subinventory number 1 

t h r o u g h  4 ,  

Q. A 1 1  right. You d e s c r i b e  C 16 on y o u r  

i n v e n t o r y  a s  two revolutionary p a m p h l e t s ,  
is t h a t l  

c o r r e c t ?  

A That's correct. 

Q. A l l  right, Could y o u  take out those 

d o c u m e n t s  a n d  j u s t  l o o k  t h e m  o v e r  and -- 
t h e = e  is/ 

act u a l l y  four, according t o  t h e  subinventory. 

There  i s  four different photocopies of d i f f a c e n t  

a r t i c l e s  i n  there, is that right, C 167 

A .  Yes. 

Q, A l l  right, They're marked C 161, 

C 162, C 163 and C 164, r i g h t ?  

A That's c o r r e c t .  
I 

t 

Q. Wow, d i r e c t i n g  y o u r  attention t o  -- 
well, let me a s k  y o u  this questions Were these 

things a l l  in t h e  bookcase  when they w e r e  seized, 

cio y o u  k n o w ?  

A I don't k n o w .  

Q . Vere  they brought to y o u  together? 

A .  I w o u l d  s a y  t h e y  were b e c a u s e  I gave 

their! o n e  i n v e n t o r y  number .  
I 
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Q o  All right. Now, d i r e c t i n g  your 

a t t e n t i o n  t o  t h e  f i r s t  one w h i c h  i s  16 sub  1. I 

t h i n k  we saw t h e  face page  of t h a t  a r t i c l e  

yesterday. And that's an article in English, is I 
i t  n o t ?  

A That's correct, 

g . T h a t ' s  t h e  one  c a l l e d  the "Alienation 

of Leninist Group Therapy*, right? 

A That's correct. 

8.  You testified about that one yesterday 

so  we d o n ' t  h a v e  t o  r e p e a t  that, 

So w i t h  respect t o  t h e  next one, L 1 6  

- - e x c u s e  me, C 16 s u b  2 ,  w h a t  i s  that d o c u m e n t  

a b o u t  -- excuse  me, I think that's the problem, 

too many X e r o x e s ,  What is t h a t  C 16-2 a b o u t ?  

A. Something about the proletarian and t h e  

r e v o l u t i o n .  
L 

0 What are t h e  first t w o  words of the 

title, can you read them? 

A *  Los Tareas, T A R E A S* 

Q Do y o u  know what that means? 

A . 110 

. \ T h a t  was the basis on which you d e c i d e d  

t o  s e i z e  t h a t  a r t i c l e ?  

A .  I don't rocall t h i s  a r t i c l e  
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specifically. 

Q. ~ u t  you seized it, didn't y o u ?  

A Y e s ,  

C? . A n d  how a b o u t  C 16 s u b  3, what's that 

article about? 

A .  T h e s e  are l i b e r a l  conceptions and 

M a r x i s t  c o n c e p t i o n s  of war of the classes. I 
Q . T h a t ' s  "La Lucha Den o r  "The C l a s s  

Struggle" perhaps? 

A. Y e s ,  i t  c o u l d  be that also, 

8. All of these a r e  p h o t o c o p i e s  of what 

a p p e a r ' t o  be pages from books, don't they? 

A Yes ,  

Q . Does  this one, 16-3 h a v e  an author, 

y o u  t e l l  who w r o t e  it from looking a t  t h e  top of 

t h e  page1 t h e  w o r d s  V I L e n i n  on the top of t h e  I 
p a g e ?  1 

I 

A Yes, 

Q, Can y o u  t e l l  m e  why you seized t h a t  

A No, I' don't recall this document 

specifically, 

0 . All right, And d i r e c t i n g  y o u r  

a t t e n t i o n  now t o  C 16 s u b  4, that's t h e  last 

t h i n g  f r o m  this g r o i i p j  what's t h i s  one a b o u t ?  
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A The title, m y  t r a n s l a t i o n  of t h e  t i t l e  

? I  v o u l d  be "Critical Notes a b o u t  t h e  t l a t i o n a l  

Q b R i g h t .  That  also i s  a p h o t o c o p i e d  

I e x c e r p t  f r o m  a b o o k ,  isn't i t ,  o r  i t  a p p e a r s  t o  

A , Yes, by V I Lenin, parts of the book. 

0. All r i g h t ,  And can  y o u  t e l l  m e  why y o u  

i 9 seized that document? 

f 
10 1 A .  Once  a g a i n ,  X h a v e  n o  s p e c i f i c  

i 
I 

I I  i r e c o l l e c t i o n  of t h e  document. 
I 

1 2  / Q. All  r i g h t ,  I ' m  correct, am I not froa 

r e a d i n g  y o u r  i r l v e n t o r y ,  t h a t  t h e  i tems m a r k e d  

C 14, 15, 16 a n d  17 a r e  t h e  only t h i n g s  t h a t  w e r e  

t a k e n  from t h e  bookcase i n  Er. C a s t r o ' s  b e d r o o m ,  

i s  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A , L e t  me l o o k  a t  t h e  rest o f  the 
I t  

i n v e n t o r y .  Yes ,  that's correct. 

Q. So  t h i s  wasn't a s i t u a t i o n  rhere you  I 
j u 8 t  t o o k  e v e r y t h i n g  t h a t  was t h e r e ?  

i A No. 

I THE COUKTt Y h a t  is t h e  Z x h i b i t  

C a p i t o l  C o u r t  R e p o r t e r s  

2 3 

14 

2 5 

rrurnber or1 t h o s e  p a p e r s ?  

TSIE I~7ITYESS t DeLendant ' s E x h i  b i  t 

1 3 3 ,  Your : Ionor .  

i 



PIS. P O L A N :  Maybe we should put 

these back s o  t h e y  don't g e t  lost h e r e .  Put 

t h e s e  back in C 16. Thooe a r e  t h e  f o u r  things. 

A l l  r i q h t .  

0 . ( B Y  MS. POLAN) Now, Agent Williamson, 

d i r e c t i n g  y o u r  attention a g a i n  to your i n v e n t o r y  

i t e m  C 2 2 ,  t h a t  s a y s  -- d o  you h a v e  -- a r e  y o u  
following m a ?  

A Yes.  

Q T h a t  aays it waa seized from a shoe bo 

in t h e  c l o s e t  in room C also? 

A. That's correct, 

B. Okay.  I take it that that w a s  a 

different shoe b o x  because i t ' s  not part of C 12 

a n d  it's not part of C 8 a n d  -- iu that c o r r e c t ?  

A. I don't know but I w o u l d  assume that 

a l s o .  
t 

I 

Q You would assume i t  came f r o m  a 

d i f f e r e n t  location t h a n  -- 
A .  Yes.  

C3 All right. Directing your attention t 

 hat's b e e n  m a r k e d  Defendant's E x h i b i t  134 f o r  

i d e n t i f i c a t i o n ,  can you i d e n t i f y  that document; 

o r  w h e r e  it v a s  taken Erom, 1 t h i n k  would help? 
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A .  T h i s  i s  marked  L 17 C 2 2 .  

0 r i g h t ,  

MS. POLANa I w o u l d  o f f e r  this. 

MR, D A B R O W S K I :  No o b j e c t i o n ,  

(Defendant's E x h i b i t  1 3 4  
o f f e r e d  a n d  marked  i n t o  
e v i d e n c e  ) 

B.  ( B Y  M S ,  P O L A N )  R e f e r r i n g  y o u  a g a i n  t o  

Defendant's E x h i b i t  1 3 4 ,  t h i s  i s  i tem C 2 2 ,  i s  

t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

I 2  ! A .  Yes, T h i s  i s  a p h o t o c o p y ,  

l 3  1 Q, A l l  r i g h t ,  And i t ' s  correct, is  i t  I 
n o t ,  A g e n t  W i l l i a m s o n ,  t h a t  t h i s  d o c u m e n t ,  C 2 2 ,  

h a s  a t  i t s  h e a d i n g  a t  t h e  t o p ,  " P a r t i d o  - .--*-,..--.n.. *l 

So u e n o n  w h i c h  means P u e r t o  

R i c a n  S o c i a l i s t  p a r t y ?  
t 

A .  Yes, 

0 It's c o r r e c t ,  is it n o t ,  t h a t  t h i s  

d o c u m e n t  a p p e a r s  t o  be a a e m o r a n d u m  d a t e d  

i n t e r n a l  c i r c u l a t i o n ?  - - - - - . ..I-,-o*.U Y r ~ , * , * l . P P P Y C  -'*A, il. --"-,.r 

A .  Yes, I t ' s  a menlorandurn t o  the -- a l l  

of t h e  -- d e a c r i b e d  a s  a l l  of t h e  m i l i t a n t s  of 

t h e  P S P f r o m  an individual w h o  is -- it says  is 
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----- - - - -  ---_ 
35 

responsible for national political education 

about an internal -- an internal review, 

citculation of t h e  internal review, 

Q Review, t h a t  mean8 magazine, doesn't 

i t ?  

A .  Yes, 

Q. I t ' s  from 1976, r i g h t ?  

A That's correct, 

Q s  All right, So at the time you seized 

this d o c u m e n t ,  d i d  you r e a d  it b e f o r e  you seized 

i t ?  

A. I don't recall specifically. 
Since It I 

was only a one-page document, I would have looked 

a t  i t ,  

!? D i d  y o u  -- I 
A .  The a g e n t  t h a t  p r e s e n t e d  i t  t o  me is 

a l s o  a S p a n i s h  speaker. So h e  w o u l d  have read 
4 

it. 

0. That was Yomero R i v e r a ?  

A .  That's correct. 

Q. g u t  y ' o u ' v e  t e a t i f i e d  p r e v i o u s l y  in t h i s  

h e a r i n g  t h a t  you're the p e r s o n  who made t h e  

seizure d e c i s i o n s ,  i s  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A .  T h a t ' s  correct. 

Q D i d  y o u  s e i z e  t h a t  d o c u m e n t  b e c a u s e  i t  
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5 6 

s a y s  P u e r t o  Rican Socialist Party on i t ?  

A 1 d o n ' t  r e c a l l  v h y  I seized i t .  I 

would  h a v e  s e i z e d  i t  based u p o n  my review o f  t h e  

docu ine r l t ,  my knowledge of t h e  w a r r a n t  a n d  ny 

discussion w i t h  t h e  a g e n t  who f o u n d  the d o c u m e n t .  

Q W e l l ,  what i n  t h e  w a r r a n t  a u t h o r i z e d  

y o u  t o  t a k e  t h a t  d o c u m e n t ?  

A .  T h i s  d o c u m e n t  t a l k s  of  the R e v i s t a ,  

some s o r t  of a n  i n t e r n a l  m a g a z i n e  which w o u l d  

only b e  a c c e s s i b l e  t o  m i l i t a n t s  o f  t h i s  

o r g a n i z a t i o n ,  And the -- I c o u l d  have equated 

m i l i t a n t s  w i t h  t e r r o r i s t s ,  

MS. POLAW: E x c u s e  ne one m i n u t e .  

Q (BY MS, POLAN)  i l a s  t h e r e  a n y t h i n g  t h a t  

y o u  r e c a l l  h a v i n g  r e a d  i n  the  s e a r c h  w a r r a n t  

a f f i d a v i t  o r  b e e n  t o l d  t h a t  had t o  d o  w i t h  t h e  

commission of c r imes  i n  1 9 7 6 ?  
4 , 

A .  I d o n ' t  r e c a l l  a n y t h i n g  a b o u t  t h a t ,  n o .  

Q Mow, Agent  W i l l i a m s o n ,  i t ' s  t r u e ,  is i t  

n o t ,  t h a t  y o u  s e i z e d  a number of  v i d e o  t a p e s  a n d  

a v i d e o  c a s s e t t e  r e c o r d e r  f r o m  t h e  l i v i n g  room in 
-.. " I .r" _ , *  . .  , 

i l r .  Castro's h o n e .  I t h i n k  that's r o o m  113 

R Yes,  t h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  

9 .  Okay. I t ' s  correct, is it not, that 

11 1 is s i x  v i d e o  c a s s e t t e  t a p e s ?  
---.-".-*<." .,. b..".. ..b - %  " " 
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A .   hat's correct. 

Q. All r i g h t ,  And some o f  t h o s e  c a s s e t t e  

tapes h a d  l a b e l s  o n  t h e m ,  didn't t h e y ?  

A I don't recall specifically. 

Q. A l l  r i g h t ,  Well, w h e n  you seized t h e m ,  

d i d  y o u  watch them or d i d  y o u  j u s t  take t h e m ?  

A .  I d i d  not w a t c h  any of t h e  tapes, 

Q. You didn't? 

A no, 

(2. You j u 6 t  seized t h e m ?  

A That's c o r r e c t .  
I 

Q. A n d  were they w a t c h e d  -- i f  you know, 

d i d  a n y b o d y  look a t  them, t h e  content, l a t e r ?  

A . I don't know. 

( 2 .  A l l  right. B u t  y o u  just seized t h e m  

a l l ?  

A . P u r s u a n t  t o  m y  i n v e n t o r y ,  I see  t h a t  I 
I 

t 

I8 I seized six video cassette t a p e s .  

0 .  Do y o u  know if t h a t  was all t h e  v i d e o  

c a s s e t t e  tapes in t h e  house? 

A. I don't recall. 

. A l l  r i g h t .  And y o u  a l s o  seized a 

number  of a u d i o  t a p e s ?  

A.  A c c o r d i n g  t o  my i n v e n t o r y ,  H 2 ,  I - 
2s seized . - .  t h r e e  sound t a p e s .  . .. a , * >  - , ~ 
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(1. A l l  r i g h t .  And I'm correct, am I not, 

in my -- i n  u n d e r s t a n d i n g  that you believe that 

y o u  w e r e  a u t h o r i z e d  t o  s e i z e  any and all v i d e o  

t a p e s  by t h e  language of that w a r r a n t ?  

A. That's correct, 

Q . And that was r e g a r d l e s s  of t h e  c o n t e n t  

of the v i d e o  tapes, i s  t h a t  correct? 

A. I testified I d i d  not review them for 

c o n t e n t ,  

B Right, I'm just trying to find out 

j u s t  to make s u r e  1 u n d e r a t a n d  and t h e  J u d g e  

und e r s t a n d s  t h a t  you believed y o u  w e r e  authorized 

t o  t a k e  any v i d e o  tapes regardless of t h e  

content? 

A ?ly testimony was t h a t  1 d i d n ' t  review 

a n y  of t h e m  f o r  c o n t e n t .  So my u n d e r s t a n d i n g  w a s  

t h a t  I could seize them without r e v i e w i n g  t h e m ,  
4 '  

L 

Q Fine, Do you recall if any of t h o s e  -- 
question w i t h d r a w n ,  

M S ,  POLANs If I c o u l d  j u s t  have  a 

m i n u t e ,  

(J e (BY MS. P O L A N )  So you d i d  not read 

t h a t  w a r r a n t  a s  liaiting t h e  s e i z u r e  of v i d e o  

t a p e s  t o  v i d e o  t a p e s  t h a t  were r e l a t e d  to t h e  

a l l e g a t i o n s  in t h e  varrant a t f i d a v i t  o r  the 
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cr imes  l i s t e d  i n  t h e  w a r r a n t  i t s e l f ?  

A .  T h e  way I read t h e  warrant in  t h i s  I 
addendum was t h a t  i f  I located v i d e o  tapes I 

could seize t h e m ,  

Q. F i n e ,  

MS, P O E A N :  Your Honor, t h e r e  a r e  a 

n u m b e r  of  f i n a n c i a l  r e c o r d s  t h a t  Z w o u l d  l i k e  to 

h a v e  in evidence so  t h e  C o u r t  can review t h e m  b u t  

I d o n ' t  need t h e  witness' t e s t i m o n y ,  I would 

l i k e  the Court to have t h e  documents, n o t  just 

the i n v e n t o r y .  B u t  I d o n ' t  n e e d  t o  t a k e  t h e  

witnes6' t ime,  

T H E  COURTt A r e  they p a r t  o f  t h e  I 
e x h i b i t s  h e r e  on t h e  floor? 

MS, POLRN: Yes, Hell, t h e y t  re ny 

copies of things that are p a r t i c u l a r  -- just 
examples of t h i n g s  that a r e  in t h e  subinventory 

t 
t 

t h a t  -- I want t h e  C o u r t  t o  b e  able t o  see t h e  

d o a u m e n t s  b u t  I don't n e e d  -- 
T H E  COURT: I'm sure y o u  and 

c o u n s e l  c o u l d  a g r e e  upon t h e m .  If they've S e e n  

t a k e n  i n  G o v e r n m e n t  c u s t o d y ,  t h e y  won't hesitate 

t o  h a v e  t i - L ~ r n  m a r k e d .  

WS. Y O L A t j s  T h e  p o i n t  is I j u s t  

% a n t  Your Honor t o  be a b l e  to see  w h a t  you're 
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I 1  

G 0 

r e a d i n g  on i n v e n t o r y .  So w h e n  i t  says some t h i n g ,  

where I perhaps t h i n k  t h e  description i s  

i n a c c u r a t e ,  y o u ' l l  be a b l e  t o  s e e  t h e  a c t u a l  

t h i n g  t h e y  took, 

T H E  COURT8 V e r y  w e l l .  

MS. POLAN3 I s  there a n y  problem 

w i t h  t h a t ,  Mr. D a b r o w s k i ?  

MR. DABROWSKI$ NO, t h e r e  i a  n o t ,  

hlS, POLANt f t h i n k  I'm f i n i s h e d  

w i t h  t h i s  witness. I f  I c o u l d  have one  m i n u t e .  

M S .  POL AN^ I have  nothing f u r t h e r  

o f  A g e n t  Williamson. 

T H E  COURTt T h a n k  you.  

Counsellor? Is there a n y t h i n g  n 2 w ,  

C o u r l s e l l o r ,  t h a t  hasn't b e e n  c o v e r e d ?  

!4R. D A U R 0 : I S X I r  Y e s ,  Your Honor. 

I THE COURT: On t h i s  subject? 
$ 

I 
L 

18 

19 

20 

2 I 

MR, D A B R O V j S R T :  T h e r e  is, Your 

Honor. 

T H E  COURT! A l l  r i g h t ,  Those a r e  

y o u r  n o t e s  t h e r e ,  all r i g h t ,  V e r y  w e l l .  

I MR. D A B R O \ f S K I a  I'm not taking a 

23 

24 

p e e k  at X s .  ??clanus notes, nor would she permit 

me,  Youz 130nor.  



Q .  A g e n t  W i l l i a m s o n ,  w i t h  r e g a r d  t o  3s. 

P o l a n ' s  remarks yesterday a b o u t  some of y o u r  

responses, s p e c i f i c a l l y  t h a t  you d o n ' t  recall 

many of t h e  instances or specifics concerning 

t h i s  p a r t i c u l a r  s e a r c h ,  this was n o t  t h e  o n l y  

s e a r c h  i n  connection with t h e  case in which you 

were t h e  s e a r c h  team leader, is t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A .  That's correct. 

(2 I n  f a c t ,  a f t e r  y o u  f i n i s h e d  t h i s  

s e a r c h ,  y o u  y o u r s e l f ,  a l o n g  w i t h  y o u r  s e a r c h  

team, w a n t  to t h e  residence of  J o r g e  

Farfnacci-Garcia a n d  participated I n  t h e  s e a r c h  
t 

I 

a t  t h a t  l o c a t i o n ?  

A. That's correct. 

Q. And s i m i l a r l y  you  h a v e  other -- many 

o t h e r  d u t i e s  and  responsibilities as a s p e c i a l  

a g e n t  of t h e  F E3 I, is t h a t  correct? 

A .  Yes, sir. 

Q I J o w ,  w i t h  r e g a r d  t o  t h e  s e a r c h  warrant 

a f f i d a v i t  itself, you testified t h a t  you h a d  r e a d  
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t h a t  entire affidavit, is that correct? 

A. Yes, that's correct. 

Q. A n d  w o u l d  i t  b e  f a i r  t o  s a y  t h a t  y o u ' r e  

f a m i l i a r i t y  w i t h  t h a t  a f f i d a v i t  was much g r e a t e r  

o n  A u g u s t  3 0 t h  1985 than it is t o d a y ?  

A. Yes, m u c h  greater, 

Q .  And s i m i l a r l y ,  i n  t h a t  a f f i d a v i t  and i n  

t h e  a d d e n d u m ,  t h e r e  is reference made to specific 

criminal statutes of the U n i t e d  States? 

A That's correct. 

. Did y o u  r e a d  t h o s e  s t a t u t e s  o r  wera you 

f a m i l i a r  w i t h  t h e m  a t  t h e  t i m e ?  

A Y e s .  I had r e a d  t h e m ,  and I was 

familiar, 

Q, Did y o u  read t h e  specific s t a t u t e s  t h a t  

were c i t e d  in that a f f i d a v i t  t o  f a m i l i a r i z e  

y o u r s e l f  w i t h  those s t a t u t e s  i n  t h e  c o n t e x t  o f  
1 

t 

y o u r  d u t i e s  and responsibilities in connection 

v i t h  this s e a r c h ?  

A , Yes, I d i d ,  

Q. Now,  y o u  h a v e  b e f o r e  y o u  Defendant's 

E x h i b i t  1 3 0  w h i c h  i s  t h e  w e l d i n g  torch, i s  that 

correct? 

A .  Yes, 

(2 . S o u  also h a v e  Defendant's E x h i b i t  1 2 8  
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w h i c h  i s  a p h o t o g r a p h  of a c l o s e t  f r o m  which t h a t  

t o r c h  was seized, i s  t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A .  Yes, t h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

Q. W o u l d  y o u  s h o w  t h a t  p h o t o g r a p h  t o  t h e  

Court, please. 

M O W ,  i s  i t  f a i r  t o  s a y  that t h i s  

w e l d i n g  t o r c h  i s  n o t  a l a r g e  f o u r - f o o t  h u g e  

container; i t ' s  a s m a l l  i t em,  a v e r y    mall t o r c h ?  

MS. POLANo Y o u r  Honor, I o b j e c t  o n  

two bases. One, Mr. D a b r o w s k i  i s  crose e x a m i n i n g  

t h i s  w i t n e s s .  T h i s  i s  s u p p o s e d  t o  be r e d i r e c t .  

Your Honor h a s  seen t h e  w e l d i n g  torch. We've a l l  

seen t h i s .  T h i s  i s  a c l a s s i c  example  o f ,  " t h e  

i t e m  speaks f o r  itself" and t h i s  i s  

a r g u m e n t a t i v e ,  i t ' s  cross e x a m i n a t i o n ,  I h a v e n ' t  

o b j e c t e d  t o  t h e  f i r s t  f i v e  q u e s t i o n s ,  b u t  I h a v e  

t h e  same objection t o  t h e m .  I t  t h i s  i s  r e d i r e c t ,  
? 

1 

i t  s h o u l d  be  f o c u s e d  on  t h i n g s  I a s k e d  a b o u t .  

MR. D A D R O I J S K I :  She focused on a 

welding t o r c h ,  A s  a m a t t e r  of f a c t ,  she 

s u b m i t t e d  the v e r y  e x h i b i t  I'm using. 

T H E  COURT8 I ' v e  seen t h e  w e l d i n g  

t o r c h ,  I s  t h e r e  s o m e t h i n g  z b o u t  i t  t h a t  i s n ' t  

obvious on its f a c e ?  

MR. D A B R Q i J S K I :  There s u r e  is. I'm 

- 
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a b o u t  t o  p o i n t  i t  o u t ,  That's w h a t  c o n c e r n s  ! Is .  

P o l a n  because s h e  knows e x a c t l y  w h e r e  I'm g o i n g ,  

M S .  POLANt Your Honor, I would  ask 

t h e  C o u r t  t o  i n s t r u c t  Mr. Dabrowski t o  a s k  

questions t h a t  a r e  n o t  l e a d i n g  a n d  t h a t  a r e  not 

cross examination questions t o  h i 8  own witness. 

THE COURT:  Well, he's cross 

e x a m i n i n g  the w i t n e s s ,  The C o u r t  w i l l  a l l o w  some 

l a t i t u d e .  P r o c e e d ,  

M S ,  POLA??: n e b  not c r o s s  

examining. It's h i s  witness, This is redirect, 

Your  H o n o r .  

THE COURTS It's r e d i r e c t ,  that's 

r i g h t .  3e d i d  p u t  him on, A l l  r i g h t ,  Let h i m  

c o n t i n u e ,  Counsellor, y . d i t h o u t  f raning t h e  

q u e s t i o n  f o r  nim. 

MR, D A B R O W S K I z  I f  I g e t  to a 
I 

L 

c r i t i c a l  a r e a ,  Your Honor, I ' l l  attempt not t o  

l e a d  the w i t n e s s ,  I'm simply t r y i n g  t o  e x p e d i t e  

things here .  

MS. POLANt He's simply t r y i n g  t o  

t e s t i f y ,  Y o u r  Monor. Mr. D a b r o w s k i  knows how t o  

testify. !lets v e r y  good a t  i t ,  

THE COURT; L e t ' s  p r o c e e d ,  

Q • ( B Y  MR. D A B R O I J S R I )  ?Tow, y o u  yourself 

1 
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w e r e  not t h e  explosives expert, i s  t h a t  correct? 

A , That ' 8  correct. 

Q That was Agent  Lyons?  

A . That's c o r r e c t .  

(2 And h e  w as -- 
MS, P O L A l l t  Objection, Your ? lonor ,  

This is well  beyond t h e  s cope  of my cross 

examination o f  t h i s  witness, We're g o i n g  to hav 

Agent Lyons. W e  can a s k  Agent  L y o n s  what he 

found. 

THE COURT8 D i d  A g e n t  Lyons bring 

it t o  you ,  do you know? 

MR. D A B R O S ? S K I r  H e  d i d  not, Your 

Honor. I can c u t  r i g h t  t h r o u g h  t h a t .  

MS. POLAN1 This is ridiculous. 

THE COURT: Proceed with your 

questioning. Please d o n ' t  i n t e r r u p t  him f u r t h e r  

unless t h e r e  i s  r e a s o n  f o r  i t ,  

Q. (B Y  MR, D A B R O W S K I )  Did Agent Reilly 

bring i t  to you?  

A Yes, h e  d i d .  

Q I fe ' s  t h e  one who f o u n d  i t  i n  t h e  

c l o s e t ?  

A.  hat's c o r r e c t .  

Q. Ueither y o u  n o r  A g e n t  R a i l l y  a r e  a n  
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e x p l o s i v e s  expert, is that correct? 

A That's correct, 

Q. In f a c t ,  f r o m  your perspective, is it 

f a i r  t o  s a y  t h a t  you, yourself -- 
MS. POLANt Objection, Your Honor, 

C). (BY MR. D A B R O k ? S K I )  Did you h a v e  a 

question as to whether or  n o t  you c o u l d  seize 

item p r i o r  to speaking t o  A g e n t  L y o n s ?  

A Yes, I d i d .  

(2 D i d  y o u  discuss it w i t h  Agent Lycns? 

A. Yes, I d i d .  

Q - Y o u  at that time, of course, had read 

page 8 of tho a f f i d a v i t ?  

: IS .  POLAM: Objection, Your Tlonor. 

Q (BY MR. D A B R O N S K I )  Nhich s t a t e s  a 

s e a r c h  I 
w i t h  g a s o l i n e  a n d  one butane t a n k ,  

M S .  POLANt Y o u r  Monor, I o b j e c t  t o  

these questions. 

MR. DABROWSKI t Your ; ?onor ,  1 

s h o u l d  be p e r m i t t e d  t o  f i n i s h  my q u e s t i o n s .  

THE COURTI :?hy don't y o u  approach 

it a d i f f e r e n t  way. 

r.lS, POLANt Your H o n o r ,  these a r e  

completely l e a d i n g  questions. 

I 
L 4 
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THE C O U R T :  The y o u n g  l a d y  c a n ' t  

t a k e  your t a l k i n g  a n d  m i n e  at t h e  same t ime. 
An dl 

you aren't g o i n g  t o  impress anybody .  

Now, t h e  question is was t h e r e  a 

s p e c i a l  r e a s o n  for s e l e c t i n g  t h i s  particular 

item, You were there. Tell. us about it, What 

was the r e a s o n ;  why d i d  you take it? I 
THE WITMESSt I h a d  a discussion 

w i t h  A g e n t  Lyons who was our explosives expert, 

A n d  he t o l d  me t h a t  t h e s e ,  t h e  g a s  t a n k s  w i t h i n  

t h i s  bo s a n  a c c e l e r a n t ,  an  

h a d  used such t a n k s  i n  a n  e x p l o s i v e  device i n  t h  

p a s t ,  

0 (BY MR. D A B R O W S K I )  On May 3 0 t h  of  

MS. POLAMt Objection, Your Honor, 
4 

I 

0. (BY M R .  DABROWSKI) hs p a r t  of t h e  

a f f i d a v i t  -- 
MS. POLANt Objection, Your Bonor. 

THE COURT: X a i t  until he finishes 

t h e  q u e s t i o n  and t h e n  object. 

MS. P O L A N :  T h e  p r o b l e m  w i t h  my 

w a i t i n g  u n t i l  h e  f i n i s h e s  t h e  q u e s t i o n  -- 
he i s  I 

a s k i n g  a l e a d i n g  q u e s t i o n  by r e a d i n g  out of t h e  
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affidavit. And i f  we w a i t  u n t i l  it's o v e r ,  the 

problem w i t h  t h e  l e a d i n g  question is that it's 

a l r e a d y  b e e n  a s k e d .  That'e why I'm interrupting, 

Your Honor. Mr. D abxowski i s  reading fro10 t h e  

a f f i d a v i t  and that's improper. And y o u  know i t  

a n d  he k n o w s  it, And I don't know how to stop it 

without -- 
TYE COURTS It's whether I know it 

or not, I 
Proceed w i t h  your question, and t h e n  

state your o b j e c t i o n  after h e t o  completed h i #  

question, 

Q. (BY MR. DABROXSKI) The affidavit in 

support of the s e a r c h  warrant you read 

particularized at page 8, a bomb, a n  incident 

concerning 

1982 at t h e  Caribe Nilton n o t e l  i n  Puerto R i c o  

w h i c h  d i d  not detonate, is that c o r r e c t ?  
.r" r r . ,u  . r- rri * L  ^ i -- d V, .E ..b,".' i l. o r  r i . r r l i s , .  

MS. POLAN t Objection. 

THE COURTS Overruled. 

THE W I T N E S S !  I read t h e  affidavit.1 

Yes, s i r .  

Q (BY MR. D A B R O W S R I )  That particular - ... ..*. * # " . . . .  ' .. 

incendiary device involved f o u r  c o n t a i n e r s  filled 
-.-- - > . . . . . .  .* - 
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component p a r t s .  
, - <  " r .  ) 

THE COURT8 Ask h im w h a t  i t  

contained; o r  a r e  you  t e l l i n g  h i m ?  

MR. D A B R O W S K I :  Your Honor ,  h e  

read the affidavit a n d  it's a t  p a g e  8 .  

THE C O U R T ;  Page 8 ,  a l l  r i g h t .  

(2. (BY MR, D A B R O i t S K I )  Is that correct? 

MS. P O L A N t  O b j e c t i o n ,  Your Yonor .  

THE COURT8 O v e r r u l e d ,  

THE WITNESSt That's correct. I 
0 .  ( B Y  MR. D A B R O W S K I )  N o w ,  when you 

r e f e r r e d  to the fact that you seized t h i s  item a s  

a n  . e x p l o s i v e  d e v i c e  or component  p a r t ,  a r e  you  

r e f e r r i n g  to all t h e  l a n g u a g e  contained at 

p a r a g r a p h  o n e  of  t h e  a d d e n d u m ?  

MS. POLANt Objection, leading. 

THE COURT2 Same ruling. P r o c e e d .  
I 

1 

THE 7 I I T N E S S z  Y e s ,  

8 .  (BY MR. DABROWSKI) D i d  Y O U ,  in f a c t ,  

make t h e  d e c i a i o n  t o  seize t h i s  d e v i c e  a f t e r  a 

discussion w i t h  y o u r  e x p l o ~ i v s s  expert, A g e n t  

Lyons? 

A .  Yes, I d i d ,  

MS.  P Q L A N ~  Objection. 

T F I Z  COURT4 Proceed, I 
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U O  (3Y MR. D A B R O W S K I )  A f t e r  t h a t  -- 
M R .  DABROWSKI8 I ' m  s o r r y .  I ' m  

e o r r y ,  Your Honor, I did not hear  t h e  Court's 

r u l i n g  o n  t h e  o b j e c t i o n .  

THE COURT1 P r o c e e d ,  

0. (BY MR. D A B R O W S K I )  I t  was after that 

c o n v e r s a t i o n  w i t h  A g e n t  Lyons  t h a t  y o u  made t h e  

d e c i s i o n  t o  seize this p a r t i c u l a r  w e l d i n g  torch. 

TME C O U R T 8  R a t h e r  t h a n  p u t t i n g  i t  

i n  t h e  a f f i r m a t i v e  -- T know i t ' s  pressing 

i t  -- b u t  why don't you ask him i n  question form 

rather ' t h a n  stating t h e  af f i r r n a t i v e  a s p e c t  of i t ,  

C o u n s e l l o r ,  Let h i m  c o n t i n u e ,  i le 's  i n t e l l i g e n t  

e n o u g h  t o  respond. 

Q ( B Y  D A B R O i l l S R I )  A g e n t  W i l l i a m s o n ,  

c a n  y o u  t e l l  u s  why y o u  s e i z e d  t h a t  w e l d i n g  

t o r c h ;  w h y  a t  t h e  time you d e c i d e d  t o  seize it, 
4 

y o u  t h o u g h t  i t  t o  be  an explosive d e v i c e  or a 

component p a r t  of an e x p l o s i v e  device? 

A .  I seized it b a s e d  upon my k n o w l e d g e  of  

t h e  a f f i d a v i t ,  the warrant, t h e  a d d e n d u m  a n d  a y  

d i s c u s s i o n s  w i t h  Special A g e n t  Lyons, 

HR. D h B R O 1 l S K f t  Your H o n o r ,  it's 

now 11:30. I can continue bu t  -- 
TEIE C O U R T :  H o w  much l o n g e r ?  
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MR. DABROWSKIa I'll be 

appcoximately a half h o u r ,  Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. Take our 

r e c e s s .  

(Recess )  

THE COURTS You may p r o c e e d ,  

C o u n s e l l o r .  

Q *  (3Y MR. DABROWSKI) Agent Williamson, 

two d a y s  ago y o u  were  asked a question by Ma. 

Polan  i n  c o n n e c t i o n  with why it was you took 

p h o t o g r a p h s  of individuals, one of w h o m  in fact, 

turned o u t  t o  b e  a n  attorney who had arrived a t  

t h e  scene of the search; do you r e c a l l  t h a t ?  

A .  Y e s ,  I do.  

Q. Do you r e c a l l  t h a t  you t e s t i f i e d  t h a t  
1 

I 

t h o s e  photographs were taken w i t h  y o u r  knowledge 

becauee of a c o n c e r n  f o r  y o u r  safety? 

A . That's c o r r e c t .  

Q. ? a d  y o u  noted that t h e  log, t h e  s e a r c h  

l o g  at t h a t  time r e f l e c t e d  t h a t  a c a r  had  arrive 

w i t h  a P u e r t o  Rican m a l e  and  a f e m a l e .  And a 

license n u m b e r  was t a k e n  down and t h e i r  

p h o t o g r a p h s  were t a k e n  a t  approximately 7:35 
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A , T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

Q, Did y o u  have  a c o n c e r n  f o r  y o u r  s a f e t y  

at that time? 

MS. POLAMr Objection, Your H o n o r ,  

That was -- h e  answered t h e  q u e s t i o n  when I asked 

him. 1 don't know -- 
T H E  C O U R T :  He d i d  testify I 

p r e v i o u s l y  h e  h a d  concern f o r  h i s  s a f e t y ,  

M R .  DABROWSKI3 And it h a s  been I 
a s k e d  and  a n s w e r e d .  So I'll a s k  a different 

q u e s t i o n ,  

Q. ( B Y  HR, D A B R O \ , ; S K I )  Why d i d  y o u  have  a 

concern f o r  y o u r  s a f e t y ?  

?-IS. POLANr Objection, Your Honor,  

I d o n ' t  t h i n k  t h a t  i t  is p a r t i c u l a r l y  r e l e v a n t ,  

I a s k e d  h i m  why h e  took t h e  p i c t u r e s .  
4 

I 

THE C O t J R T t  T o  the e x t e n t  it's 

relevant, we'll allow it. 

M R .  DABROWSKI: I f  i t  wasn't 

relevant -- 
THE COURT: T h e  Court i s n ' t  g o i n g  

t o  be inpressed o n e  way o r  t h e  o t h e r ,  

MS. POLAN8 I ' m  just t r y i n g  t o  s a v e  

some time. I t h o u g h t  this was going o v e r  t h e  

C a p i t o l  C o u r t  R e p o r t e r s  



t h i n g s  I n a d  a s k e d  about, t h e  overbreadth of t h e  

s e a r c h .  

THE C O U R T :  That's w h a t  it's f o r .  

THE IJITIIESS a A t  the time I was 

aware of t h e  v i o l e n t  n a t u r e  of this terrorist 

group, t h e  fact that t h e y  w e r e  responsible f o r  

deaths of c e r t a i n  i n d i v i d u a l s  a n d  t h e  f a c t  t h a t  

t h e r e  w e r e  n u m e r o u s  n u m b e r s  of them t h a t  were 

g o i n g  t o  be a r r e s t e d  t h a t  day, 

In addition, p r i o r  to o u r  a r r e s t  of Hr 

Castro-Ranos, I h a d  heard radio traffic t o  the 

e f f e c t ' t h a t  t h e r e  had been a shooting of an aqen 

a t  o n e  05 t h e  o t h e r  locations. 

Q. Now, t h e r e  was reference made by Ms. 

P o l a n  to A g e n t s  H e l d  a n d  C l o w ;  it's a fact t h a t  

they were not present a t  any t i m e  d u r i n g  t h e  

e x e c u t i o n  of this search, is that correct? 
I 

A .  T h a t ' s  correct. 

Q. ?low, C 11, C 12 a n d  C 1 3  are w h a t ;  

c o u l d  y o u  s a y  w h a t  those are once a g a i n ?  

A .  C 11 w a s  a f o l d e r  t h a t  c o n t a i n e d  

I docunentn. C 1 2  was a shoe  b o x  t h a t  c o n t a i n e d  

d o ~ u r ~ ~ e n t s ,  p a s s p o r t s .  And C 13 was t h e  b l a c k  

s a t c h e l  o r  briefcase t h a t  contained t h e  h o o d s ,  

m o n e y  a n d  o t h e r  terrorist i t e m s ,  
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I .  ~ n d  w h e n  y o u  prepared t h e  e v i d e n c e  

i n v e n t o r y  a t  the scene, your Evidence I n v e n t o r y  

Form, you s i m p l y  d e s c r i b e d  that as a -- 
1 1 ,  a s  I 

a l a r g e  brown folder w i t h  r e v o l u t i o n a r y  

materials, is t h a t  correct? 

NS, P O L A N r  Your Honor, t h i s  is 

a n o t h e r  c a s e  o f  "the d o c u m e n t  s g e a k s  f o r  i t s e l f . "  

Mr. D a b r o w s k i  objected when 1 a s k e d  h i m  w h a t  d i d  

he w r i t e  down, saying we a l l  could r e a d  what h e  

w r o t e  down. 

MR. DARROWSKII I'll rephrase the 

question. The Evidence I n v e n t o r y  Form -- 
T H E  C O U R T ;  T h e  i n v e n t o r y  form 

itself. I h a v e  i t  bsiore me, what it r e a d s .  

Q (BY NR. DABROWSKI) The E v i d e n c e  

I n v e n t o r y  Form, w h i c h  i s  i n  e v i d e n c e  a n d  t h e  

C o u r t  h a s  before it, r e f l e c t s  that C 21 is a 
4 

l a r g e  brown f o l d e r  w i t h  r e v o l u t i o n a r y  m a t e r i a l s .  

A l l  of the C 11 s u b  itens t h a t  b l s .  P o l a n  showed 

you and she t a l k e d  a b o u t  d u r i n g  t h e  d i r e c t  -- 
excuse me, her c r o s s  examination were taken Erom 

t h a t  brown folder, is that c o r r e c t ?  

A .  D hat's c o r r e c t .  

Q Z v i d e n c e  Inventory Form item C 1 2  i s  

n o t e d  i n  t h e  f o r n  $ ~ h i c h  t h e  J u d g e  has b e f o r e  h i m  
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a s  a shoe b o x  with passports, bankbooks, 

financial r e c o r d s  and receipts; and all of the 

iterne that you've testified about with the 

subcategory C 12 sub something came from that 

shoe b o x t  is that correct? I 
A. Y e s ,  that's correct. 

MS. POLAN8 YOUI Honor, t h i s  has 

bean asked and answered a number of times. f 

remember Mr. Dabrowski objecting this morning, 

when I started t o  a s k ,  s a y i n g  h e t a  a l r e a d y  

answered that. So I don't know why we need more 

testimbny. I think i t a s  abeolutely cleat to the 

THE COURTS What i s  t h e r e  new that 1 

I ' m  going to learn from this now? It says j u s t  

what you s a i d  here. So I haven't learned 

anything new at t h i a  .time. 
I '. 

MR. DABROWSKIa They're foundat ion  

'questions, Your Honorl t o  the i n t r o d u c t i o n  of 

what X hope to be  Government E x h i b i t  2 6 ,  w h i c h  i s  

a photograph of the closet clearly depicting two 

of those items, actually they'd be C 11 and C 13, 

prior t o  the a e i z u r e .  

The purpose  i s  s i m p l y  t o  demonstrate to 

t h e  C o u r t  they're from amongst all o f  the items 
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in t h a t  c l o s e t .  T h o s e  w e r e  the t w o  i t ems  t h a t  

were taken. A l l  of the document8  t h a t  y o u  h e a r d  

about  w e r e  contained i n  the t w o  items, i n  C 11 

a n d  C 1 3 ,  a r e  r i g h t  i n  this photograph and 

they're r i g h t  here. 

And t h i s  photograph c l e a r l y  s p e a k s  t h e  

s o - c a l l e d  10,000 words to t h e  b r e a d t h  of t h e  

search. That's what was takan, right up in t h e  

c o r n e r  of that c l o s e t .  And d e s p i t e  the f a c t  t h a t  

w e  spent two days going o v e r  i t  d o c u m e n t  by 

document, t h e r e  t h e y  a r e  up the c o r n e r  of the 

closet' that's e s s e n t i a l l y  -- 
T H E  CQURTI Have the w i t n e s s  

identify the photograph. Show it to c o u n s e l .  

S e e  if she h a s  o b j e c t i o n  and -- 
MR. DABROWSKI1 That's what I w a s  

doing, Your H o n o r .  
4 

THE COURTt A l l  r i g h t .  Let's do 

that, 

Q. ( B Y  MR. DABROWSKI) The fins1 o m ,  

C 13, you  d e s c r i b e d  a s  a b l a c k  z i p p e r e d  a t t a c h e  

c o n t a i n i n q  t h e  m o n e y ,  l e d g e r s ,  phone  b o o k s ,  

notes. And i'ly copy of t h e  Evidence I n v e n t o r y  

Form, i t a s  n o t  l e g i b l e ,  b u t  a l l  of  t h e  C 13 

subcategories t h a t  14s. Polan s h o w e d  y o u  d u r i n g  

Capitol Court R e p o r t e r s  



t h e  c r o s s  e x a m i n a t i o n ,  i n  f a c t ,  came f r o m  t h e  

black s a t c h e l ,  i s  t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A , Yes, t h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  

0 Mow, y o u  did not f u r t h e r  d e s c r i b e  t h e s e  

on y o u r  Evidence I n v e n t o r y  Form a t  t h a t  timet is 

t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A , No, I d i d  n o t ,  

Q Was there a n y  r e a s o n  f o r  that1 w h y  

didn't y o u  create a subinventory o r  why d i d n ' t  

you g o  t h r o u g h  e v e r y  s i n g l e  d o c u m e n t ?  

A .  Aa  I t r i e d  t o  e x p l a i n  t o  t h e  J u d g e  

y e s t e r d a y ,  w e  had  set up a procedure when we 

would f i n d  numeroua i tems t h a t  we w e r e  s e i z i n g  

t o g e t h e r ,  t h a t  we would g i v e  them o n e  i n v e n t o r y  

number. A n d  t h e n  a t  a l a t e r  time t h e y  would b e  

s u b i n v e n t o r i e d  item by item, 

(2. S h o w i n g  y o u  t G o v e r n m e n t  E x h i b i t  2 6 ,  c a n  
I 

y o u  i d e n t i f y  t h a t  p h o t o g r a p h ?  

( H a n d i n g )  

A .  T h a t ' s  t h e  p h o t o g r a p h  of bedroom C 

w h i c h  i s  the bedroom a n d  closet Erom w h e r e  i tems 

Ilt 1 2  a n d  1 3  were t a k e n .  

(3. I n  t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  p h o t o g r a p h  from t h e  

a n g l e  t h d t  i t ' s  taken, c a n  you  a c t u a l l y  see  i tems 

C 12 a n d  C 133 
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Your H o n o r .  

You didn't t a k e  this p h o t o g r a p h ,  d i d  

y o u ,  A g e n t  W i l l i a m s o n ?  

THE WITNESS8 No, I  d i d  n o t .  

MS. POLAN: Were you i n  t h e  room 
I 

I 

I 

when i t  was t a k e n ?  

THE WITNESS8 No, I was n o t .  

MS. P O L A M :  You d o n ' t  really know 

w h e n  i t  was t a k e n  d u r i n g  the s e a r c h ,  ao y o u ?  

THE WITNESS8 Well, I can t e l l  f r o  

the f a c t  t h a t  t h e  items t h a t  1 seized a r e  still 

in t h e  closet t h a t  it was t a k e n  p r i o r  t o  t h e i r  

s e i z u r e .  

A Y O S .  

D A B R O W S K I :  I'd move for t h e  

f u l l  a d m i s s i o n  of t h i s  p h o t o g r a p h ,  Your Honor.  

TEIE COURTz Was t h i s  picture t a k e n  

before t h e  s e a r c h ,  if y o u  know? 

T H E  WITNESS: It was t a k e n  p r i o r  to 

those i t e m s  b e i n g  seized, Your Honor, I don't 

know i f  t h i s  p h o t o g r a p h  was t a k e n  before the -- 
THE COURT: I s  t h e r e  a t i m e  e l e m e n t  

s t a t e d  o n  the b a c k  of it? W i l l  counsel l o o k  a t  

it, see i f  y o u  have a n y  objection t o  i t .  

MS. P O L A N :  I ' d  l i k e  t o  i n q u i r e ,  

C a p i t o l  C o u r t  R e p o r t e r s  
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THE COURTt Was t h i s  p h o t o g r a p h ,  

d i d  it d e p i c t  t h e  existence of the items in the 

closet, whatever t h e y  were, p r i o t  t o  t h e  time y o u  

commenced your s e a r c h ?  Do y ~ u  know t h a t ?  I f  you 

don't know, j u s t  s a y  "I d o n ' t  k n o w . '  

THE WITItESSt  I d o n ' t  know, Your 

Honor .  

MS. P O L A l l t  I would o b j e c t  on the 

b a s i s  h e  d o e s n ' t  know, Your Honor. 

THE COURTt A l l  r i g h t .  Some o t h e r  

w i t n e s s  can b r i n g  i t  i n .  

Q; ( B Y  M R .  DABROWSKI) Were you i n  that 

room p r i o r  to t h e  actual seizure of t h e s e  i t e m s ?  

A .  A t  some point I w o u l d  have  w a l k e d  

t h r o u g h  e a c h  room, y e s .  

9.  B u t  were you  i n  t h a t  room, that i s  

room C ,  b e f o r e  t h o s e  itens were t a k e n  f rom t h e  
t 

I 

s h e l v e s ?  

A .  Yes. 

Q And does that p h o t o g r a p h  accurately 

d e p i c t  t h e  l o c a t i o n  o f  C 11 and C 1 2  p r i o r  t o  

t h e i r  b e i n g  r e m o v e d  from t h e  closet and b r o u g h t  

t o  y o u  i o r  a f i n a l  d e t e r m i n a t i o n  a s  t o  s e i z u r e ?  

&IS. P O L A N :  Your Honor,  I object. 

He a l r e a d y  s a i d  he doesn't k n o w .  

C a p i t o l  C o u r t  R e p o r t e r s  



T:I2 C O U R T :  If he k n o w s ,  he c a n  

answer .  

T H E  :VITMESS: I t  a p p e a r s  t o ,  y e s .  

THE COURT: What's that? 

T H E  W I T N E S S :  It a p p e a r s  t o .  

Q. (BY MR. DABROWSKI) In f a c t ,  was i t  

not part of t h e  procedure t h a t  was employed  t h a t  

an  item of significance t h a t  was to be seized was  

to be photographed prior to i tr~  removal f r o m  

where i t  was f i r s t  found? 

A .  T h a t ' s  correct. 

MR. D A B R O W S K I  t I move for t h e  full 

introduction of that p h o t o g r a p h ,  Your Honor. 

MS. POLAM: Your Honor,  I h a v e  t h e  

Game objection. 3 e ' s  saying what h e  assumes  a n d  

w h a t  t h e  p r o c e d u r e s  w e r e .  R u t  h e  doesn't h a v e  

any p e r s o n a l  knowledge of  when t h e  p h o t o g r a p h  was 
t 

I 

t a k e n 1  for example, if o t h e r  t h i n g s  had been 

taken out of that closet before it was taken, I 
I 

THE COURT8 T h e  q u e s t i o n  was ,  

t h o u g h ,  does t h a t  portray t h e  e x i s t e n c e  of t h e  
I 

1 condition t h a t  h e  o b s e r v e d  b e f o r e  t h e  s e a r c h  was ' 1 commenced. I understood h i m  t o  say it a p p e a r s  I 
to, y e s .  

MS. POLAI.1: B u t  I d o n ' t  t h i n k  h e  

C a p i t o l  C o u x t  R e p o r t e r s  
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knows. I would like to inquire. 

MS. POLANt Do y o u  know for sure? 

THE WITNESS t I don't know f o r  a 

certainty, Your Honor, 

THE COURT: Bring i t  in t h r o u g h  

s o m e b o d y  else i f  i t ' s  essential. We've taken u p  

so  m u c h  time w i t h  t h i s  w e  m i g h t  a s  we l l  take  up a 

l i t t l e  more. 

(2. (BY MR. D A B R O N S K I )  Directing y o u r  

attention to t h e  shoe box  i t e m s  C 1 2 ,  M s .  P o l a n  

showed you h e r  E x h i b i t  115; you have that beeore  

you, do you not? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. And t h a t  is a t r a f f i c  ticket r e c e i p t ?  

A .  Yes. 

Q. Does it reflect a license number?  

A . Yes, it does .  
I 

I 

Q. \Jhatvs t h a t  license number? 

A. 774289. That's -- i t  a l s o  has  a -- 
0 .  That's t h e  driver's license n u m b e r ,  

r i g h t ?  

A . Y e s .  And i n  a d d i t i o n  it has a -- in 
Spanish, it's Tablilla, T A I3 L 1 L L A ,  w h i c h  

is -- t .1 . tatgs a l i c e n s e  p l a t e ,  a l i c e n s e  p l a t e  

number. 

-- 
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Q, Of any kind of p a r t i c u l a r  c a r ?  

A . I can't r e a d  t h e  n o t a t i o n s  o n  t h e  -- 
Q, O n  t h a t  d a y  -- what's t h e  license 

n u m b e r  of t h a t  v e h i c l e ?  

A I t  a p p e a r s  t o  b e  5 2  U 1 0 4 ,  

Q On t h e  same d a y  you s e i z e d  t h a t  i t e m ,  

h a d  y o u  r e a d  p a g e  6 1  of t h e  a f f i d a v i t  i n  s u p p o r t  

o f  t h i s  search warrant? 

!-IS, POLANa Your Honor -- 
THE WITNESS8 Y e s ,  I r e a d  t h e  

e n t i r e  a f f i d a v i t .  

MR. DABROWSKIt Y o u r  Honor, I j u a t  

n o t e  f o r  t h e  r e c o r d  t h a t  page  6 1  r e f l e c t s  b o t h  

t h e  v e h i c l e  and t h e  d r i v e r ' s  l i c e n s e  n u m b e r .  

MS. POLAN8 Your  H o n o r ,  I object t o  

Mr. D a b r o w s k i  t e s t i f y i n g  a b o u t  w h a t ' s  i n  t h e  

w a r r a n t ,  telling t h i s  w i t n e s s  w h a t ' s  i n  the 
I t  

w a r r a n t .  If h e  wants t o  a s k  h i m ,  "TJhat d o  y o u  

remember r e a d i n g  on  p a g e  6 1 n ,  I h a v e  n o  o b j e c t i o n  

t o  that, O r  i f  h e  w a n t s  t o  a s k  h i m  i f  h e  

r e m e m b e r s  r e a d i n g  i n  i t  -- 
T H E  COURTr The C o u r t  w i l l  r e a d  i t .  

I d o n ' t  t h i n k  there is any problem w i t h  r e g a r d  t o  

t h e  issue. 

MS. P O L A N :  I don't t h i n k  Mr. 
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D a b r o w s k i  has t o  r e a d  t h e  a f f i d a v i t .  

0 (BY MR. D A B R O W S H I )  I'm s h o w i n g  you 

Government E x h i b i t ,  for this h e a r i n g ,  2 7 .  This 

i s  Government  -- o n  the G o v e r r l m e n t ' s  E x h i b i t  list 

as 1 0 0 8 ,  Do y o u  r e c o g n i z e  t h a t  d o c u m e n t ?  

( H a n d i n g )  

F i r s t  o f  all, was it seized from t h e  

residence? 

A.  Y e s ,  t h i s  b e a r s  our s u b i n v e n t o r y  n u m b e r  

L 1 7  C 1 2 - 6 0 .  

8. I s  t h e r e  a l i c e n s e  number o n  that 

d o c u m e n t ?  

MS. POLANt Your H o n o r ,  this 

e x h i b i t  i s  n o t  i n  e v i d e n c e .  I d o n ' t  b e l i e v e  it's 

p r o p e r  Ecr h i m  t o  b e  t e s t i f y i n g .  

u. ( B Y  MR. DABROWSKI) F i r s t  of all i r hen  

Ms. P o l a n  s h o w e d  you  some of t h e  items t h a t  w e r e  
I t  

t a k e n  f r o m  C 1 2 ,  she d i d  n o t  show you this item, 

is that c o r r e c t ?  

A .  That's c o r r e c t ,  

B I g u t  t h a t  i tem was one of t h e  items 

found i n  the s h o e  b o x ?  

MS. POLANt Your Honor,  1 w o u l d  

o b j e c t  t o  h i n  a g a i n  a s k i n g  t h e  witness a b o u t  a 

d o c u m e n t  t h a t ' s  n o t  i n  e v i d e n c e .  I t  is n o t  in 
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e v i d e n c e .  

MR.  D A B R O V S K I ;  I'm a b o u t  t o  move 

i t  into e v i d e n c e ,  

MS. POLAMa H e ' s  a s k i n g  h i m  i f  I 

s h o w e d  i t  t o  h i m .  

MR. D A B R O F Q S K I ;  I move for full  

admission of  t h i s  e x h i b i t .  

!IS. POLANz I o b j e c t  t o  t h i s .  This 

i s  s u p p o s e d  t o  b e  about the o v e r b r s a d t h  of  t h e  

s e a r c h .  T h e  p o i n t  i s  n o t  t o  p u t  in e v i d e n c e  

everything o n  t h e  Government's Exhibit list. I 

d i d n ' t ' q u e u t i o n  -- i f  I d i d n ' t  question h i m  about 

something, i t ' s  e i t h e r  because I thought i t  

w a s n ' t  impottant t o  b r i n g  t o  the Court's 

a t t e n t i o n  o r  p e r h a p s  I t h o u g h t  i t  was within t h e  

s c o p e  of  t h e  w a r r a n t ,  ; l e v r e  g o i n g  t o  b e  h e r e  tor 

a month i f  w e  go through e v e r y t h i n g  on t h e  
4 

I 

e x h i b i t  l i s t .  

THE C O U R T :  We l l ,  I want t o  c a u t i o n  

Mr. Dabrowski in t h e  same fashion I d i d  you. 

N a m e l y ,  I'm going t o  review all of these. Now, 

you noticed y e s t e r d a y  I said t o  t h e  G o v e r n m e n t  I 

w o u l d  l i k e  a list oi t h o s e  that a r e  on y o u r  

e x h i b i t  l i e t  a n d  w h a t  t h e y  a r e ,  so I'll know 

those that n a y  Secome r e l e v a n t ,  a n d  t h o s e  t h a t  

A 
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may never b e  uoed, non-relevant list, n o t  o n  the 

e x h i b i t  l i s t ,  So that I can look w i t h  special I I 
a t t e n t i o n  t o  those t h a t  they're c l a i m i n g  a s  

relevant, 

I e x p e c t  t o  receive t h a t  i n  due course  

f r o m  t h e  Government a s  I a s k e d  f o t  it. 1 w i l l  

review t h e m  all individually. And it will save 

an awful l o t  of time because I'm g o i n g  t o  d e v o t e  I 1 
a lot of time to i t .  And I'm g o i n g  t o  cone to 

the right answer with respect to the issues 

b e f o r e  us. 

MS. B O L A N I  M y  objection is that I I 
this document is not r e l e v a n t  t o  t h e  i n q u i r y  I / 
b e f o r e  us. And t h e  i n q u i r y  i s  o v e r b r e a d t h ,  I ' m 1  

not  c h a l l e n g i n g  t h e  seizure of  t h a t  d o c u m e n t .  I 1  
And w h a t  T t m  concerned about is t h a t  Iir.  

D a b r o w s k i  is g o i n g  to take the n e x t  h o u r  o r  two 
4 

I 

showing this witness t h i n g s  on  t h e  exhibit list 
I 

w h i c h  h e  b e l i e v e s  t h e y  h a d  a right t o  seize. 

If I didn't b r i n g  that to t h e  Court's 

a t t e n t i o n ,  I'm n o t  c h a l l e n g i n g  i t  o r  I don't 

t h i n k  it's important, And I don't t h i n k  it's 

g o i n g  t o  h e l p  t h e  C o u r t  a t  a l l  t o  d e t e r m i n e  t h e  

l e g a l  i s sues  about t h e  o v e r b r e a d t h  of t h e  warrant 

or t h e  search. I d o n ' t  see  why t h a t ' s  -- I ' d  
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l i k e  t o  h a v e  some, y o u  know, something f r o m  t h e  

Government about what t h i s  is relevant to. 

T H E  COURTt I t  seems to me the 

G o v e r n m e n t ' s  b r i e f  i s  g o i n g  to be on f i l e  

concerning this i s s u e .  These can be itemized, 

t h e  ones t h a t  have b e e n  unchallenged. And if 

t h e y  a r e  relevant and very relevant to the 

Government's case, I don't knov. But when the 

Court reviews them and r e v i e w s  them on t h e i r  

merits -- 
MS. POLANt B u t  we don't n e e d  t o  

h a v e  e v e r y  exhibit on t h e  e x h i b i t  l i s t  shovn t o  

t h e  w i t n e s s  to s a y ,  "why d i d  y o u  s e i z e  t h i s ? "  

That's not g o i n g  to h e l p  us, 

T I I E  COU2T: T h e  only ones we're 

concerned about a r e  those t h a t  are challenged? 

MS. P O L A N :  That's correct, 
, '  

MR, DABROWSKIa E v e r y  item in t h e  

a e r r c h ,  Your Honor,  i s  challenged, Ms, Polan's 

ponition h e r e  is t h a t  the a g e n t s '  c o n d u c t  was s o  

outrageous t h a t  it s h o c k e d  the conscience of t h e  

Court  a n d  t h a t  i t  requires the suppression of a l l  

evidence in this case. 

So f i r s t  of all, t h e  a d m i s s i b i l i t y ,  t h e  

Government's ability to a d m i t  into e v i d e n c e  e v e r y  

C a p i t o l  Court Reporters 
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item in t h i s  search is a n  issue. I have a number 

of points to make. N u m b e r  one, Ms. Polan t o o k  

three days in a broad-ranging inquiry. For h e r  

to g e t  up here a n d  object to t h e  Government 

taking one hour to c l a r i f y  t h i s  record is 

ridiculous, Number t w o ,  the Court specifically 

invited this. 

Now, you just tempered -- I a m  
prepared, a n d  I have  all the Government's 

e x h i b i t s  here with t r a n s l a t i o n 8  attached to t h e m  

ready to submit to t h e  Court, I assume you were  

not only inviting that but instructing the 

Government t o  do that yesterday. 

THE COURT8 That's right, 

MR. DABROWSKIa Now, in V i e w  of t h e  

Court's remarks, I will incorporated t h e  

submissions into ny brief. But  it's also 

important to n o t e  this: This agent seized at 

this location, amongst other items, some 

v e r y  -- i t e n ~ s  he described as vecy significant, a 

case, a shoe bo'x and a bag. And when h e  

testified, h e  indicated tha t  he nade i n d i v i d u a l  

decisions but also m a d e  a decision to s e i z e  t h a t  

iten collectively to preserve t h a t  s h o e  b o x  a s  i t  

was, t o  preserve t h e  bag, a n d  t o  preserve t h e  
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c a s e .  

Now, w h a t  M s .  P o l a n  h a s  d o n e  h e r e ,  Y o Y r l  
Honor ,  is s ! ~ e  h a s  selected o u t  i t e m s  which a h a  

has c h o s e n ,  w h i c h  a d m i t t e d l y  wouldn't be some 

w h i c h  would be s e i z e d  i n d i v i d u a l l y ,  but w h i c h  t h e  

Government c l e a r l y  would a r g u e  were a p p r o p r i a t e l y  

s e i z e d  u n d e r  t h e  c i r c u m s t a n c e s .  

S h e  n e g l e c t e d  t o  a d v i s e  t h e  C o u r t  t h a t  

the license number and driver's l i c e n s e  number, 

a m o n g s t  t h e  documents she p u t  i n ,  a r e  a t  page  6 1  

of t h e  a f f i d a v i t .  She neglected t o  b r i n g  to t h e  

C o u r t ' s  a t t e n t i o n  t h e  M i t z u b i a h i ,  E x h i b i t  1 0 0 8 ,  

w h i c h  again i s  a t  page 6 1  of  the a f f i d a v i t ,  S h e  

neglected t o  put i n t o  evidence f r o m  C 1 2 3  t h e  

masks. S h e  n e g l e c t e d  t o  p u t  i n t o  e v i d e n c e  a 

n u m b e r  of t h i n g s ,  

Now, i n  o r d e r  f o r  t h e  Gove rnmen t  t o  be  
1 

I 

a b l e  t o  a r g u e  i n  t h i s  b r i e f  t h a t  this a g e n t  n o t  

only d i d n ' t  engage i n  a c t i v i t y  which s h o c k e d  t h e  

c o n s c i e n c e  of t h e  C o u r t ,  b u t  h e  engaged i n  

a p p r o p r i a t e  a c t i o n ,  h e  seized i t e m s  h e  s h o u l d  

h a v e  taken, t h a t  a n y  responsible a g e n t  should 

h a v e  t a k e n ,  m e a n i n g  t o  show t h e  C o u r t  a t  least 

some of t h e  itenis t h a t  were i n  these c o n t a i n e r s ,  

s o  t h a t  t h e  C o u r t  can g e t  a Zeel fog w h a t ' s  t h i s  
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bag, what's this case, what's this s h o e  b o x  h a v e  I 
in i t  as a whole; not only i n d i v i d u a l l y ,  b u t  a s  a 

whole, Why d i d  that agent t a k e  t h o s e  documents. 

A good many of t h e  exhibits t h a t  are 

c o n t e s t e d  h e r e  came from C 11, C 12 a n d  C 13, 

And I not o n l y  have  t h e  r i g h t  b u t  t h e  o b l i g a t i o n  

to point o u t  t o  t h e  Court t h a t  there were a 

number of items in t h o s e  containers t h a t  were 

properly -- not only properly, that had to be 

s e i z e d ,  

Now, a s  far as t a k i n g  up t ime, believe 

m e ,  I w a n t  t o  g e t  out of here faster t h a n  

anybody, B u t  -- a n d  I will a t t e m p t  t o  do t h a t .  

B u t  I h a v e  a n  obligation to m a k e  sure t h e  Court 

u n d e r s t a n d s  w h a t  else was i n  those d o c u m e n t s  

b e c a u s e  you haven't seen them f r o m  Ms. Polan. 

THE COURT1 Let's proceed. 
t 

I 

MS. P O L A N :  Your H o n o r ,  i f  I c a n  

make one remark. The question of w h e t h e c  t h e  

Court i s  g o i n g  t o  s u p p r e s s  all t h e  evidence 

o n  an a r g u m e n t  t h a t  the search was so o v e r b r o a d ,  

that it's required, that determination d o e s n ' t  

depend on whether or not t h e y  seized anything 

they w e r e  e n t i t l e d  t o  seize. I could concede  

that t h e y  seized some t h i n g s  they were e n t i t l e d  
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t o  seize. That's not the inquiry. 

T h e  i n q u i r y  i s  w h a t  about all  t h e  s t u f f  

they shouldn't h a v e  s e i z e d ,  And a l l  I'm s a y i n g  

t o  the C o u r t  i s  t h a t  Mr. Dabrowski can make legal 

a r g u m e n t s  and h e  c a n  - - i n  a brief he can a d i l r e s ~  

t h e  Court's a t t e n t i o n  t o  w h a t e v e r  gages of t h e  

a f f i d a v i t  had w h a t e v e r  l i c e n s e  plate n u m b e r s  i n  

it and t h a t  i t ' s  not h e l p i n g  to h a v e  this a g e n t  

i d e n t i f y  a n y  automobile r e g i ~ t r a t i o n  t h a t  he took 

f r o m  t h e  house. It doesn't a d d  a n y t h i n g  t o  a n y  I 
argument. 

M R .  DABROWSKI8 We11 -- 
THE COURT: Ye get back t o  t h e  same 

problem, Counsellor. The Court is g o i n g  to 

r e v i e w  t h e s e  a n d  read  them. We'ra going to h a v e  

transcripts of t h e m ,  p r e s u m a b l y ,  fro3 S p a n i s h  

i n t o  E n g l i s h .  A n d  i f  t h e y  -- r e a s o n a b l y  prudent 
4 

I 

agents under a l l  t h e  existing circumstances w o u l d  

h a v e  a c t e d  a s  h e  d i d ,  t h e n  that's i t .  If on t h e  

o t h e r  hand, contrary-wise, so be it. But t h e  

w a r r a n t  i t s e l f  also w i l l  be e v a l u a t e d  on i t s  face 

of  what's w i t h i n  it, 

R T',ARI!O'IJSICI: Let me y o  to t h e  

h e a r t  of t h e  m a t t e r .  If w e  c a n  a g r e e  on a 

procedure, I can sit down r i g h t  here, For  

- - 
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example, one of t h e  t h i n g s  I w o u l d  l i k e  t o  know 

f rom an evidentiary point of v i e w  h e r e ,  w h i c h  I 

can a l a o  d o  i n  my brief i f  t h e  procedure is 

permissible, is to e x p l a i n  why i t  was t h a t  t h e  

v i d e o  t a p e s  h a d  s i g n i f i c a n c e ,  why i t  was  t h e y  

w e r e  seized, why i t  was -- m a k e  specific 
reference to t h e  b l a c k  hood t h a t  i s  i n  C 1 3 ,  

MS, POLANt Your Honor, I would 

object t o  Mr. D a b r o w s k i  t e s t i f y i n g  a b o u t  t h e  

e v i d e n t i a r y  v a l u e  o f  something that h e  himself 

d i d n ' t  seize. ~ h a t ' s  objectionable. 

THE COURT3 You c a n  put t h a t  i n  

your brief, Counsellor, And I ' l l  read i t ,  

MR. D A R R O I J S K I :  You s e e ,  w h a t  we 

h a v e  h e r e ,  Your Honor, is a black hood. 

MS. POLANt C o u l d  t h e  record 

reflect t h a t  w h a t  w e  h a v e  h e r e  i s  a black c l o t h  
1 '  

w i t h  two holes i n  it s o  the r e c o r d  i s  clear. I t  

i u  a b l a c k  c l o t h .  And it has two holes in it. 

T H E  COTJRTt Well -- 
MR, D X B R O W S K I t  T h e  r e c o r d  should 

r e f l e c t  t h a t  I just h a n d e d  t h e  C l e r k  of t h e  C o u r t  

a black c l o t h  w i t h  t w o  holes i n  it, A n d  I asked 

t h a t  it be i n a r k e d  for identification. 

TWE COURT8 I t  may be ~ a a r k e c i ,  
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MR. D A B R O W S K I :  Your Honor, wha t  

tba Government would attempt to e s t a b l i s h  h e r e ,  I 
f o r  e x a m p l e ,  i s  that we would d i r e c t  t h e  Court's 

attention to page 4 of t h e  a f f i d a v i t  a n d  p a g e  7 

of t h e  a f f i d a v i t  w h i c h  shows t h a t  hoods were used . - - - - - - . -  --.. - I - C I - X . T  C 

in connection w i t h  a T V v i d e o  t a p e  that was . " , . r I / . . , . . . l l .  . . 1 .  
' - -  . ., <. I 

a i r e d  
c kl 

h o o d  w i t h  h o l e s  i n  it was r e c o v e r e d  f o l l o w i n g  a 

Muniz Air Base assault, And if permitted to, 

b r i n g  out at t h i s  hearing other e v i d e n c e  i n  1 
connection w i t h  other information a b o u t  the 

n a t u r e e a n d  e x t e n t  of  t h e ~ e  h o o d s .  F o r  example --I 
TIlE C O U R T :  :Jhy c a n ' t  y o u  put t h a t  I 

i n  y o u r  b r i e f ?  

l l lR.  D A D R O W S K I  t I c a n ,  Your I l o n o r .  

And I would propose to do t h a t .  And t h a t  w o u l d  

b e  p e r f e c t l y  permissible with the G o v e r n m e n t .  I 
8 

I 

a s s u m e d  Ms. Polan objected to that. Apparently 

now s h e  would p r e f e r  that it b e  done t h a t  way 

r a t h e r  t h a n  in a hearing. 

FiS, POLAN1 No, w h a t  I object t o  

i s ,  o n e ,  !4r. Dabrowski  characterizing a b l a c k  

p i e c e  of  c l o t h  w i t h  t w o  h o l e s  in i t  a s  a h o o d .  

B e c a u s e  w e t r e  g o i n g  to have  a printed r e c o r d  here 

of what's g o i n g  o n .  I don't o b j e c t  to Mr. 
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D a b r o w s k i  making  a l e g a l  a r g u m e n t  i n  his b r i e f  

a b o u t  -- that that particular item i n  Eront of 

the a g e n t  was l e g a l l y  s e i z e d  b e c a u s ~  i t  was an 

a u t o  registration form, I don't object to that. 

I do o b j e c t  t o  Mr. D a b c o w s k i  t r y i n g  t o  

6 1 j u s t i f y  in a l e g a l  brief c e r t a i n  s e i z u r e s  b a s e d  1 

clearly less t h a n  an hour ago t h a t  h e  believed h e  

was authorized to seize a l l  the v i d e o  t a p e s ,  that 

7 

8 

I 1  I h e  d i d n ' t  watch t h e m  and h e  didn't have t o .  We 

on no evidence in the record, The agent, for 

example, about t h e  video t a p e s ,  t e s t i f i e d  very 

12 I d o n u t  need any more testimony about that. Mr. I 

a b o u t  w h e t h e r  t h a t t a  justified. I don't o b j e c t .  

B u t  I d o n ' t  t h i n k  t h a t  M r ,  D a b r o w s k i  

13 

h a s  t h e  r i g h t  to a r g u e  in his b r i e f  about t h i n g s  

Dabrowski wants t o  argue whatever  h e  wants t o  

in w h i c h  t h e r e  is no e v i d e n c e .  
I '  

MR, DABROWSKIs You s e e  w h a t  we 

have  h e r e ,  Your ?lonor .  W e t r e  at a crossroads. 

When t h e  Government approached this hearing, I 

s u g g e s t e d  that we u s e  t h e  d e t a i l e d  s u b i n v e n t o r y ,  

t h a t  both sides be able t o  freely r e f e r  to i t  a n d  

23 

24 

25 

t h a t  we c o u l d  e l i m i n a t e  t h e s e  d a y s  of hearing. 

I f  y o u  go  back  a n d  l o o k  a t  t h e  record, 

y o u  w i l l  see that in l a r g e  measure  e v e r y t h i n g  
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that A g e n t  W i l l l i a r n s o n  said you can  r e a d  r i g h t  

o f f  t h e  subinventory, In addition, w e  could 

a u b m i t  t h e  i t e m s  of evidence we n e e d ,  a p p r o p r i a t e  

f o r  t h e  C o u r t  t o  s e e ,  a n d  a v o i d  all of these 

hearings, 

Ms, P o l a n  insisted upon not d o i n g  t h a t  

and going forward with the hearing, A n d  we h a v e  

now established a procedure whereby we subnit 

i n t o  e v i d e n c e  the documents  that we want t h e  

Court to see. Now Ms. P o l a n  comes up,  a n d  w h e n  

she sees t h e  G o v e r n m e n t  sitting here w i t h  some of 

t h e  i t e m s  she doesn't want t h e  Court Bee, she 

said, "Let's not do this," ide have to do i t  o n e  

way or t h e  other, What's good  f o r  t h e m  is good 

for the Government. 

?tow, she h a s  p u t  i n t o  e v i d e n c e  h e r  

i t ems .  I w ant t h e  C o u r t  to see s o m e  of t h e  
4 

1 

documents that w e r e  in C 11 a n d  C 12 a n d  

identify, get English translations of them here. 

THE COURTS I t h i n k  i f  y o u  h a v e  a n y  

c l a i m  of t h a t  k i n d ,  put i t  i n  your brief, A n d  

1'11 r e a d  it, m a k e  nly own comparison of  t h e  

s e a r c h  warrant, And I'll make a c o r i l z a r i s o n  w i t h  

t h e  p a r t i c u l a r  e x h i b i t  and  d r a w  a c o n c l u s i o n .  

And I t h i n k  that's a n u e h  better way of h a n d l i n g  

I 
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i t ,  

I s e e  some of t h e  items o n  here, For I 
example,  n o b o d y  has t o  bring a b l a c k  c l o t h  w i t h  

some h o l e s  in f r o n t  of i t  t o  s w i n g  m e  one way or 

the other, And nobody has t o  go down and  pick up 

a bulletproof v e s t  and hold it u p  in t h e  court 

a n d  t r y  and convince me one way or t h e  other. 
I I 

don't need that sort of  t h i n g ,  Put i t  on p a p e r ,  

and I'll consider it, That's w h a t  t h e  Court is 

for. 

14s. P O L A N ;  Your Honor -- 
THE C O U R T :  Save  a l o t  of time. 

NR, D A B R O W S K I S  If what you're I 
s a y i n g  i s  we m a y  m a k e  reference to these  

e x h i b i t s ;  for e x a m p l e ,  Ms. Po lan  quest ioned t h e  

a g e n t  a b o u t  a document t h a t  was capt ioned  " a c t a s "  
a -  s . * >  

or " m i n u t e s w  or whatever t h o  testimony r e f l e c t s .  I 
There i s  a p o r t i o n  o f  t h a t  document t h a t  makes 

s p e c i f i c  r e f e r e n c e  t o  $ 4 0 , 0 0 0  b e i n g  d r a w n  from a n  

interest of  t h e  o t h e r  b a n k .  Ms. P o l a n  d i d  n o t  

p o i n t  t h a t  out when t h e y  h a d  t h a t  document b e f o r e  

t h e  agent. I f  I c o u l d  do t h a t  -- 
THE COURT: iqould y o u  put that in 

y o u r  brief hecause y o u  can't ask t h i s  w i t n e s s  

t h a t  qu3stion because h e  doesn't know a n y t h i n g  
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about  the overall case. A n d  y o u  can't t e s t i f y  

f or  him and ask him, y e s  and no, i f  you knew 

so-and-so  w o u l d  you be justified. That's beside 

t h e  p o i n t ,  

MR, D A B R O V l S K I t  No. R u t  I t h i n k  i f  

y o u  l o o k  a t  the English ttanslation of the 

minutes, all you have to do is -- in one second, 
you can see that those minutes are r e l e v a n t .  Your 

Honor.  And you were shown the Spanish. y o u  

weren't shown t h e  English. 

THE COURTa Well, you have t h e  

r i g h t  t o  s u b m i t  t h e  E n g l i s h  t r a n s l a t i o n  and I 

want to s e e  t h e  English t r a n s l a t i o n ,  I don't 

p r o p o s e  to r i s k  my f i f t y  y e a r s  ago  of Spanish 

today in trhnslating. It's too Ear back. And my 

vocabulary isn't that good. 

So i f  y o u  want your claims, a n d  she 
t 

L 

could submit their claims in her brief. And t h e  

Court will evaluate them, save a lot of t i m e  and 

neither one of y o u  w i l l  be a n y  f u r t h e r  a h e a d  if 

y o u  follow t h e  other procedure. 

M R .  DABROWSXI: I a g r e e ,  And I 

would p r e f e r  t h e  p r o c e d u r e .  I would -- 
THE COURT: This will be the 

p r o c e d u r e .  
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MS. POLANt Your Honor, I j u s t  want 

to s t a t e  something for the record which is about 

this procedure. I don't object to Mr. Dabrowski 

f i l i n g  a brief in which h e  attempts to justify 

certain seizures of items on whatever legal 

t h e o r y  he can come up with. However ,  I d o  o b j e c t  

to h i m  f i l i n g  a br i e f  in which he characterize6 a 

piece of evidence, a n  item t h a t  is not in 

evidence a s  one way or the other where t h e  Court 

has no b a s i s  on w h i c h  t o  t h e  m a k e  a 

determination. 

I f  t h e  documents a r e  h e r e ,  the 

documents a r e  h e r e .  B u t  i f  h e ' s  g o i n g  t o  go -- 
b u t  I t h i n k  t h e  descriptions on the subinventory 

are characterizations. A n d  that's why I b r o u g h t  

s e v e r a l  i t e m s .  I s h o w e d  t h e m  to t h e  a g e n t .  

R e v o l u t i o n a r y  l i t e r a t u r e ,  f o r  e x a m p l e ,  t h a t  d o e s  
4 

I 

n o t  h e l p  t h e  Court to say i f  something is 

seizeable or n o t ,  

And I specifically object to Mr. 

Dabrowski b e i n g  able to a r g u e  i n  his brief about 

t h i n g s  on w h i c h  t h e r e  is no e v i d e n c e  a s  t o  what 

something is. You saw t h a t  black b r i e f c a s e ,  

you've s e e n  i t .  You knot? w h a t  it is. That's 

what y o u  n e e d  t o  do. I t h i n k  i f  M r ,  D a b r o w s k i  
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wants t o  show y o u  that black cloth, I have no 

o b j e c t i o n  to that. I d o  object to h i m  

charaoterizing aomething as a mask when it's not 

3 mask. That's a conclusion of h i s ,  

THE COURT:  The Court will have to 

m a k e  a determination. And  the Court will. I 

t h i n k  w e ' v e  c o v e r e d  it p r e t t y  much, and I don't 

think much is to be qained by prolonging it. 

MR. DABROWSKI8 I would like to 

s u b m i t  at t h i s  t i m e ,  Your Honor, a n d  I'll simply 

provide to t h e  Court copies of each of the 

Government's exhibits along w i t h  t r a n s l a t i o n s  

where appropriate, 

For e x a m p l e ,  I have in front of me now, 

E x h i b i t  1 0 0 4 ,  it's L 17 C 139 s u b  17-6. I t  has 

t h e  S p a n i s h  d e f e n s e  exhibit now on the left, It 

h a s  t h e  Governrnentqs translation on the right. I 
I 

I 

w o u l d  i n t e n d  t o  do t h a t  with each -- with most of 
t h e  Government's e x h i b i t s ,  And f w i l l  a t t a c h  

t h a t  a s  -- 
THE COURTS I pzesume your 

a d v e r s a r y  i ~ i l l  s u b m i t  t h e  English translations of 

h e r s .  

! I R .  DABROWSI<Z;  T h a t  brings us to 

that particular subject w h i c h  I don't want  to 
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a r g u e  at l e n g t h  now b e c a u ~ e  I a g r e e d  w i t h  Mr, 

Weinglass to a r g u e  n e x t  week.  But we a r e  g o i n g  

t o  have t o  d i r e c t  t h e  C o u r t ' s  a t t e n t i o n  t o  t h e  

f a c t  t h a t  a p r o c e d u r e  to r e s o l v e  disputes be tween  

translated -- between t h e  Government ' s  

translationg of  documents  of  the defendants a n d  

e v e n  more t i m e l y ,  t h e  c o n v e r s a t i o n s ,  t h a t  w e  h a v e  

to s e t  up t h e  p r o c e d u r e  now t o  r e s o l v ~ ,  t o  -- 
number o n e ,  d e t e r m i n e  w h e t h e t  there a r e  questions 

c o n c e r n i n g  t h e  a c c u r a c y  of the Government ' s  

t r a n s l a t i o n s ,  I f  t h e r e  a r e  not, t h e r e  ie no 

p r o b l e m ,  I f  t h e r e  a r e ,  we h a v e  to s e t  up a 

p r o c e d u r e  t o  r e s o l v e  t h o s e  -- 
THE C O U R T :  I t h i n k  Hr, M i l l i a m s  

has a motion on t h a t  a t  t h e  p r e s e n t  time p e n d i n g .  

MR, W I L L I A M S :  I d o .  

MR, DABROWSKIS T'n not g o i n g  t o  
t 

I 

say  any  more. I h a v e  agreed w i t h  Mr. Weinglass 

t h a t  we a r e  going t o  a r g u e  t h a t  next week. 

THE C O U R T :  It should b e  w o r k e d  o u t  

by c o u n s e l .  And Mr. W i l l i a m s  has a m o t i o n  on i t ,  

He better be  c o n s u l t e d  on i t ,  t o o .  

tIR. DABROWSKI: i ?e  can work o u t  t h e  

s c h e d u l e ,  i l e  can w o r k  out some details. But we 

h a v e  a g r e e d  we h a v e  t o  a r g u e  other portions to 

A 
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the Court. And I'll d e f e r  t h a t  t o  another  day. 

THE COURTt Very w a l l ,  A r e  t h e r e  

booomants that need translating now, that t h e  

Government wanta t o  o f f e r  translation on, t h a t  

a r e  a l r e a d y  i n  existence, on f i l s  with t h e  C l e r k ]  

or are  those tranelations in the caae of Ms. 

Polan?  

MR. DABROWSKIS No. These, for 

e x a m p l e r  with r e g a r d  t o  the m i n u t e s ,  t h e  

t r a n s l a t i o n  t h a t  I have a t t a c h e d  h e r e  i s  a 

translation t h a t  we provided t o  the defendant8 

some time ago. I t ,  however ,  is a translation 

which, i f  t h e  defendants d i s p u t e r  and I have 

r e a s o n  t o  believe t h e y  are going t o  dispute a l o t  

of translations, we have t o  address that fact and 

resolve it. 

Now, it's my u n d e r s t a n d i n g  t h a t  what 
4 '  

t h e  Court h a s  -- is going to do, is f o r c e  t h e  

- p a ~ t i @ 8  t o g e t h e r .  And t h e n  i f  we cannot resolve 

oar disputes, the Coutt -- the Court's own 

translators will i n t e r v e n e  and be  the final 

a r b i t e r s .  A l l  I want to do is establish, get a 

procedure in motion. 

S o  for example,  i f  t h e y  disagree with 

r e g a r d  to t h e s e  m i n u t e s ,  we can have their 

L 
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t r a n s l a t i o n s  w h i c h  we should. W e  may agree t h a t  

t h e i r s  a r e  bettor t h a n  o u r s ,  a n d  t h e y  may b e  i n  

some instances, And t h e n  if n o t ,  if they 

d i s a g r e e  w i t h  this, t h e n  ultimately that's going 

t o  have  t o  b e  resolved, And we'll s u b m i t  it to 

t h e  Court's translators, If that's the way -- 
THE C O t J R T t  F i n e ,  Work t h a t  o u t  

between yourselves t o  t h e  e x t e n t  y o u  can, A n d  

then t h e  Court -- i f  y o u  can't agree, t h e  Court 

itill d e t e r m i n e  i t ,  

Q. ( B Y  M R .  DABROWSKI) t Now, Agent 

Williamson, with regard to t h e  C 11, C 12 and 

C 13, is it fair to say t h a t  -- well, how did yo1 

make t h e  decision a s  t o  whether o r  n o t  t o  s e i z e  

those particular items? 

A .  T h o s e  i t e m s ,  C l l f  C 12 and C 1 3 f  after 

t h e  a g e n t s  h a d  seized t h e m ,  h a d  brought t h em to 
1 1 .  

my a t t e n t i o n ,  I made a review o f  the items 

individually, a n d  a f t e r  t h a t  review, made t h e  

determination that t h e  item a s  a \ $ h o l e  h a d  

significance and aeized each of those items a s  a 

w h o l e .  

MR. D A 3 R O : . ? S I : I t  J u s t  s o  t h e  r e c o r d  

would be c l e a r ,  Your ;-!onor, I ,vrould l i k e  t h i s  

a g e n t  to s i m p l y  identify s i x  e x h i b i t s ,  a l l  o f  
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w h i c h  came f r o m  C 11, which t h e  Government w a n t s  

ne to su b m i t  for purposes of r e c o r d .  

THE COURT: Is it marked £ o r  

i d e n t i f i c a t i o n ?  

MR, D A B R O W S K I  r Yes, Your Honor. 

I ' m  going t o  offer t h e m  a s  a f u l l  exhibit. 

T H E  COURT2 Has counsel seen t h e m ?  

M R ,  DABROWSKIz Yes, Your Honor.  

MS. POL AN^ N O  I haven't, Your 

Honor, 

MR, D A B R O W S K I :  C o u n s e l  has not 

seen t h i n  copy, However, I made these peraonall 

two nights ago f r o m  t h e  disclosure f i l e  that was 

given Ms. P o l a n ,  so if t h e y ' r e  in t h a t  f i l e ,  she 

has t h e m ,  

M S .  POLAM: I ' d  l i k e  to know w h i c h  

e x h i b i t s  t h e y  a r e ,  Your Honor? 
f 

MR. D A B R O W S K I #  I'll identify t h a t  

for her, Government Exhibit 29 f o r  this h e a r i n g  

i€3 Exhibit 997 L 17 C 11-91, It has the 

Government's t r a n s l a t i o n  attached to i t .  

THE COURT8 Apparently these 

n u m b e r s ,  sequential n u n b e r e  a r e  going t o  stand u 

i n  good  s t e a d  h e r e  i n  being a b l e  to k e e p  t r a c k  o 

t h e s e ,  
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has been imposed upon u s  by the Court. E x h i b i t  
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1 0 0 4  now which I have  i n  my hand  i a  meaningless 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

to me. L 17 te l l s  m e  it came from Castro-Ramoa, 

105 

MR. D A B R O W S K I  t The L numbers? 

THE COURT8 No, t h e  s e q u e n t i a l  

numbers, 

MR. DABROWSKIt I don't know, Your 

Elonor, I am t o  t h i s  day u s i n g  t h e  L 1 7  numbers 

t o  track my d o c u m e n t s .  I have  always resisted 

a n d  still am confused by Mr, A v e r y 8 s  s y s t e m  w h i c h  

c says it came f r o m  the bedroom, 11 a a y g  it c a m  

f r o m  t h e  f i l e  f o l d e r ,  3 9 1 7  s u b  6 t e l l s  me which 

file it came from, So I know exactly w h e r e  that 

document came f r o m ,  I f  y o u  t e l l  m e  Exhibit 1 0 0 4  

I don't h a v e  a clue, 

T H E  COURT: Very helpful t o  the 

C o u r t .  
I 

I 

MR. DABROWSKI t Well -- 
MR. A V E R Y  c Enlightenment always 

goeo hard with t h e  bureaucracy, Your l i o n o r ,  

MS. POLAM: If w e  can h a v e  one 

m i n u t e ,  Your Tlonor. Maybe we c o u l d  -- 
MR. DABROWSHLx M S .  P o l a n  h a s  

b r o u g h t  t o  xy a t t e n t i o n  something I knew idas a 

prob lem w h i c h  I t h o u g h t  I j u s t  raised w i t h  the  
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Court. A n d  that is that she may disagree w i t h  

t h i s  t r a n s l a t i o n .  And I agree s h e  h a s  a r i g h t  t o  

disagree. And w h a t  I s u g g e s t  i s  t h a t  s h e ' s  h a d  

t h i s  d o c u m e n t  t r a n s l a t e d  o n  h e r  own, I f  she 

disagrees, so s t a t e  and l e t ' s  r e s o l v e  i t .  

That's one l e s s  e x h i b i t .  

THE COURT8 Mark t h e m  f o r  

identification and then she c a n  translate i t ,  

And m a y b e  she'll a g r e e  w i t h  you,  maybe s h e  won't, 

And t h e n  we'll have somebody else translate them. 

And t h e  C o u r t  w i l l  b e  guided by t h e  C o u r t  

appointed t r a n s l a t o r .  

t l R .  D A B R O V S K I 8  I h a v e  to a make 

one o t h e r  s t a t e m e n t .  It's v e r y  i m p o r t a n t .  W e  

c a n n o t  u n d e r t a k e  a f i n a l .  p r i n t i n g  as a G o v e r n m e n t  

e x h i b i t  u n t i l  we r e s o l v e  its a c c u r a c y .  W e ' v e  g o t  

d o c u m e n t s  on word processing o r  c o m p u t e r  
1 

I 

equipment or a t  l e a s t  -- I'm n o t  s u r e  if w e  h a v e  

this one. W e ' r e  p u t t i n g  m o s t  o f  them o n .  

I n  t h e  -- o n c e  t h e  d i s p u t e  is resolved 

as to t h e  accuracy o f  this translation, t h e n  t h a t  

m i c h i n s  can make t h e  appropriate c h a n g e s  and 

print out t h e  f i n a l  p r o d u c t  w h i c h  t h e  j u r y  w i l l  

s e e ,  s h o u l d  this b e  a d m i t t e d  i n t o  e v i d e n c e .  So 

t h i s  i s  an appropriate conce rn  a n d  it h a s  t o  be 
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MR. DABROWSKIt B u t  f o r  t h e  m o m e n t ,  

t h i s  is the trarnslation we have. 

MS. POLANt Your Honor, I ueldorn d o  

t h i s ,  but I t h i n k  a t  t h i a  point -- I think 1 
would w i t h d r a w  part of the objection I made 

1 

2 

before to a c e r t a i n  extent, I d o n u t  o b j e c t  i f  

Mr. D a b r o w s k i  w a n t s  t o  show t h i s  document, 

Government E x h i b i t  2 9  for i d e n t i f i c a t i o n ,  the 

original i n  S p a n i s h  to the a g e n t  and  a s k  him why 

h e  took  it. I d o n ' t  object t o  t h a t  q u e s t i o n  i f  

h e  wants t o  do it. 

I do object to t h e  agent reading the 

English to decide why h e  t o o k  t h e  document 

because what he had on A u g u s t  30th was a Spanish 

document, And i f  he wants to present that t o  h i m  
4 

I 

and s a y ,  "Why d i d  y o u  take i t ? "  I don't o b j e c t  

to that 

But I a m  going to h a v e  a n  objection if 

t h e  E n g l i s h  w h i c h  I h a v e  not -- and I don't know 

if I o b j e c t  t o  this translation -- i f  that's 

given to t h e  a g e n t .  And i t  may b e  inaccurate 

s i n c e  t h e r e  was no E n g l i s h  at t h e t ime,  

T H E  COURTS A l l  right, P r o c e e d ,  

10 5 

a d d r e s s e d .  

THE COURT:  Very well. 
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M R ,  DABROWSKI8 F i r s t  of a l l ,  Your 

H o n o r ,  t h e  t r a n s l a t i o n  i s  b e i n g  s u b m i t t e d  f o r  t h e  

c o n v e n i e n c e  o f  t h e  C o u r t ,  T h i s  p a r t i c u l a r  

t r a n s l a t i o n  was g i v e n  t o  Ms, P o l a n  a l m o s t  a y e a r  

ago. 

THE COURT8 Show i t  t o  him in 

S p a n i s h .  See i f  h e  can r e a d  i t ,  

M R .  D A B R O W S K I :  He's a l r e a d y  seen 

t h e  d o c u m e n t .  I t ' s  a l r e a d y  i n  a s  a full e x h i b i t ,  

a s  a defense e x h i b i t .  

M S ,  POLAN: T h i s  one isn't, 

M R .  DABROWSKIr E x h i b i t  1 0 0 4  i s n ' t ?  

MS. P O L A N :  I'm s a y i n g  i f  y o u ' r e  

g o i n g  t o  go t h r o u g h  t h e s e ,  I want h i m  t o  see  t h e  

Spanish. 

Q c  (BY NR, DABROWSKI) S h o w i n g  you  

G o v e r n m e n t  2 9  f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n ,  and t h a t ' s  1 
G o v e r n m e n t  sequentially numbered e x h i b i t  w h i c h  i s  

number 9 9 7 .  Without l o o k i n g  a t  t h e  English, d o  

you r e c o g n i z e  the Spanish d o c u m e n t ;  can y o u  t e l l  

us if t h a t  came f r o m  t h e  search of  Elias C a s t r o ' s  

I r e s i d e n c e ?  

A.  Yes, i t  bears t h e  s u b i n v e n t o r y  number 

L 17 C 11-9-1 a n d  3-2. 

0 .  Is t h a t  o n e  of t h e  d o c u m e n t s  t h a t  was 
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contained within t h e  file f o l d e r  that you relied 

upon i n  s e i z i n g  t h e  e n t i r e  folder a s  well as the 

documents individually? 

A. Yes, it  w a s ,  

(2 1 %  s h o w i n g  y o u  Government E x h i b i t  3 0 ,  

Government Exh i b i t  s e q u e n t i a l  Exhibit N u m b e r  

1 0 0 4 ,  SJould y o u  l o o k  only at t h e  S p a n i s h  a n d  

t e l l  u s  i f  y o u  recognize t h a t  document? 

( ! l a n d i n g )  

A . Y e s ,  I C o ,  T h i s  i s  01-r s u b i n v e n t o r y  

n u m b e r  L 17 C 11-39-17-6. 

MR. DABROHSKIs This, Your Honor, 

i s  a f u l l  e x h i b i t  a s  a d e t e n s e  e x h i b i t ,  

Q. (BY MR. D A B R O W S K I )  IVould y o u  r e a d  t h e  

t h i r d  p a r a g r a p h  f rom t h e  bottom, i n  E n g l i s h  f o r  

t h e  Court; y o u ' r e  r e a d i n g  f r o m  t h e  Spanish, w i l l  

t r a n s l a t e  t h a t ,  p l e a s e ?  
t 

A . You w a n t  m e  t o  t r a n s l a t e  it -- t o  my 

best ability would be it was -- discussed the 

application for t h e  loan of t h e  -- t h e n  t h e r e  i s  

t h e  w o r d  L G 0 S ,  I would say that's -- t h a t  
i d e n t i f i e s  same i n d i v i d u a l s  who were applying. 

a *  I t ' s  f a i r  t o  s a y  y o u  d o n ' t  know w h a t  

t h a t  i s ,  t h a t  i s  r i g h t ?  

A ,  Right. "It was 
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of $40,000 and t h a t  t h e y  would b e  given -- a n d  

a c c u m u l a t e d  

i n t e r e s t  in t h e  other b a n k . "  

0 .  I'm s h o w i n g  y o u  Government E x h i b i t  31, 

t h e  sequential number i s  998. And I ' m  j u s t  

showing you t h e  S p a n i s h ,  And j u s t  -- it's a l o n g  

d o c u m e n t ,  t h e r e  i s  a English translation on t h e  

o t h e r  side, Have y o u  e v e r  seen t h a t  b e f o r e ?  I 
A. KO, sir. 

C) . Well, you  won't  s e e  it now. R u t  l o o k  

a t  t h e  Spanish document, 

(Handing)  

'Do you recognize that document? 

A, Yes. T h i s  i s  o u r  s u b i n v e n t o r y  number 

L 17 C 11-14-2, up t h r o u g h  p a g e  -- t h e  f i r s t  page 

is t h e  o n l y  page  of the document  t h a t  was f u l l y  

m a r k e d  w i t h  t h e  subinventory number, 
4 

I 

B A l l  r i g h t .  Do you recognize t h i s  

e x h i b i t  a s  b e i n g  one of t h e  documents t h a t  you  

found in C a n d  t h a t  y o u  r e l i e d  u p o n  i n  s e i z i n g  

t h a t  entire file f o l d e r ?  

A .  Y e s .  

9. S h o w i n g  y o u  G o v e r n m e n t  E x h i b i t  3 2 ,  

s e q u e n t i a l  ~ ~ u n b e r  i s  1 0 0 1 ,  i f  y o u ' l l  just l o o k  a t  

t h e  Spanish version. That's t h e  newspaper 

Capitol C o u r t  Reporters 



article t h a t  Ms,  Polan showed y o u ,  i o  t h a t  

c o r r e c t ?  

A. Yes, that's c o r r e c t ,  

Q, Y o u ' v e  p r e v i o u s l y  t e s t i f i e d  a b o u t  t h a t  

A . Yes, t h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  

Q. You f o u n d  that i n  C 113 

A , Y e s ,  I d i d ,  I t  has our subinventory 

number L 17 C 11-17 A 1 t h r o u g h  A 4 ,  

0 .  The E n g l i s h  t r a n s l a t i o n  y o u ' v e  n e v e r  

s e e n ,  i s  t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A , That's correct, 

M R ,  D A B R O W S K I ;  Your Honor, theoa  

are G o v e r n m e n t  E x h i b i t s  3 3  a n d  3 4 .  They are t h e  

sequential numbers 1002 a n d  1003, 

{J ( B Y  X R ,  DABROWSKI) 1 ' 1 1  just a s k  i f  

y o u  can i d e n t i f y  t h o s e  d o c u m e n t s  a s  coming f r o m  

C 11 a n d  as being documents y o u  relied upon in 

s e i z i n g  t h a t  e n t i r e  folder, 

(Hand ing)  

Ao Y e s ,  1002 is L 17 C 11-21-5 a n d  1003 

b e a r s  our s u b i n v e n t o r y  number L 17 C 11-21-6. 

Q Could y o u  just b r i e f l y  t e l l  u s  what  

t h o s e  d o c u m e n t s  a r e ?  

A .  C 1 1  2 1 - 5  l o  a -- appears to be a birth 

certificate. 
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Q I J u s t  -- c a n  y o u  t e l l  us what d a t e  it 

was i s s u e d ?  

A .  The -- 
B Not t h e  -- well, there i s  a d a t e  of  

b i r t h  a n d  the d a t e  t h e  c o p y  wae i s s u e d ,  i s  t h a t  

correct? 

A There i s  the d a t e  of birth w h i c h  was 

May 1 2 ,  1 9 4 8 ,  a n d  then there was  the d a t e  that 

was a c t u a l l y  i n s c r i b e d  which wae -- l o o k s  l i k e  

May 1 2 t h  o r  1 5 ,  1 9 4 8 .  Then the date t h i s  -- I 
there i s  a d a t e  s tamped on t h i s  copy which l o o k s  

like J u l y  1 3 ,  1 9 8 5 .  

Q that's a b i r t h  

A .  A n  individual b y  the name of E d g a r d o ,  
.-. --."- S.~".  .--, 

E n c A R D 0, Torres, T 0 R 3 E S ,  D a v i l a ,  . . < " . . -  

D A V I L A .  
4 

I 

Q 1 0 0 3 ,  t h e  o t h e r  e x h i b i t  is -- that's 
the s e q u e n t i a l  n u m b e r ,  1, 1 7  C 1 1 - 2 1 - 6 1  

A ,  Yes,  _ This _. ._  .1 is ... -. a d e a t h  certificate f o r  

E d g a r d o  Torres-Davila. 

Q. T h e  same p e r s o n ?  

A .  Yes, same d a t e  of b i r t h ,  same name ,  

12. T h e  c o p y  of t h e  d e a t h  certiticate was 

issued? 
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Capi t o 1  

A There is a stamp, a d a t e  stamp on t h e  

bot ton  right-hand corner of t h e  d o c u m e n t  t h a t  

reads J u l y  29, 1985. 

(61. Did y o u  rely -- in m a k i n g  t h e  

determin6tion to seize C 11, did you rely upon 

these t w o  d o c u m e n t s  contained therein? 

A Yes. 

C) Do you know who this E d g a r d o  

Torres-Davila is? 

A , 110, I don't. 

Q .  Showing you Government Exhibit 3 5 ,  j u e t  

the Spanish, would you i d e n t i f y  that document? 

( I i a n d i  n g )  

A Yes. This is L 17 C 11-34. 

(2 C o u l d  you  j u s t  g e n e r a l l y  d e s c r i b e  w h a t  

that docurnent is? 

A .  To m a  t h i s  is a document concerning all 

t h e  organization and certain rules of the 

Maahetero terrorist o nization, I 
0 .  In m a k i n g  the determination to seize 

C 11, d i d  y o u  r'ely upon what y o u  saw t h i s  

d o c u r n e n t ?  

A. Yes, I d i d .  

MR. D A B R O W S K I :  Your  Honor, I ' d  I 
m o v e  f o r  t h e  f u l l  a d m i s s i o n  of, f o r  purposes of  
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this h e a r i n g ,  Exhibits 29, 3 0 ,  31, 3 2 ,  3 3 ,  
3 4  andl 

I 1 either submit their version, t h e i r  own I I 

2 

3 

i 5 1 t r a n s l a t i o n  to t h e  Court, or for both parties to I I 

3 5 ,  subject to t h e  examination of t h e  

translations and opportunity for defense to 

r e ~ o l v e  that issue, 

MS, POL AN^ Your H o n o r ,  I don't 

object in principal to what M K ,  Dabrowski is 

saying, I have  no problem with the Spanish 

l a n g u a g e  p a r t  of t h e  e x h i b i t s  going into t h e  

Court now, The problem with the English i a  this 

i s  p a r t  o f  a l a r g e r  problem about how a r e  we 

going to resolve disputes between defense 

t r a n o l a t i o n s  and Government translations. 

A n d  I'm not in a position t o  say if I 

o b j e c t  t o  the translations of these three 

documents, that f think a r e  on t h e  exhibit list, 
1 

t 

T h e r e  i s  a Government translation. There are two 

that are j u s t  b i r t h  and d e a t h  c e r t i f  i c a t s a .  And 

the last thing he's offering isn't on the exhibit 

list, so 1 don't t h i n k  we got a t r a n s l a t i o n  from 

t h e  Government, 

THE COURT:  Do you h a v e  a 

translation of t h e  same thing? 

X S ,  P O L A N 8  I d o n ' t  know, I 
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believe t h e y ' v e  been done b u t  I don't r i g h t  now 

know what t h e  translation says, 

THE COURTt W a s  t h a t  done i n  E a s t  

Hartford? 

MS. POLAN; I believe they were, =I 
don't have  possession of all of these, I'm not 

in a position to say if 1 object, So that's my 

only procedural problem w i t h  this, that i f  t h e r e  I 
is s o m e t h i n g  i n  that translation that's 

objectionable. 

T H E  COURT: Y o u  can see it, If 

it's different t h a n  this, the Court will receive 

it, And if t h e r e  is some conflict at t h e  moment, 

w e ' l l  have  both of you iron it out, 

MS. POLAN:  I'm just pointing out 

t o  t h e  C o u r t  this is a larger problem. It's 

going to have  to g e t  resolved pretrial, 
I 

TIJE COURTt That will be done, 

M S ,  POLAN: I wasn't prepared to 

t e a a l v e  it on behalf of t h e  all defenve counsel, 

FIR, D A B R O W S K I :  Your Honor, I want 

t h e  record t o  r e f l e c t  with regard t o  each 

d o c u m e n t  I ' m  s u b m i t t i n g  h e r e  t h a t  h a s  a 

translation a t t a c h e d  to it, with one exception 

where I am n o t ,  w h e n  I do i t ,  I p u l l e d  ,the 
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t r a n s l a t i o n s  in t h e  c o p i e s  f r o m  t h e  c o n t r o l  f i l e  

t h e  G o v e r n m e n t  maintained of documents t h a t  w e  I 
s e n t  t o  t h e  d e f e n d a n t s .  So e v e r y t h i n g  b e i n g  

s u b m i t t e d  to the Court was sent t o  t h e  defendants 

a l m o s t  a y e a r  ago. In other words, these 

translations were provided to t h e  defense and i t s  

been c l e a r  -- 
T H E  COURT1 It may be marked a s  a 

f u l l  e x h i b i t  s u b j e c t  t o  the c o n d i t i o n  t h e  C o u r t  

s t a t e d .  

(Government s E x h i b i t s  
2 9 - 3 5  offered a n d  m a r k e d  
i n t o  e v i d e n c e )  

TME COURT: Can y o u  c o n c l u d e ,  I 
C o u n s e l l o r ?  

MR. DADROWSKIr No, Your H o n o r .  I 
t 

I 

h a v e  a b o u t  f o u r  or f i v e  d o c u m e n t s  from C 1 3  t h a t  

I want t o  s u b m i t  i n  e v i d e n c e  a n d  t h e n  a f e w  b r i e f  

temarks. 

THE C O U R T ;  All right. 

Q . (3Y NR, D A B R O V I S K I )  I b e l i e v e ,  A g e n t  

Xilliamson, i n  a r e s p o n s e  t o  a q u e s t i o n  a s k e d  by 

Hrs, P o l a n  c o n c e r n i n g  C 1 3 ,  t h e  s a t c h e l ,  t h a t  y o u  

1 v i e w e d  t h a t  t o  be a n  e x t r e m e l y  significant 1 

A 
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c o n t a i n e r ?  

A .  ~ h s t . 6  correct. 

Q. Could you tell us w h y ?  

A .  Looking at the items individually, i t  

a p p e a r e d  t o  me t h a t  t h a t  waa defendant, 

C a s t r o - R a m o s t  l i t t l e  Machetero k i t  or  w h a t e v e r .  

He ha t h e r e .  He h a d  his list of _ . - -  - .?,.. *.rr_.+.*. v - " - -  

his e x p e n s e s  with his code names of Machetero  

members and t h e  amount of  salary h e  was receiving 
T _ >  / ' h , .,'. 1 , 2 

a s  a member a n d  w h a t n o t .  There was also _ _ __*---,". "+.--- ., A 

M ac the s a t c h e l ,  

Q; A g e n t  Williamson, when y o u  r e f e r  t o  a 

hood, you're surely not referring to this b l a c k  

c l o t h ,  a r e  you, a s  a hood? 

A .  Yes, t h a t ' s  o n e  of t h e m .  

Q .  This i s  Government E x h i b i t  2 8 .  
...-*-,, ---.- . 

w h y  ' lo I 
y o u  d e s  

cloth? . - 

A .  Because i t  has two holes c u t  i n  t h e  

cloth that w o u l d  be t h e  size and  t h e  p o s i t i o n  f o r  

e y e  h o l e s .  

0 You also read the -- in connection w i t h  

your s e a r c h  of the residence of J o r g e  

, Fafinacci-Garcia, you r e a d  the a f f i d a v i t  in 
I 

s u p p o r t  of h i s  s e a r c h  warrant, d i d  y o u  not? 
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A ,  Yes, I d i d ,  

0 I DO you recall there w e r e  references to 

t h e r e  being -- 
MS, POLANt Objection. Objection, 

Your Honor. If h e  wants t o  a s k  h i m  about a 

specific item, what  he remembers, I just -- I 
don't w a n t  t o  c u t  him off. B u t  I don't really 

want Mr, Dabrowski reading from the warrant into 

t h e  record any more. 

MR. D A B R O I J S K I :  f won't, Your 

Honor. 

Q. (BY MR. DABROWSKI) A g e n t  Williamson, 

do y o u  know of your own knowledge whether a b l a c k  

hood l i k e  t h a t  one was seized from a briefcase in 

t h e  possession of  Jorge Farinacci-Garcia, one of 

t h e  defendants? 

MR, A V E R Y t  Objection, Your Honor. 
I 

MS, P O L A N :  Objection. 

THE COURTt W h a t ' s  the objection, 

Counsellor? 

MR. AVERYi I don't think h e  was 

p r e s e n t  at a n y  search of Mr. Farinacci in which 

any such i t e m  was a l l e g e d l y  s e i z e d  and, 

t h e r e f o r e ,  I t h i n k  the p h r a s e ,  "Do you know of 

your own k n o w l e d g e w  is t h r o w n  in there t o  -- in 

C a p i t o l  Court Reportera 



a n  attempt t o  mask a hearsay response that's 

b e i n g  elicited from this witness, That's my 

objeation, 

THE COURTS Well, i f  he knows of 

his own knowledge;  if he doesn't, he can say ,  
* I  I 

don't know of my own k n o w l e d g e . "  I 

MR. AVERYt I t h i n k  the q u e s t i o n  is 

what  does, " o f  your own knowledge" mean. Rule 

101 restricts him to observations he made. 
I I 

t h i n k  t h e  p o i n t  is was he e v e r  present at a 

search of Mr. Farinacci where such a h o o d  war 

found. a 

'2. (BY MR. DABROWSKI) W e r e  you present 

during any such search of Mr. F a r i n a c c i t s  

briefcase, a n d  I a m  n o t  referring t o  the search 

that y o u  c o n d u c t e d  o n  August 30th; di d  you ever 

personally participate in a n y  other search of 
I 

I 

items a l l e g e d l y  belonging to J o r g e  

Farfnacci-Garcia other t h a n  t h e  residence search 

on August  30th 1 9 8 5 3  I 

Q. showing y o u  G o v e r n m e n t  E x h i b i t  42, 

c o u l d  y o u  i d e n t i f y  t h a t ?  

( H a n d i n g )  

P. , I described both of t h e s e  on ny 
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. 
i n v e n t o r y  a s  masks. 

0 .  That's really a child's s h i r t ,  is i t  

R A S  I t e s t i f i e d  o n  a q u e s t i o n  by the  

d e f e n s e  c o u n s e l ,  it's - .--.--.-..... a -.. ..-..., r e d  . T s h i r t  w i t h ,  a g a i n ,  
, -*,,". * *  . . . 

e y e  h o l e s  c u t  out of i t  and a t h r e a d  h o l d i n g  the 

two h o l e s  w o u l d  f i t  o v e r  y o u r  

nose, 

top w h i c h  w o u l d  make t h i s  into a hood. 
1 , ,* <.  a 7 ,  .>%. ' + a  .* . 

Q m  So on A u g u s t  3 0 t h  of 1 9 8 5  y o u  b e l i e v e d  

t h a t  t h a t  was a c t u a l l y  a hood rather than a I 
c h i l d ' s  shirt? 

A Yes, I did, 

Q :low, was t h c r e  -- y o u  t e s t i f i e d  about 

some money, Refresh my r e c o l l e c t i o n ;  w h e r e  w a s  

t h e  money t h a t  n a s  f o u n d ?  

MS. POLA?!: Your H o n o r ,  w e ' v e  b e e n  I 
o v e r  t h i s  seven times, FJe s a i d  s e v e n  t i m e s  t h a t  

t h e  money w a s  in t h e  b l a c k  a t t a c h e  c a s e ,  T h e r e  

i s  no d o u b t  a b o u t  t h a t ,  

THE C O U R T $  1 t h i n k  we c o v e r e d  that 

i t  waa i n  t h e  black attache c a s e .  

M R ,  D A S R O " I S K 1 :  Your Honor,  1'11 

m o v e  t h e  full a d r , ~ i s s i o n  of t h e  G o v e r n m e n t  E x h i b i t  

4 2  a n d  G o v e r n m e n t  E x h i b i t  2 8 .  
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THE C O U R T *  W i t h o u t  o b j e c t i o n ,  f "111 

exhibit. 

(Government's E x h i b i t  42 
o f f e r e d  a n d  marked  i n t o  
e v i d e n c e )  

(Government's Exhibit 28 
o f f e r e d  a n d  m a r k e d  into 
evidence) 

Cl (BY MR. D A B R O W S K I )  I'm s h o w i n g  y o u  

G o v e r n m e n t  Exhibit 3 6 ,  Government sequential 

Exhibit number 1 0 1 6 .  Do y o u  recognize t h a t  

document? If so, tell us w h e r e  i t  was f o u n d ?  

( H a n d i n g )  

A , Yes, this was also found i n  t h e  black 

satchel, The s u b i n v e n t o r y  number i s  L 17 I 

I 
1 

Q. Just briefly describe that d o c u m e n t ?  

A T h i s  is more -- well, i t ' s  a -- t h e y '  r e  -.-. '.... " 

contained behind a cover t h a t  -- they p u t  a c o v e r  

o n  t h e  f r  
. 8 

t 

and a c o q  -- some s o r t  of advertisement. 
I - I  -.".."--- r '.. .rrnir*.rc* .. r ,." I ' U L " . .  2.- " t i  ** W a * *  * , i i ,.. -.* <.-. 

Q I s  i t  f a i r  t o  say  t h a t  t h e  c o v e r  

a p p e a r s  t o  h a v e  no association to t h e  contents? 
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A .  T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  

Q I ahow you Government E x h i b i t  37, ask 

t h a t  you look a t  o n l y  the Spanish v e r s i o n  of t h a t  

document;  do you recognize t h a t ?  

A .  Y e s ,  This is L 1 7  C 1 3  C. 

Q. Found in t h e  b l a c k  s a t c h e l ?  

A. Yes. This document was also found in I 
t h e  b l a c k  s a t c h e l .  

Q. S h o w i n g  you Government Exhibit 38, 1 
s e q u e n t i a l  n u m b e r  1 0 1 8 ,  c o u l d  y o u  t e l l  u s  w h a t  

t h a t  d o c u m e n t  is? 

A;  This is a document the -- it's L 17 . " -.a " - . 

C 13-G-D. And t h i s  h a s  some n o t a t i o n s  on i t  . ".  ' 

a b o u t  amounts of  money n e x t  t o  v a r i o u s  w o r d s  

a b o  
. . 

e 

percentages and numbers. 
- ~ . * < "  

(3. And a h o w i n g  you Government E x h i b i t  4 0 ,  
, '  

s e q u e n t i a l  number 1 0 2 1 ,  could y o u  i d e n t i f y  that 

doaument? 

A .  Yes,  T h i s  i s  L 1 7  C 13-1 3 - 8 ,  and  t h i s  

is a l i s t  of telephone n u m b e r a  a n d  t o  t h e  -- 
t o  I 

t h e  left of  t h e  t e l e p h o n e  numbers, t h e r e  a r e  

v a r i o u s  l o c a t i o n s ,  T h e r e  a r e  two c o p i e s  of t h a t  

l i s t  of n u m b e r s  a n d  locations. Bowever ,  they're 
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n o t  p h o t o c o p i e s ,  They look like t h e y  w e r e  b o t h  

h a n d w r i t t e n ,  

Q e  Now, Government E x h i b i t s  36, 37, 3 8  a n d  

4 0  were a l l  s e i z e d  from t h e  b l a c k  s a t c h e l  C 1 3 ;  

a n d  w e r e  t h e y  all r e l i e d  upon by you i n  m a k i n g  

y o u r  d e t e r m i n a t i o n  t o  seize t h a t  -- b o t h  t h o s e  

d o c u m e n t s  i n d i v i d u a l l y  a n d  t h e  s a t c h e l  a s  a 

w h o l e ?  

A , Yes, t h e y  were. 

M R .  D A B R O W S K I !  Your Honor ,  
Ior  e h e l  

r e c o r d ,  I marked a a  Government  Exhibit 39, 1 
G o v e r n m e n t  s e q u e n t i a l  n u m b e r  1 0 1 9 ,  i t ' s  a 

c a l e n d a r ,  i f  I m a y  describe i t  t h a t  way,  a 

p l a n n i n g  d i a r y  l a b e l e d  L 1 7  C 1 3  I 1, ~ 0 t h  Ns. 

P o l a n  a n d  I b e l i e v e  t h a t  s h e  h a s  i n t r o d u c e d  t h a t .  

THE C O U R T :  L 1 7  w h a t ,  

MR.  D A D R O W S R I :  L 1 7  C 1 3  I 1, And 
4 

I 

t h e  o n l y  t h i n g  I will do i s  -- I ' l l  check i f  i n  

fact, i t  w a s n ' t .  I w o u l d  l i k e  t o  o f f e r  i t ,  but 

we b o t h  b e l i e v e  i t  h a s  b e e n  offered. I 
8 ( B Y  MR. D A B R O W S K I )  S h o w i n g  y o u  

G o v e r n m e n t  E x h i b i t  4 1  which i s  G o v e r n m e n t  

s e q u e n t i a l  e x h i b i t s  1022, 1 0 2 3  a n d  1 0 2 4 ,  a g a i n  

o n l y  l o o k  a t  the S p a n i s h ;  a n d  c a n  you i d e n t i f y  

t h a t  d o c u m e n t  a n d  t e l l  u s  i f  i t  came from t he  
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s a t c h e l  a n d  if y o u  relied upon it in s e i z i n g  t h a t  

s a t c h e l  ? 

( H a n d i n g )  

MS. POLANtt Your  Honor,  b e f o r e  h e  

testifies about this exhibit, I would l i k e  to 

j u s t  inquire about the e x h i b i t ,  i f  he knows, 

before it goes in as one exhibit, 

THE COURT; f don't know w h a t  t h e  

e x h i b i t  i s ,  So,  a n y  o b j e c t i o n  t o  h e r  i n q u i r i n g ?  

MR. DABROWSKIa No, Your Honor. 

T H E  C O U R T 3  A l l  r i g h t ,  

MS. POLAN: Agent ??illiarnson, 

referring you to Government Exhibit 41 for 

identification, this is t h r e e  p i e c e s  of p a p e r ,  is 

it not? 

T H E  W1T:IESSt Y e s ,  that's correct. 

MS. P O L A N $  A n d  can you tell m e  if 
< '  

those papers w e r e  all -- w e r e  t h e y  fastened 

t o g e t h e r  in any way when they were seized? 

T H E  WITNESSr T h e s e  are copies of 

t h e  original, I ' d  have to look at the  original 

but I -- by l o o k i n g  at the copies, I don't 

r e c a l l ,  

MS. P O L A N :  My p r o b l e m ,  Your Honor, 

is that I don't know i f  these t h i n g s  a r e  really 
i 
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three pieces of something that go together o r  i f  

they're t h r e e  t h i n g s  that g o t  s t u c k  t o g e t h e r .  

That'a my p r o b l e m  w i t h  i t  being one e x h i b i t ,  

T h e y  a p p e a r  to be on different typewriters, 

t h i n g s  l i k e  t h a t .  They don't a p p e a r  t o  me t o  

f o l l o w  o n e  from the other from my reading of t h e  

document, And that's w h y  I'm t r y i n g  t o  i n q u i r e  

i f  i t ' s  one d o c u m e n t  or three. 

MR, D A B R O W S K I  t The  S p a n i s h  

v e r s i o n s  a r e  c l e a r l y  three s e p a r a t e  pages, The 

translations, one incorporating t h e  three p.g81Bl 

we t a k e  t h e  p o s i t i o n  t h e y  f l o w  t o g e t h e r .  And 

t h e y  w e r e  seized a s  0 4 ,  05 and 06, t h a t  i s  i n  

s e q u e n c e  in that folder. They w e r e  i n  t h e  

s a t c h e l  a s  I u n d e r s t a n d  i t ,  

MS. P O L A W :  That's why I'm t r y i n g  

to a s k  the a g e n t  i f  h e  k n o w s  whether t h e s e  were 
t 

fastened together, or separate, a n d  t h e  

Government chose to s e q u e n t i a l l y  number t h e m .  

That's a l l  I'm t r y i n g  t o  find o u t .  

T H E  COURT8 He doesn't know? 

T B E  5JITXGSS: I don't know. 

S .  2OLANt You don't know i f  they 

were separate or together? 

T K E  V71TbIESS: 1 don't r e c a l l ,  no, 
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Q (BY MR. C A B R O W S K I )  Did y o u  r e l y  on t h e  

S p a n i s h  version which is w h a t  you're l o o k i n g  a t  

now for purposes of m a k i n g  t h e  d e t e r m i n a t i o n  to 

s e i z e  b o t h  t h a t  d o c u m e n t  a n d  the s a t c h e l  a s  a 

w h o l e ?  

A .  Y e s ,  I d i d ,  

MR. DABROWSKIa I'd move f o x  t h e  

f u l l  a d m i s s i o n  at t h e  moment of t h e  S p a n i s h  

version, Your Honor.  We'll straighten out t h e  

m a t t e r  concerning t h e  translation. 

THE C O U R T :  W i t h o u t  objection, f u l l  

e x h i b i t ,  It may be marked, If you w i l l  h e l p  o u r  

C l e r k  gat them i n  p r o p e r  s e q u e n c e ,  

(Government's E x h i b i t  3 1  
o f f e r e d  and m a r k e d  into 
e v i d e n c e )  

! , 

M S .  ? O L A I I :  Your Honor, in that 

caea ,  I have  a s p e c i f i c  objection t o  t h e  I 
translation in t h a t  c a s e  b e c a u s e  t h e  t r a n s l a t i o n  

is made a s  if it's one document. A n d  so I do 

o b j e c t  t o  that translation b e c a u s e  t h e y  a p p e a r  to 

m e  to be t h r e e  different d o c u m e n t s .  

TW6 C O U R T :  A t  2:QO will you h a v e  

the information as t o  whether o r  n o t  it was o n e  
I 
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document or t h r e e  separate pieces of p a p e r  f r o m  

t h e  o r i g i n a l ?  

MR, D A B R O W S K I :  I h a v e  t h e  

i n f o r m a t i o n  now, Your H o n o r ,  My f e e l i n g  i s  t h e r e  

is g o i n g  to be a dispute h e r e .  We're n o t  g o i n g  

t o  b e  a b l e  t o  r e s o l v e  this i n  a n  h o u r ,  

MS, POLANz O n e  way we can r e v o l v e  

p a r t  of t h e  d i s p u t e  I 6  i f  t h e  G o v e r n m e n t  w o u l d  

r e d o  t h e i r  t r a n s l a t i o n  t o  put i t  on straight 

p a g e s  because it'a j u s t  a r u n - o n  t r a n e l a t i o n ,  

And t h e n  t h e y  c o u l d  a l l  b e  s e p a r a t e d .  ~ h a t ' a  

p a r t  o f  t h e  p r o b l e m  a s  I s e e  i t ,  t h a t  there i s  

just o n e  t r a n s l a t i o n  a s  i f  it's a w h o l e  d o c u m e n t ,  

And I d o n ' t  b e l i e v e  i t  i s ,  

T H E  COURT8 Oh, three p a g e s  o r  n o t , l  

i f  y o u  want t o  r e a d  t h a t ,  t h a t ' s  one i s s u e ,  T h e  

C o u r t  will read t h e  separate pages, draw i t s  own 
I 

I 

c o n c l u s i o n ,  

MR,  DAB ROW SKI^ Your  l j ono r ,  j u s t  

for  t h e  r e c o r d ,  because I t ' s  n o t  p a r t  of C 1 1 ,  2 1  
o r  1 3 ,  i t  b e i n g '  G o v e r n m e n t  s e q u e n t i a l  n u m b e r  

1027? L 1 7  C 1 2 - 9 - 1 ,  t h a t  b e i n g  a p a s s p o r t  w i t h  
- . *,.-< ..--.. **"-'-.-. 

-- in a n o t h e r  name with an obliterated face o n  

i t ,  111 e x a m i n i n g  t h a t  p a s s p o r t  last e v e n i n g ,  I 

noticed i t  c o n t a i n e d  -- w i t h i n  t h e  p a s s p o r t  
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i t s e l f  w e r e  a series of p h o t o g r a p h s  of  Mr. 

Castgo-Ramos, I a l s o  n o t i c e d  t h a t  i n  the 

d f s c l o s u r e  t h a t  was g i v e n  t o  t h e  d e f e n d a n t s  i n  

connection w i t h  t h i s  document t h a t  t h o s e  

p h o t o g r a p h s  were n o t  c o p i e d ,  

And i n  effect t h e  a g e n t s  who c o p i e d  the 

p a s s p o r t  c o p i e d  t h e  p a s s p o r t  but d i d n ' t  copy t h e  

p h o t o g r a p h s ,  T h a t ' s  the document I r e f e r r e d  

a b o u t  that w a s  d i f f e r e n t .  And I'm now h a n d i n g  

c o u n s e l  a c o p y  of t h e  e i g h t  p h o t o g r a p h s  of M r .  

Castro-Ramos c o n t a i n e d  -- t h a t  were a a t u a l l y  

contained -- a n d  I r e p r e s e n t  t o  b e  c o n t a i n e d  

w i t h i n  t h a t  p a s s p o r t .  I'm n o t  o f f e r i n g  t h a t  a t  . . ' - - - 

t h i s  p o i n t ,  h o w e v e r ,  I h a v e  n o t h i n g  f u r t h e r .  

!IS, POLATI: Your Honor, I d o n ' t  

u n d e r s t a n d  w h a t  I I r .  Dabrowski's p o s i t i o n  i s  a b o u t  

t h i s  p i c t u r e  h e  just g a v e  t o  me. Are  y o u  
I 

I 

attempting to offer t h a t ?  

FIR. DABROWSKIa 130, Your H o n o r ,  I 

thought we w e r e  f r e e  t o  make reference t o  c e r t a i n  

d o c u m e n t s  i n  o u r  b r i e f s ,  1'11 o f f e r  t h a t  r i g h t  

now.  

MS. P O L A I I :  I w o u l d  like t h e  

original i n  e v i d e n c e ,  Your Honor, because I d o n ' t  

a g r e e  t h a t  -- I d o n ' t  agree with Mr.  Dabrowskits 
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characterization o f  that e x h i b i t  at all. 

THE C O U B T ~  Can y o u  have t h e  

MR. D A B R O W S K I :  Yes, I c a n .  
I Can I 

have  i t  a t  2 t 0 0 ,  Y o u r  Honor .  

N9. POLANt I've n e v e r  s een  the 

original, Your Honor. 

THE COURT8 A B  long as the Court 

sees it, there will be no p r o b l e m .  

MR. DABROWSKIt It's here r i g h t  

now. But we'll do it at 2 ~ 0 0 .  I 
THE COURT; A r e  we about c o n c l u d e d  

w i t h  this w i t n e s s ?  

MR. DABROWSKIS I'm through with I 
the witness, Your Honor, with the exception of 

that passport. 

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t ,  two  o'clock. 
! 

* * * * * *  

(Luncheon r e c e s s )  

MR. D A B R O W S K I  t For the record, 

Your !lonor, I have  no f u r t h e r  questions. 

THE COURTt Is t h e r e  a n o t h e r  
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w i t n e s e  we're g o i n g  to call? 

MS. P Q L A N :  A s  s o o n  a s  we're done 

with him, y e s .  

THE C O U R T :  How many more w i t n e s s e s  

are t h e r e ,  do you know? 

MS. POLANt How m a n y  more 

witnesses? T h e r e  a t e  t h r e e  search agents. T h e  

searching agents, I think, w i l l  b e  r e l a t i v e l y  

b r i e f ,  t h e  three who searched with him. 

THE C O U R T :  A l l  r i g h t ,  Could y o u  

finish u p  w i t h  him? I t h i n k  w e ' v e  run h i m  o u t  

p r e t t y a  c l e a r ,  

MS. P O L A N a  Your Honor, e x c e p t  ior 

a f e w  t h i n g s  he s a i d  on t h a t  r e d i r e c t  t h a t  l o o k e d  

like c r o s s  examination t o  ne ,  

THE COURTS A 1 1  r i g h t ,  

4 
I 

fi~cRQSS,EYBGZXATLQQJXX.IS~-EQhEB ---- 

Q ~ ! O W ,  A g e n t  Willliamson, I t h i n k  on your 

- - 



r e d i r e c t  e x a d n a t i o n ,  Mr. Dabrowski was a s k i n g  

you a b o u t  t h e  s e i z u r e  of t h i s  w e l d i n g  t o r c h .  D O  

you t r c a l l  t h a t  testimony? 

A , Couldn't -- 
Q Don't t o u c h  i t ?  

Q. You t h i n k  i t ' s  g o i n g  t o  e x p l o d e ?  

A I don't know what i t  will d o ,  

U. Now, your testimony, I b e l i e v e ,  was 

that you o e i z e d  t h a t  a f t e r  y o u  h a d  a d i s c u s s i o n  

w i t h  Special A g e n t  J a m e s  Lyons? 

A. That's correct. 

CI I s  i t  y o u r  t e s t i 2 1 o n y  t h a t  A g e n t  L y o n s  

t o l d  y o u  t h a t  these t a n k s  i n  here, which appear  

t o  b e  a b o u t  t h r e e  i n c h e s  long, w e r e  the same kind 

of t a n k s  t h a t  were  f o u n d  a t  t h e  C a r i b e  H i l t o n  

Hotel i n  S a n  J u a n  i n  19823 

A, Yo. That i s  n o t  m y  t e s t i m o n y ,  

Q. Wh a t  is -- what d i d  h e  tell Y O U ?  

A .  ?*gent L y o n s  s a i d  t h a t  t h i s ,  t h e  t a n k ,  1 
c o u l d  h e  used a s  an a c c e l e r a n t  f o r  a n  e x p l o s i v e  

d e v i c e .  

(2 Did h e  make a n y  c o m p a r i s o n  b e t v e e n  

t h o s e  p a r t i c u l a r  g a s  canisters o r  f u e l  canisters 

a n d  t h e  o n e s  t h a t  were a c t u a l l y  f o u n d  a t  t h e  
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C a r i b e  n i l t o n  H o t e l  i n  May of  1 9 8 2 1  

A .  N O .  I d o n ' t  recall any s u c h  

discuesion, 

C) So it's just Mr. D a b r o w s k i  who 

suggested that t o  you, i s n ' t  i t ?  

A ,  As I recall, t h e  a f f i d a v i t  f o r  the 

s e a r c h  w a r r a n t  h a d  language t o  that effect. 

Q. But y o u  d o n ' t  now, t o d a y ,  r e c a l l  any 

d i e c u s s i o n  w i t h  A g e n t  Lyona i n  w h i c h  Agent  L y o n s  

t o l d  you t h a t  t h e s e  l i t t l e  f u e l  canisters were 

s i m i l a r  t o  t h e  ones a t  t h e  C a r i b e  H i l t o n ?  

A .  What the d i s c u s a i s n  concerned was 

whether o r  n o t  this could be used aa  a component 

of a n  e x p l o s i v e  device, 

Q. I'm j u s t  t r y i n g  to f i n d  o u t  f r o m  y o u  i 

h e  made any c o m p a r i s o n  t o  t h e  C a r i b e  ! i i l t o n ,  

t h a t ' s  t h e  q u e s t i o n ,  
I '  

MR, D A B R O W S K I ;  Your i lonor ,  t h e  

witness s h o u l d  b e  permitted t o  r e p e a t  the answer  

I n  a d d i t i o n ,  i f  t h i s  i s  recross e x a m i n a t i o n ,  wha 

she has a t t e m p t e d  to recross on d i d n ' t  come o u t ,  

The c o n v e r s a t i o n  I b r o u g h t  out  on  redirect w i t h  

r e g a r d  to L y o n s  was r e l a t e d  t o  a search of a 

FALN, F A L N residence, not with regard to t h e  

C a r i b e  Milton. 
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THE COURT8 Let's g e t  the a n s w e r  to 

i t ,  And g e t  on with t h i s  answer t o  t h e  q u e s t i o n  

s o  we can f i n i s h  a n d  s t a r t  w i t h  Mr. A v e r y .  I 
Go a h e a d .  

T H E  WITNESS: I f  I can  c o n t i n u e  t o  

a n s w e r ,  Your Honor, t h e  d i s c u s s i o n  w i t h  A g e n t  

Lyons c o n c e r n e d  w h e t h e r  t h i s  c o u l d  b e  u s e d  a s  a 

component for an e x p l o s i v e  d e v i c e .  And h e  s a i d  

y e s ,  it c o u l d .  And t h a t ,  i n  P a c t ,  h e  was a w a r e  

t h a t  gas  c a n i s t e r s  h a d  been u s e d  as a c c e l e r a n t s  I 
by t h e  F A L M t e r r o r i s t  g r o u p .  

8 ;  ( B Y  MS. P O L A N )  A l l  r i g h t .  Did h e  make 

any r e f e r e n c e  t o  t h e  May 1 9 8 2  C a r i b e  : l i l t o n  

e x p l o s i v e  d e v i c e s ?  

A .  Mot t h a t  I r e c a l l .  

c2 A l l  r i g h t ,  And y o u  know, don't you, 

t h a t  the few c a n i s t e r s  t h a t  w e r e  f o u n d  a t  t h e  
l 4  

C a r i b e  EIilton w e r e  v e r y  l a r g e ,  a p p r o x i m a t e l y  t h e  

size of f i r e  e x t i n g u i s h e r s ?  

A.  No, I don't. 

Q. A q e n t '  Lyons d i d n v  t t e l l  y o u  t h a t ,  d i d  

h e ?  I 
A .  ?lo,  h e  d i d  n o t ,  

Q. A l l  r i g h t .  How, it's t r u e ,  i o  it not, 

t h a t  y o u  didn't s e i z e  t h e  g a s o l i n e  in 12r. 
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C a s t r o t s  car, d i d  y o u ?  

A .  No, I d o n t t  believe t h a t  a p p e a r s  on t h e  

i n v e n t o r y .  

0 . R i g h t .  A n d  t h a t  c o u l d  h a v e  b e e n  used 

a s  an a c c e l e r a n t ,  c o u l d n ' t  i t  h a v e ?  

A , I don't k n o w .  I t m  n o t  a n  e x p e r t ,  

Q I f e l l ,  y o u  d o n ' t  know w h e t h e r  people can  

m a k e  explosive d e v i c e s  with g a s o l i n e ?  

THE COURT8 C o u n s e l l o r ,  you're 

w a s t i n g  t i m e ,  

0 (BY MS. P O L A N )  They c a n ,  can't they? 

THE C O U R T :  Any common ordinary 

p e r s o n  t h a t ' s  not r e t a r d e d  knows that, 

C o u n s e l l o r .  L e t t s  p r o c e e d ,  

t4S. POLAMa I ' m  t r y i n g  t o  f i n d  o u t  

i f  t h i s  witness knows t h a t ,  Your H o n o r ,  

THE WITNESS: I w o u l d  assume t h a t  
I , 

g a s o l i n e  c o u l d  be u s e d  f o r  a n  a c c e l e r a n t .  

Q. (BY MS, POLAPI) And i s  i t  y o u r  

testimony t h a t  A g e n t  L y o n s  t o l d  y o u  that fuel, 

s u c h  as t h e  f u e l  i n  t h i s  t h r e e  i n c h  t a n k  h e r e ,  is 

what had b e e n  f o u n d ,  h a d  b e e n  u s e d  by t h e  F A 5 11 

in b o m b i n g s ;  i s  t h a t  w h a t  h e  t o l d  you? 

A .  110. As I recall the discussion 

c o n c e r n e d  i r h e t h e r  this p a r t i c u l a r  canisters c o u l d  



b e  used a s  c o m p o n e n t s  o f  an explosive d e v i c e .  gel 

said that t h e y  could, a n d  he used the t e r m ,  

aaccelerant.w A n d  he continued by s a y i n g  t h a t  

some sort of gas cans h a d  been u s e d  in such a 

manner by t h e  F A L N terrorist group .  

Q. But he never told y o u  that it was t h e  

fuel from a w e l d i n g  t o r c h  t h a t  h a d  been  u s e d ,  d i d l  
h e ?  

A. I don't recall. 

Q. It's true, is it not, that a number of 

items that are normally found in people's homes 

can b e ' u s e d  as accelerants if somebody so 

desires? 

MR. D A B R O V S R I :  Objection, Your 

Honor, irrelevant, 

T H E  COURT: Sustained, 

Q (BY MS. P O L A N )  Now, Agent Williamson, 
0 

y o u  testified several times and again on redirect 

that you seized all t h e  c o n t e n t s  of t h e  black 

attache case which is known as i t e m  C 13 because, 

in y o u r  words, y o u  considered i t ,  " M r .  Castro's 

t e r r o r i s t  kit", is that right? 

A .  I t h i n k  t h a t  would be a fairly accurate 

description of what I s a i d ,  y e s .  

Q, A n d  you d i d  t e s t i f y  a l s o  t h a t  you f o u n d  
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documents i n  t h a t  a t t a c h e  c a s e  t h a t  you 

i d e n t i f i e d  a s  Machete ros  d o c u m e n t s ,  i s  t h a t  

c o r r e c t ?  

A .  That's c o r r e c t ,  

Q A l l  r i g h t ,  Now, r e f e r r i n g  y o u  t o  

Oovernment E x h i b i t  3 6 ,  w h i c h  h a s  an  

i d e n t i f i c a t i o n  n u m b e r  of L 1 7  C 1 3  - 1, 
a n d  i t  i s l  

l i s t e d  a s  i tem 1 0 1 6  on t h e  Government ' s  E x h i b i t  

l i s t ,  Mr. Dabrowski a s k e d  you  a b o u t  t h i s  e x h i b i t  

w h i c h  i s  i n  S p a n i s h ,  And I b e l i e v e  you  t e s t i f i e d  

t h a t  i t  was some k i n d  of rules of t h e  Machateros 

t e r r o r i s t  o r g a n i z a t i o n ,  i s  t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A ,  T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  

0 Can y o u  review t h a t  document and t e l l  

me i f  the word Mache te ros  a p p e a r s  a n y w h e r e  i n  i t ?  

MR, D A B R O H S K I :  Your Honor, t h e  

document s p e a k s  f o r  i t s e l f ,  I t ' s  a long 
1 

I 

document.  And i t ' s  g o i n g  t o  t a k e  h i m  a w h i l e  just 

t o  do t h a t ,  It's a waste of t i m e .  W e  can 

examine the document. 

MS. POLAN: Your H o n o r ,  i f  

Dabrowski w a n t s  t o  s t i p u l a t e  t h a t  t h e  w o r d  

Mache te ros  does  not a p p e a r  i n  i t ,  t h e n  h e  d o e s n ' t  

h a v e  t o  r e a d  i t ,  

MR, Q A D R O N S K I ;  Yo, I don't want 
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t o  stipulate. T h e  d o c u m e n t  s p e a k s  f o r  i t s e l f .  

THE COURT: Now l o n g  w i l l  i t  t a k e  

you to read i t ?  How l o n g  is it? 

MS.  P O L A N t  I t h i n k  h e  can  s k i m  i t .  

T H E  W I T N E S S :  We l l ,  Y o u r  H o n o r ,  i n  I 
t h e  f i r s t  sentence i t  r e f e r s  t o  m a c h e t e ,  a n d  i t ' s  

t a l k i n g  a b o u t  t h e  s y m b o l  of t h e  g r o u p .  And just 

b y  r e a d i n g  t h a t  a l o n e ,  t h a t  would  l e a d  me t o  

b e l i e v e  t h a t  t h i s  document c o n c e r n s  t h e  M a c h e t e r o  

t e r r o r i s t  o r g a n i z a t i o n .  

T H E  COURT: T h a t  was the r e a s o n  i t  

a t t ~ a c t e d  your  a t t e n t i o n  t o  pick it up1 is t h a t  

i t ?  

THE WITNESS:  T h a t  w o u l d  be one of  

t h e  r e a s o n s ,  Your H o n o r ,  y e s .  I 
THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t .  

Q. (BY MS. POLAN) But i t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  is i t  
1 , 

n o t ,  t h a t  t h e  w o r d  " M a c h e t e r o s "  d o e s n ' t  a p p e a r  o n  

t h a t  document, d o e s  i t ?  

A. I don't know w i t h o u t  reading t h e  e n t i r e  

d o c u m e n t .  

(2. I d e l l ,  A g e n t  W i l l i a m s o n ,  y o u ' r e  h e r e  

t e s t i f y i n g  t h a t  the r e a s o n  y o u  t o o k  e v e r y t h i n g  

o u t  of  i t e m  C 1 3 ,  a l l  of its c o n t e n t s ,  e v e n  pens 

a n d  pencils a n d  k e y s  and other s e e m i n g l y  
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1 3 6~ 

i n n o c u o u s  items, that y o u  i d e n t i f i e d  t h i s  

briefcase a s  c o n t a i n i n g  M a c h e t e r o s  documents, 

And I want t o  know what the b a s i s  i s  of t h a t  

t e s t i m o n y ,  how you knew t h i s  wao a Machcteros 

d o c u m e n t ;  a n d  y o u r  t e s t i m o n y  i s  because t h e  w o r d  

"macheten i s  i n  i t ?  

A T h e  f a c t  t h a t  it describes t h e i r  

i n s i g n i a ,  w h i c h  c o n t a i n s  a m a c h e t e ,  that b a s e d  

upon that, I w o u l d  -- 
0. !Je l l ,  i s  t h a t  w h a t  you  r e m e m b e r  d o i n g  

o n  A u g u s t  3 0 t h  w i t h  t h i s  document? 

A .  I d o n ' t  r e c a l l  e x a c t l y  w h a t  I d i d  w i t h .  

t h a t  d o c u m e n t .  

Q. flow, d i r e c t i n g  y o u r  a t t e n t i o n  t o  

Government E x h i b i t  3 7  w h i c h  i s  L 1 7  C 1 3 - 6 ,  

E x h i b i t  1 0 1 7 ,  t h a t ' s  a l s o  s o m e t h i n g  t h a t  came o u t  

of C 1 2 3 .  T h a t  i s  a one-page d o c u m e n t  that's 
1 

I 

e n t i t l e d ,  * M e m o m ,  i s  that r i g h t ?  

A.  Yes, 

Q. I s  t h e r e  a n y t h i n g  o n  t h a t  d o c u m e n t  t h a t  

i d e n t i f i e s  it a s  b e i n g  a M a c h e t e r o s  d o c u m e n t ?  

A .  Based upon t h e  c o n t e n t  of  t h e  d o c u m e n t ,  

t h e  l o c a t i o n  o f  t h e  d o c u m e n t  -- 
Q. \ ? e l l ,  l e t ' s  f o r g e t  a b o u t  t h e  c o n t e n t  

a n d  location, is t h e r e  a n y t h i n g  on t h e  doaurnent  

C a p i t o l  C o u r t  R e p o r t e r s  



t h a t  i d e n t i f i e 8  i t  a s  a M a c h e t e r o s  document? 

A ,  W i t h o u t  r e f e r r i n g  t o  t h e  c o n t e n t  of t h e  

d o ~ u m e n t  3 

Q You c a n  r e f e r  t o  the  c o n t e n t ,  How i s  

i t  i d e n t i f i e d  a s  a M a c h e t e r o o  d o c u m e n t ?  

t a l k i  

documentsl of'  th .pq.r,ty unless, t h e y '  r e  a b . s o l u t e l y  

necessary. It's a s e c u r i t y  d o c u m e n t .  

Q Well, i s  there a n y  way f t o w  looking a t  

t h a t  document t o  know whether that's a document, 

f o r  example, of t h e  P u e n t o  Rican S o c i a l i s t  P a r t y ?  

A .  I'm n o t  a w a r e  -- 
MR.  DABROWSKIt O b j e c t i o n ,  Your 

Honor ,  The document  reads i n  p a r t  t h a t ,  "No I 
comrade should carry w e a p o n s  o r  documents 

1 
I 

b e l o n g i n g  t o  t h e  p a r t y , "  And it g o e s  o n  and I 
speaks a g a i n  a b o u t  d o c u m e n t s  a n d  weapons. The 

Court i s  going t o  g e t  a t r a n s l a t i o n  of i t .  And 

t h a t  t r a n s l a t i o n  w i l l  speak for i t s e l E ,  

THE C O U R T 8  I t  s h o u l d  s p e a k  f o r  

i t s e l f .  

MS. POLANt Your Honor, my i n q u i r y  

i s  h e ' s  saying t h a t  h e  seized a number of t h i n g s  
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b a s e d  o n  identification of  things as being 

Hacheteros documents, And I think -- I'm 
certainly entitled to inquire whether he had any 

basis or i f  that's a conclusion he drew. 

THE COURTt After t h e  Court reads 

it, the C o u r t  will u e t e r m i n e  w h e t h e r  there i s  a n  

basis for it or not. 

MR. DABROWSKIS Your Honor, for 

example, the document says that -- 
T H E  COURTt I don't think we 

n e e d  -- 
MR. DABROWSKIt W h i c h  t h e  members 

h a v e  s h o u l d  be kept in h i d i n g  places in their 

homes o r  i n  t h e  houses of co-collaborators. It' 

a document that's very short, It's one page in 

the Spanish version, You p i c k  it up, look at it 

a n d  within a m a t t e r  of seconds, the relevance 
t 

I 

l e a p s  out at you, 

MS. P O L A ? q s  Can we a s k  M r ,  

Dabrowski to stop testifying? 

T H E  COURT: T h e  Court will read it 

a n d  t h a t  will end it. You can  a r g u e  u n t i l  you'r 

b l a c k  in t h e  Pace, It won't do any good because 

I ' m  going to read it nyself. A n d  I'm g o i n g  to 

d e c i d e  x h a t  is s a i d .  I c a n  u n d e r s t a n d  English. 

I 
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(2. ( BY MS. P O L A N )  Now, w i t h  r e s p e c t  t o  

t h i s  i t e m  C 1 3 ,  d i r e c t i n g  y o u r  a t t e n t i o n  t o  

Defendant's 1 3 9  f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n ,  i s  t h a t  

s o m e t h i n q  y o u  took out of Mr. C a s t r o ' ~  house? 

(Handing) 

A Y e s ,  

Q. And specifically is t h a t  s o m e t h i n g  t h a t  

came from t h i s  terrorist k i t ,  C 131 

A Yes. 

Q, A l l  tight, And c o u l d  y o u  open t h a t ;  

it's a brown paper bag, isn't it? 

A. Yes, with -- well, t h e r e  is some 

receipts h e r e  also. 

0 Could y o u  open t h e  bag. An d  d i r e c t i n g  

y o u r  attention t o  t h e  item t h a t  you j u s t  took out 

of t h e  bag, what's t h e  number o n  that? 

A .  L 17 C - 1 3 - H e  
t 

1 

Q. Okay ,  S h o w i n g  you t h i s  i t e m ,  i s  t h a t  

something t h a t  you have identified as s o m e t h i n g  

somebody would have in a terrorist k i t ?  

A T h a t  was i n  t h e  kit, 

Q. What is this; how w o u l d  y o u  describe 

it? 

A. It looks l i k e  sone k i n d  of  a poem, 

Q, Some kind of poem a b o u t  romance maybe? 
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A. Yes. 

0 And it's printed on some c l o t h ?  

A.  Yes. 

Q. That was in C 13, wasn't it? 

A. That's c o r r e c t .  

0 ~ l l  r i g h t .  

MS. POLAM8 I w o u l d  o f f e r  t h i s .  

MR.  DABROWSKI8 No o b j e c t i o n .  

(Defendant's E x h i b i t  139 
offered and marked i n t o  
e v i d e n c e )  

8 .  ( B Y  MS. P O L A I I )  A l l  right. D i r e c t i n g  

your attention t o  Defendant's 140 for 

identification, is that something that was t a k e n  

f r o m  Mr. C a s t r o t s  h o u s e ?  
4 

A. Yes. This w o u l d  h a v e  been in L 17 C 

13, bears the subinventory n u m b e r  N. 

0 .  So that was in this b l a c k  s a t c h e l ,  the 

terrorist kit? 

A .  YCEI. 

Q Can y o u  t e l l  me w h a t ' s  -- what is t h a t ;  

first, is that -- can y o u  describe what the 
document is you're h o l d i n g ?  

Capitol C o l l r t  Reporters 



A .  l t l s  a n  e n v e l o p e  f r o m  F i r s t  F e d e r a l  

Savings R a n k  i n  S a n t u r c e ,  S A N T U R C E, Puerto 

Rico,  addressed t o  Defendant C a s t r o - R a m o s .  

Q. Can you  t e l l  me w h a t ' s  inside of t h a t ;  

f i r s t  of a l l ,  why d o n ' t  we look a t  n u m b e r  one, 

f i r s t .  What i t e m  is  this? 

Q. What is that? 

MR. DABROWSKI a Your Honor ,  
r a t h e r  1 

t h a n  go t h r o u g h  s e r i a t i m ,  I ' l l  p e r m i t  t h e  

d e f e n d a n t  t h r o u g h  c o u n s e l  t o  p u t  i n  e v i d e n a o  

w i t h o u t  o b j e c t i o n  any d o c u m e n t  o r  i t e m  t h a t ' s  

p a r t  o f  C 1 3 .  And s h e  can j u s t  s u p p l e m e n t  i t  on 

t h e  r e c o r d ,  a n d  i t  will s p e a k  f o r  i t e e l f .  And we1 

c a n  s a v e  t h e  r e s t  of t h e  d a y .  I h a v e  no 

o b j e c t i o n  t o  a n y  i t e m  f r o m  C 1 3 .  

THE COURT: W h y  d o n ' t  you h a v e  them 
4 

I 

marked, C o u n s e l l o r .  1'11 r e v i e w  t h e m .  

M S .  POLANt That's f i n e ,  Your 

Honor, I w o u l d  just summarize f o r  t h e  record, 

Mr. D a b r o w s k i  d o e s n ' t  o b j e c t ,  t h a t  C 1 3  N s u b  1 

i s  a l e t t e r  f r o m  t h e  F i r s t  F e d e r a l  S a v i n g s  B a n k .  

1 .  D A D E I O H S K I :  I d o  o b j e c t .  T h e  

d o c u m e n t  i s  i n  evidence. I t  s p e a k s  f o r  i t s e l z .  

T h e  C o u r t  can  e x a m i n e  it, I j u s t  -- 
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MS. POLANI I'm g o i n g  t o  a s k  him or  

say what it is from t h e  inventory. You don't 

know what it is. You can't r e a d  i t  a n d  t h i s  

isn't h e l p i n g  anything, These t h i n g s  aren't 

translated, 

MR. DABROWSKI8 She c a n ' t  r e a d  from 

it, And if i t ' s  n o t  i n  evidence, i f  i t  g o e s  in 

e v i d e n c e  -- 
THE COURT; I s  i t  i n  S p a n i s h ?  

MS. POLANt Yes,  A n d  I can tell 

t h e  Court what it is, Or t h e  a g e n t  -- 
THE COURT8 Tell m e  what it is, 

And I'll review it a n d  see i f  what y o u  told n e  s l  
correct. 

MS. POLANt C 1 3  N - 1 is a l e t t e r  

t o  Mr. Castro from t h e  F i r s t  Federal Bank a b o u t  

t h e  adjustment of his m o n t h l y  m o r t g a g e  p a y m e n t ,  
i ,  

I 

e f f e c t i v e  S e p t e m b e r  I ,  1 9 8 5 ,  

MR. D A B R O W S K I :  I a g r e e ,  Your 

Honor, 

M S .  POLANt 1 3  N 2 A, B, C are 

coupons, xortgage payment coupons, N 3 is a 

f l y e r  f r o m  the b a n k  a b o u t  t h e  m o r t g a g e  a n d  M 

a c o u p o n  t o  a e n d  t h e  bank -- excuse me, m a i l i n g  
I 
I 

l a b e l s  to s e n d  t h e  bank -- s e n d  t h e  mortgage  
I I 
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1 4 3  

payments to t h e  bank. 

MR. DABROWSKI: I agree, Your 

Honor. 

MS, POLAN: I w o u l d  o f f e r  t h i s  as  a 

full exhibit. 

MR. D A B R O W S K I :  No objection, Your 

Honor. 

( D e f e n d a n t ' s  E x h i b i t  1 4 0  
offered and marked into 
e v i d e n c e )  

THE COURTS The E x h i b i t  n u m b e r ,  

Counsellor? 

MS, POLANt Wow, s h o w i n g  you 

a g a i n  -- 
THE C O U R T  : The E x h i b i t  number,  

1 ' .  
Counsellor? 

MS. POLANa For t h i a ?  That's -- 
THE COURT: That's what I asked 

for. It's b e e n  marked, I w a n t  t o  know what it 

says. 

i4S, P O L A Y :  It's 141 for 

i d e n t i f i c a t i o n ,  I ' m  sorry, I hadn't q u i t e  g o t t e n  

t o  it, 
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1 4 4  

Q ( B Y  MS.  P O L A N )  S h o w i n g  y o u  a g a i n  

G o v e r n m e n t  E x h i b i t s  3 3  a n d  3 4  which a r e  a l s o  

marked o n  t h e  G o v e r n m e n t ' s  E x h i b i t  list a s  1 0 0 2  

a n d  1003, I t h i n k  you t e s t i f i e d  t h e s e  were copies 

of  b i r t h  and  d e a t h  c e r t i f i c a t e s  f o r  a n  i n d i v i d u a l  

7 

A , That's correct. 

0 And t h a t  t h e y  were taken f r o m  C ll? 

A .  T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

(2 A l l  r i g h t .  Now, you w e r e  aware, were 

you not, A g e n t  Williamson, that Mr. Torres-Davila - -  " ,  " .. " --* - - - 

h 

with Mr. C a ~ t r o  and hi 

A .  170, I was n o t .  

0 .  You were a w a r e ,  w e r e  y o u  n o t ,  when  y o u  

found those i t e m s  t h a t  t h e y  w e r e  f o u n d  i n s i d e  of 

a n  e n v e l o p e  t h a t  h a d  other items i n  i t ,  i s  t h a t  
I '  

correct; d o  you want  t o  look a t  t h e  i n v e n t o r y ?  

A, I don't recall, On C 1 1  my i n v e n t o r y  

o n l y  reflects a l a r g e  brown f o l d e r ,  

0 • l J e l 1 ,  how a b o u t  C 1 1 - 2 1 ,  b e c a u s e  t h e s e  

a r e  C 11-21? 

A .  i 4 c c o r d i n g  t o  t h e  s u b i n v e n t g r y ,  C 11-21 

was a l a r g e  a a n i l a  envelope. 

Q, A l l  r i g h t .  Now, showing y o u  what's 
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I b e e n  m a r k e d  Defendant's 1 4 1  f o r  identification, 

can  you tell me what -- i a  C 11-21 inside t h e r e ?  

A .  Y e s .  

I @. That brown envelope. And according to 

th e  subinventory, it's correct, is it not, that 

these t w o  e x h i b i t s ,  t h e  birth a n d  d e a t h  

certificate, are listed a a  b e i n g  inside t h a t  

manila envelope, C 11-21? 

A , That's correct. 

0. A l l  right, And it's correct, i s  it 

not, that also in that same envelope with the 

birth a n 3  d e a t h  certificate was C 11-21-2 A, is 

that r i g h t ;  now, can y o u  look at this document 

and tell m e  i f  y o u  can identify what it  is from 

the top? 

A , It looks like t h e  l i f e  insurance o r  an 

application for funeral benefits, death b e n e f i t s  
1 '  

0 .  So it's a n  application to collect o n  a 

life insurance policy? 

A ,  T h a t ' s  w h a t  i t  a p p e a r s  t o  m e  t o  b e ,  

Q b  Isn't' t h a t  a l s o  t h e  c a s e  w i t h  

A. Yes, 

Q. A l l  right, And isn't it correct t h a t  

a l s o  i n  t h a t  same e n v e l o p e  C 11-21-1 is a 
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146 

s t a t e m e n t  of t h e  funeral e x p e n s e s  f o r  F r .  

Tor ree-Davila? 

A. Yes. 

Q SO all of these items, t h e  application 

for funeral -- reimbursement for funeral 
e x p e n s a o ,  t h e  funeral bill a n d  the application t o  

collect t h e  life i n s u r a n c e  b e n e f i t s  w e r e  i n  t h e  

same envelope with the birth and death 

c e r t i f i c a t e  o f  Mr. Torres-Davila when you found 

t h e m ?  

A. According to t h e  subinventory form, 

y e s .  

M S .  P O L A N ;  I would offer t h i s ,  

Your Bonor. 

MR, D A B R O W S K I  x No objection, 

(Defendant's E x h i b i t  141 
4 , offered a n d  marked into 

evidence) 

Q (BY EIS. P O L A H )  Y o u  know, A g e n t  

Williamson, don't you, in order to collect 

benefits, y o u  h a v e  t o  f u r n i s h  the insurance 

company w i t h  a c o p y  of t h e  d e a t h  c e r t i f i c a t e ?  

A . Yes. 
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